
 

 

 
 
Michael F. Hoops, Mayor 

Glenn L. Catron, Councilmember 
Emily C. Davis, Councilmember 
David H. Fox, Councilmember 

Joe R. Beasley, Councilmember 
Jonathan E. Hankins, Councilmember 
Zach T. Cline, Councilmember 

 

AGENDA 
TOWN OF TAZEWELL, VIRGINIA 

Regular Town Council Meeting 

Tuesday, June 13, 2023 

7:30 p.m. 

Town of Tazewell Council Chambers 

 

 

❖ EXECUTIVE SESSION (6:00 p.m.) 

    

      [A.]  Personnel Matters [Section 2.2-37110 (A)(1)] 

              (I/EDA) 

 

      [B.]  Personnel Matters [Section 2.2-3711 (A)(1)] 

              (Recreation Director Position) 

 

❖ WORK SESSION (6:15 p.m.) 

 

     [1.]  Sports Complex 

 

     [2.]  Recreation Director/Events Coordinator 

 

❖ PUBLIC HEARING (7:15 p.m.) 

 

 *   [1.]  Joint Public Hearing (Town Council and Planning Commission) – Special Exception 

              Permit (Airbnb) located at 999 Riverside Drive, North Tazewell, VA  

 

❖ REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

(Call to Order by Mayor) 

 

       1.  Pledge of Allegiance  

 

       2.  Invocation  

 

       3.  Special Presentation/Request(s) 

 

            [A.]  Tazewell High School Girls Softball State Champions (Mayor Hoops) 

 

       4.  New Business Recognition 

    

            [A.]  BeeNoodle’d (Nick & Erin Keene) 

 

            [B.]  Sawyers Airbnb (Susan Sawyers) 

 

            [C.]  Wild Rose Hair Lounge (Greta Burton) 

 

            [D.]  Relief Massage Therapy & Bodywork (Crystal White)   

 

            [E.]  Aspire Wellness & Chiropractic, LLC (Dr. Emily Butcher) 

 

             



 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
TOWN OF TAZEWELL, VIRGINIA 

Regular Town Council Meeting 

Tuesday, June 13, 2023 

7:30 p.m. 

Town of Tazewell Council Chambers 
 

      

                     

      5.  Approval of Minutes 

           [Council Meeting on May 9, 2023 and Work Session on May 16, 2023] 

      

       6.  Approval of Financial Statements & Financial Report 

           [May 2023]             

        

       7.  Committee/Conference Updates 

   

           [A.]  Planning Commission Committee  

                     (Councilmember Davis) 

 

       8.  Unfinished Business 

               

      *   [A.]  2nd Reading & Approval of 2023/2024 Budget (VOTE) (Mayor Hoops) 

 

           [B.]  EMS Grant Update (Manager Day) 

 

           [C.]  Maplewood Sidewalk Project Update (Manager Day) 

 

          [D.]  Miscellaneous 

         

      9.  New Business 

 

     *   [A.]  Approve Amendment to I/EDA By-Laws (VOTE) (Manager Day) 

 

     *   [B.]  Approve Low Bidder for Demolition of Old Bowling Alley (VOTE) 

                   (Manager Day) 

 

     *   [C.]  Approve Low Bidder for FY 24 Paving (VOTE) (Manager Day) 

   

     *   [D.]  Donation Request from THS Band Boosters (VOTE) (Manager Day)  

        

     *   [E.]  New Lead and Copper Regulations Discussion (Manager Day) 

 

     *   [F.]  Past Project Update Report Discussion (Manager Day) 

 

     *   [G.] Solar Farm Discussion (Manager Day) 

 

         



 

 

 

AGENDA 
TOWN OF TAZEWELL, VIRGINIA 

Regular Town Council Meeting 

Tuesday, June 13, 2023 

7:30 p.m. 

Town of Tazewell Council Chambers 
 

 

        

          [H.]  Approve Special Exception Permit Request for Airbnb at 999 Riverside Drive 

                  (VOTE) (Chris Hurley) 

 

          [I.]  Economic Impact of Events Discussion (Manager Day) 

 

          [J.]  Drug Panel Screening Requirement Discussion (Manager Day) 

 

          [K.]  Miscellaneous     

 

     10.  Miscellaneous Public Comment 

 

Anyone who wishes to speak please sign in at the beginning of the regular meeting.  

When speaking please state your name, address, and limit your presentation to three (3) 

minutes.   

  

      11.  Council Comments 

   

     12.  Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

* STARRED ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WILL HAVE INFORMATION IN YOUR 

PACKET WITHIN THOSE SECTION HEADINGS  

(EX: UNFINISHED BUSINESS & NEW BUSINESS) 







 

Council Meeting Minutes 

May 9, 2023 

The Tazewell Town Council met in an executive session at 6:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Council 

Chambers.  

Present:      Absent: 

Mayor Michael Hoops                                                    

Vice Mayor Glenn Catron  

Councilmember Jonathan Hankins 

Councilmember Zach Cline 

Councilmember Emily Davis 

 Councilmember David Fox  

Councilmember Joe Beasley  

 

Staff present were: Town Manager, Todd Day; Town Attorney, Brad Pyott; Customer Service 

Associate, Sabrina Schooley. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Motion was made by Councilmember Cline to go into executive session. Motion was seconded 

by Councilmember Hankins. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember Hankins, aye; 

Councilmember Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; 

Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

RESOLUTION 

Motion made by: Cline                Resolution Number: ES230509 

Motion Seconded by: Hankins     Meeting Date: 23 May 09   

Vote: All voted Aye  Purpose: Personnel Matters 

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

WHEREAS, the Tazewell Town Council has convened an executive session on this date pursuant to an 

affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information 

Act; and 

WHEREAS, 2.1-344.1 of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by this Council that such executive 

session was conducted in conformity with Virginia Law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Tazewell Town Council hereby certifies that, to the best 

of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting 

requirements by Virginia Law were discussed in the executive session to which this certification 

resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening 

the executive session were heard, discussed or considered by the Tazewell Town Council.  

            VOTE 

Ayes: Catron, Hankins, Cline, Davis, Beasley, Fox 

Nays: none 

(For each nay vote, the substance of the departure from the requirements of the Act should be described.) 

Absent during vote:   

Absent during meeting:          

 

 

 

 

 

Motion was made by Councilmember Davis to come out of executive session. Motion was 

seconded by Councilmember Fox. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember Hankins, 

aye; Councilmember Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; 

Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 



 

 

Mayor Hoops stated the reason they went into executive session was for Purpose: Personnel 

Matters. He then read the resolution for Certification of Executive Session. On vote, Vice Mayor  

Catron, aye; Councilmember Hankins, aye; Councilmember Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis,  

aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 7:15 PM 

 

PUBLIC HEARING – 2023 / 2024 BUDGET 

Mayor Hoops read the notice of public hearing. Manager Day discussed the proposed FY 24 

budget and reviewed the revenues and expenditures of each fund. He stated that it is a balanced 

budget. Mayor Hoops opened the floor for questions or comments, having none he closed the 

public hearing.  

 

 

 

 

The Tazewell Town Council met in regular session at 7:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Council 

Chambers.  

Present:      Absent: 

Mayor Michael Hoops                                                    

Vice Mayor Glenn Catron   

Councilmember Jonathan Hankins 

Councilmember Zach Cline   

Councilmember Emily Davis 

 Councilmember David Fox  

Councilmember Joe Beasley  

 

Staff present were: Town Manager, Todd Day; Town Attorney, Brad Pyott; Police Chief, David 

Mills; Zoning & Property Maintenance Official, Chris Hurley; Customer Service Associate, 

Sabina Schooley.  

 

 



 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mayor Hoops called the meeting to order with the pledge of allegiance. Invocation by Pastor 

Nathan Thomas.  

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/REQUEST 

YMCA UPDATE 

Shawn Durham with the YMCA came before council to give an update. He first thanked the 

Town for their support. He stated that there have been more kids for soccer and basketball than 

there had been in the past. They actually had to ask the Town if they could use the Old Junior 

High Gym because there were so many kids in sports. He stated that he had asked to be on the 

agenda about a month ago. He spoke in favor of the sports complex. He stated the YMCA has 

been here for 14 years now and they wouldn’t be here without the support of the Town. He was 

proud to say that the YMCA is now debt free. He asked for them to please consider the sports 

complex. He stated that it will not hurt the YMCA. They would be very fortunate and blessed to 

have it. He stated that Vice Mayor Catron is on their board and Councilmember Beasley is on 

their board as well. He thanked the council again.  

 

TAZEWELL HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT ATHELETIC/ACADEMIC 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

Lauren Keene broke the record for the 3200 race that has been held by Charity Young Hurst for 

37 years. The new record set by Lauren is 11:58.72. Lauren also won the class 2A 1000-meter 

race in the VHSL indoor track state championship. 

Abigail Rhudy won the class 2A 500-meter race in the VHSL indoor track state championship. 

Maddie Day scored her 1000th career point in her home basketball contest against Marion. 

Taryn Stiltner and Jaden Redd placed 7th in the state DECA Competition in Business Solutions. 

Taryn and Jaden competed in Orlando, Florida during the week of April 22 –April 26 for the 

national DECA Competition. 

Tazewell High School FBLA members attended the Virginia FBLA State Leadership Conference 

in Reston, Virginia. During the Awards of Excellence program held on April 1, THS FBLA 

received designation as a Virginia FBLA Honor Chapter. Riley Nunley received 2nd place in 

International Business; Abigail Rhudy received 2nd place in Graphic Design; Ian Rhudy 

received 3rd place in Coding and Programming; and Audrey Brown and Layla Cecil received 5h 

place in Broadcast Journalism. 

Landri Lallande broke the former THS record held since 2012 by Kasey Adair for the discus 

field event at the Judy Thomas Invitational, with a throw of 133 feet 3 inches that also broke the 

meet record. Landri additionally broke the Six Rivers Relays oldest standing girls record that 

stood for 42 years. The previous record was 134 feet 9 and ¾ inches. The record now held by 

Landri is 135 feet 9 ½ inches. 

 

 

 

 



 

NEW BUSINESS RECOGNITION 

TESSA’S PRECIOUS PAWS  

Mayor Hoops introduced Tessa Farrell with Tessa’s Precious Paws. Ms. Farrell stated that her 

business is located at 130 Walnut Street. They offer grooming services and will soon offer 

boarding and training services. Council welcomed her to our town.  

 

THE BOX CHARC, LLC  

Mayor Hoops introduced Tiffany Pauley with The Box Charc. This business is located at 113 

Shire Lane and they offer charcuterie to go services for the everyday to-go and special events for 

a unique culinary experience.  

  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion was made by Councilmember Beasely, seconded by Vice Mayor Catron to approve the 

minutes of April 11, 2023. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember Hankins, aye; 

Councilmember Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; 

Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Motion was made by Vice Mayor Catron and seconded by Councilmember Hankins to approve 

the financial statements for April 2023. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember 

Hankins, aye; Councilmember Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; 

Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION COMMITTEE  

Councilmember Davis stated that the Planning Commission had applications from two 

businesses. One is for an air bnb and the other is for selling storage buildings. They will be voted 

on later tonight.  

 

FENCE AT KIDZONE 

Manager Day stated that he has gotten quotes for fencing and materials for a fence around 

Kidzone. He does not have an estimated labor cost. He asked the council for direction on this 

matter. Councilmember Davis stated that she has spoken with Public Works Director, Donny 

Pruitt and he gave an estimate of two weeks for installation from his crew if it were a wooden 

fence. If it were a chain link fence it could be a days. Motion was made by Councilmember 

Davis to approve a fence at the playground. Councilmember Fox seconded the motion. 

Councilmember Beasley stated that he doesn’t see the need for a fence. Councilmember Davis 

stated that as a parent she would love to have a fence. If we did green chain link and matched the 

pool fence, you could see right through it. Councilmember Fox stated that handicapped children 

often take off and he feels that a fence would be good for the kids and especially kids with 



 

special needs. He is in favor of the chain link fence. Councilmember Davis stated that out of 

everyone she has spoken to about a fence were in favor all but three who said they didn’t want a 

fence there. Councilmember Cline stated that we don’t have a legal requirement to incur the cost 

of a fence at $16,000. Councilmember Davis stated that we took a fence down, we should put a 

fence back. As a mother, it is usually the mother that is out there with their kids by themselves 

and the park is for young children, not teens and those younger kids can disappear quickly, so 

that’s why she feels we need a fence.  Councilmember Fox stated that as a foster parent some 

kids can run off and they will go up to strangers. He suggests having something for the smaller 

kids. Councilmember Cline stated that he has been to other parks that doesn’t have fencing.  

The mayor called for a vote. On a roll call vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember 

Hankins, nay; Councilmember Cline, nay; Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; 

Councilmember Beasley, nay. Having a tie vote, Mayor Hoops must now cast a vote to break the 

tie. Mayor Hoops votes nay. Councilmember Davis stated that she would bring it back up.  

 

UPDATE ON SHADE SAILS FOR KIDZOWN 

Manager Day stated that we are looking at some shade sails for Kidzown. He has given pricing 

for those shades. Councilmember Beasley stated that when this was brought up he didn’t realize 

how expensive it would be. Manager Day stated that we will keep looking or even build another 

shelter. Councilmember Beasley stated we should keep what we have for now.  

  

SOCCER COMPLEX/SPORTS COMPLEX DISCUSSION 

Vice Mayor Catron stated that he is not opposed to a soccer complex however after last month’s 

meeting he starting receiving messages as to why we killed the sports complex. He stated there 

was no vote for that to happen and stated that the mayor doesn’t have the authority to make that 

happen. He stated that there were three independent feasibility studies. It was shown that this 

could bring in $3-$4 million annually to our town. He stated that our mayor sits on the 

Cumberland Plateau board and he never voiced his support for this project to that board. We had 

always planned on getting grants and working with Thompson and Litton to help do that. 

Council voted unanimously to give Manager Day permission to look into this. A soccer field 

would create one job and that would be funded by the town. A sports complex is a win, win, win. 

Soccer fields would be more or less a burden. $3 or $4 million dollars a year would increase our 

budget by 50%.  He stressed the fact that we had three different studies done that showed this 

could be successful. Mayor Hoops asked Manager Day if he could paraphrase the email he 

received about funding. Mayor Hoops stated that with the soccer fields he was including all 

outdoor sports, little league sports too. 

 Danny Willis stated that you have to spend money to make money. Councilmember Cline stated 

that the track was not going to be able to be used for track meets. Coach Keene asked, who said 

that the track wouldn’t be sanctioned for events. He then spoke about travel fees and said that he 

is tired of hearing its all about the kids, he then asked what are you doing for the kids? 

Councilmember Cline asked if the town is responsible for the debt, what amount of money is the 

appropriate amount of money. Is it $5 million? $10 million? He doesn’t think that it’s a bad idea, 

but the challenge we are faced with is how much debt should the town take on.   



 

Dr. Brown spoke and said that he wants this for the community and for the kids. He doesn’t think 

that it is going to be the savior of the Town but we do need an anchor. If it was easy then 

everyone would do it. Don’t just stop short, give it a vision. He stated that this has a chance of 

changing the supply and demand of our area. Councilmember Beasley asked if there were still 

application out there and stated that we wanted the sports complex. Dr. Brown stated that you 

can’t take the easy way out. You have to have a vision and if we don’t we will fail. 

Councilmember Cline stated that if we can’t afford a waste water treatment upgrade, how can we 

afford a sports complex. Dr. Brown pleaded to them, to at least try for it. Manager Day stated 

that you have to get 100% behind whatever is decided and he stated that we had never applied 

for funding. Councilmember Davis stated that she does not want to kill the vote or the complex. 

Vice Mayor Catron stated that we needed a motion and a second and move on with this project 

or kill it. Councilmember Cline stated again, how much debt is the town willing to take on. Vice 

Mayor Catron stated that he thinks it would be a good idea to have a town hall meeting and he 

stated we don’t know until we try to see what kind of funding we could get.  

Dr. Mullins spoke and stated that he supported using the Ramey lot for the sports complex and 

that he was in favor of the sports complex. He would like to see the Town proceed. He named 

multiple programs the center could be used for such as, basketball, track, wrestling, soccer, 

cheerleading, pickleball, etc. and said it could be used 365 days a year. Not just during one 

certain season, all year round. People that come to the events at that center would shop here, eat 

here, buy gas here and it’s already been said what this could do for our town.    

Councilmember Beasley stated that the vote last month was just for a plan b. If there are still 

opportunities for funding then we should re-evaluate as a council. If we don’t have funding then 

we will need to have a plan b. Dr. Brown stated that we need to champion this and get behind it. 

Vice Mayor Catron stated that we needed to look at the YMCA, they just said tonight that after 

14 years, they are now debt free.  

Estella Catron spoke and stated that she coached a travel team and they put on basketball 

tournaments in order to fund their travel expenses. One particular tournament they held made 

$20,000. She said that they don’t need to discard the idea of the sports complex. They need to 

come together and want it. We need something that is going to create revenue. 

David Saunders III spoke and stated that Back of the Dragon has brought in a lot of people to our 

town. Imagine what a sports complex could bring in.  

David Saunders Jr. stated that he was in favor of the sports complex and it would be good for the 

kids and the community. He stated that we needed to look at it with a positive attitude, as if it is 

going to work. He also said that it needed to be put out to the public in a better way that way the 

community can join in. He said we need to let them know what’s going on and how the 

community could benefit from it.  

Another lady from the audience spoke and stated that she was originally from McDowell County 

and she talked about the ATV trails and how many people that brought to the area. She stated 

that she always asks people where they are from and some have been from New York, New 

Jersey, North Carolina, South Carolina, etc. she also encouraged us to try for the sports complex.  

Travis Cook stated that he was one of the one percent that had to leave to find work to support 

himself. Having a sports complex would be good for the economy in our area.  



 

Brittany Davis spoke about the getting the community involved. She stated that she has 

previously worked with Roanoke College and helped them get funding for things and they would 

call their alumni and their community to help get funding. We should try that here so we are able 

to see the sports complex come in and be in our community. She believes the community would 

be happy to help fund some of it but we need to let them know and make them aware of what’s 

going on. 

Erin Keene spoke and said as a new restaurant owner she would be excited to have a full 

restaurant of people from out of town and give them a new experience. She believes this would 

be a huge game changer for our businesses in town.  

After hearing input from the audience, Mayor Hoops stated that we still had other items on the 

agenda that we needed to get to. He stated that he doesn’t think there needs to be a vote on this 

from what he understands. Vice Mayor Catron asked if they were continuing to pursue the sports 

complex or not. Councilmember Fox suggested having a vote at the next meeting. Vice Mayor 

Catron asked what the direction was that they were giving to the town manager, to pursue it or 

not. Councilmember Fox stated that he thought we needed to have other people’s input for this 

issue. He stated that he would love to have this but we need to get our roads and water lines 

fixed. He strongly voiced his concerns for the senior citizens that were trying to make a living 

every month on what they are given. He stated that a sports complex is a good thing to have and 

he would be glad to fight for it. He is for the kids. He is for sports. But he is very concerned 

about our roads and the age of the water lines and he is very concerned about the senior citizens 

in our town. Consensus from council from the last vote they had was to give Manager Day 

permission to pursue forward with the sports complex.  

  

MOWING SERVICES AT LINCOLNSHIRE PARK 

Manager Day discussed the struggles of cutting grass and trying to find employees. He stated 

that there was a bid put out for mowing services for Lincolnshire Park. In 2014 the cost was 

$6,000 a week for the entire town. The bids that came in are in the council packet.  The low bid 

came in at $4,999.99 a week. Our present cost is $29,000 using VODT loaded rates. His 

recommendation is to use funds from line item 001-035-4011 to cover the cost and we will do a 

budget amendment next fiscal year to make adjustments. Adam Herald is the company with the 

lowest bid. Councilmember Beasley made a motion to approve the lowest bid. Vice Mayor Caton 

seconded the motion. Councilmember Fox asked if they would be drug tested. It was answered 

that they are an independent contractor and that it would not be required to pass a drug test from 

the Town. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember Hankins, aye; Councilmember 

Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 

EMS SIGN ON BONUS  

Manager Day stated that this is not a bonus that would disrespect current employees. As you 

know we increased our salaries to be more competitive. They would have to stay for a year.  We 

are struggling to get employees at all levels.  Motion was made by Councilmember Davis to 

approve the terms. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Cline. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, 

aye; Councilmember Hankins, aye; Councilmember Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; 

Councilmember Fox, aye; Councilmember Beasley, aye. 



 

SET PUBLIC HEARING FOR SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT REQUEST FOR AIR 

BNB AT 999 RIVERSIDE DRIVE FOR JUNE 13, 2023 AT 7:15PM 

Zoning & Property Maintenance Official, Chris Hurley stated that there is an application for an 

Air BNB at 999 Riverside Drive. The applicant has come before Planning Commission and 

discussed her plans. They plan to allow parking at the back of the house. Motion was made by    

Vice Mayor Catron to approve. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Beasley.   On vote, 

Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember Hankins, aye; Councilmember Cline, aye; 

Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 

APPROVE APPLICATION FOR NEW BUSINESS IN COMMERICAL AREA AND 

DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY DISTRICT AT DUNFORD DRIVE  

Zoning & Property Maintenance Official, Chris Hurley stated that there is an application for new 

business in the overlay district at Dunford Drive. The applicant has come before Planning 

Commission and discussed their plans. They plan have a business selling portable storage 

buildings and utility trailers. Motion was made by Vice Mayor Catron to approve. Motion was 

seconded by Councilmember Beasley. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember 

Hankins, aye; Councilmember Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; 

Councilmember Beasley, aye.  Councilmember Beasley thanked them for sitting through the 

whole meeting. Mayor Hoops also thanked them and apologized it had taken so long. 

 

REVIEW FEES FOR AQUA PARK, POOL, KAYAKS, AND PADDLE BOARDS 

Manager Day spoke about the aqua park, pool, kayaks and paddle boards. They held discussion 

and decided to keep the pricing at the same rates as last year.  

 

APPROVE JUNETEENTH RESOLUTION   

Mayor Hoops read the resolution to designate the third Saturday in June as Juneteenth. Motion 

was approved by Councilmember Fox.  Motion was seconded by Councilmember Davis. On 

vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember Hankins, aye; Councilmember Cline, aye; 

Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; Councilmember Beasley, aye.   

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Mayor Hoops stated that there are two recommendations for filling vacant seats on the IEDA. 

Recommendations are Justin Takach and Cara Spivey. Motion was made by Vice Mayor Catron 

to approve. Motion was seconded by Councilmember Beasley. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; 

Councilmember Hankins, aye; Councilmember Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; 

Councilmember Fox, aye; Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

None. 



 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

None. 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion to adjourn was made by Councilmember Hankins and seconded by Councilmember 

Beasley. On vote, Vice Mayor Catron, aye; Councilmember Hankins, aye; Councilmember 

Cline, aye; Councilmember Davis, aye; Councilmember Fox, aye; Councilmember Beasley, aye. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:25pm. 



 

Council Meeting Minutes 

May 16, 2023 

The Tazewell Town Council met in a work session at 7:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Council 

Chambers.  

Present:      Absent: 

Mayor Michael Hoops                                                    

Vice Mayor Glenn Catron  

Councilmember Jonathan Hankins 

Councilmember Zach Cline 

Councilmember Emily Davis 

 Councilmember David Fox  

Councilmember Joe Beasley  

 

Staff present were: Town Manager, Todd Day; Executive Assistant, Robin Brewster; 

Clerk/Treasurer, Leeanne Regon. 

Manager day thanked everyone for coming to the work session. He stated that it is hard to get a 

lot done meeting once a month. Several years ago, it was said that you couldn’t even get a drink 

on Main Street. Now look how far we’ve come. He stated that in 2013 VT did a SWAT analysis 

and we held a meeting in the American Legion Building and it was packed. People came because 

they wanted to see what was happening.   

Manager Day asked what is work force development. Councilmember Beasley stated that it 

depends on the industry. Manager Day said that is exactly right. Then asked what industry did 

we have here. You have to have something, an industry, before you can do workforce 

development. Legislation passed in years past where businesses were given incentives to come to 

our area and make it attractive for employees to move here. Then you can say, ok SVCC we need 

training for people in this particular sector. Congressman Boucher showed three Fortune 500 

companies Tazewell and he sure wished one of the would have come here. He then asked what 

was inflation over the last few years. Councilmember Cline answered 8% or so. Manager Day 

stated that in the time that this council is serving now, they will have to look at raising rates. It 

doesn’t mean that it will pass but they would be looking at it. 

The reason that this meeting was asked for is because we need to find how we can work better as 

a team and be more proactive for our community. He handed out notebooks to each of them and 

asked them to write what would they like to see accomplished. He asked them to take five 

minute and write down ideas or goals they would have.  

Vice Mayor Catron- to have a common and shared vision. All working toward the same goal, 

whatever it is. We are all in this together. Where is the vision of the town in three years, five 

years, ten years? He has been here for 11 budgets and they are not getting any easier. He is 

reluctant to change rates and taxes.  



 

Councilmember Hankins- Listen to all ideas and find ways that they can make this town better. 

Councilmember Cline – make wise decisions and operate in the realms a government should 

operate in.  

Mayor Hoops– open for discussions for other industry and take community input into 

consideration.  

Councilmember Fox- fence at the park, work together and not against each other. He is fighting 

for what the people want. He wants to see growth and bring more into the town. He is looking at 

placement of new businesses. He has ideas of where businesses could be built. He wants it safe 

and easy accessible, possibly by the football field on Maplewood. Someone spoke up and said 

they think the county has bought that property. It was looked up and it is currently still in CNX’s 

name on GIS.  

Councilmember Davis- move unanimously and together. She also stated that she see’s 

Councilmember Fox’s side. That the area could get congested and she asked about the 

fairgrounds.  

Councilmember Beasley- unified vision, measurable checkpoints, what is successful and then 

move to the next step, time tables and clarity on what goals are and how to achieve it.  

Manager Day stated that he hears a lot of this, is just asking for more communication for 

everyone. Communication, or lack thereof is 90% of problems. It is important to stay together as 

one united front. His ideas or suggestions are as follows- create committees in different areas. Do 

your communication in your element. Make everybody a team player. If you have a plan and 

communicate it with your colleagues you will all, be working together better.  

Manager Day stated that he gets phone calls from elected officials of them venting. He’ll listen 

and give input but he tries to stay in his lane and not overstep. He takes for granted the years that 

he has been in local government. He takes the power of his employees for granted. He gave an 

example, what if we did not pay the power bill. You would drive up the street and the red light 

would be out because we didn’t pay the bill.  He then asked how to improve communication. 

Councilmember Davis stated that it is harder for all to meet because we have to plan it and 

advertise it. But in situations like this she doesn’t mind to have meeting like this more often.  

Manager Day stated that seven or eight years ago council got together and discussed the sports 

industry. It is one of the fastest growing industries out there. If you have ever been to a travel 

team game/tournament you see what it is. You see what it could bring. Councilmember Davis 

stated that the way we were approaching the sports complex, we wouldn’t be running it. 

Councilmember Hankins asked why would we put out $5-$6 million dollars to a business we 

won’t be running. Manager Day stated that something had to change. We have to try and bring in 

some industry and do something to help our town. Grant money was how we were hoping we 

would proceed with this project. We would own it; it would just be operated by another 

company. He discussed some of the grant leads that he had.  Councilmember Hankins asked 

what if in five years they say it’s not working and they want out. Vice Mayor Catron stated that 

they were going to sign a 20-year lease. Councilmember Davis stated that if we keep going like 

we are now, we will have less people and have higher rates because of those that left, the ones 

still here will have to pay for it.  Rural Development had a program that says if we couldn’t make 

the payments that they would make it for us. Councilmember Cline asked what would make the 

funding agencies not back our project. Manager Day read an email from John Wack that says 



 

“we believe” this could be funded. Councilmember Cline asked what are the five major funding 

agencies. It was answered: 

ARC which was going to be $2.5 million 

EDA (Virginia Economic Development) which would be a stretch and a lower grant amount, it 

was going to be $5 million 

Tobacco Commission which was going to be $1.5 million 

VACEDA which was going to be $1 million 

Town which was going to be $3 million 

Private Foundations which were going to be $1.5 million 

Councilmember Cline asked when there was a stop work order put on for this project, ARC and 

EDA said that the funding was not what they thought it would be. Therefore we didn’t think we 

could get that much funding.  

Manager Day read minutes from a work session with Jim Baldwin from October 12, 2021: 

“WORK SESSION  

SPORTS COMPLEX 

Manager Day introduced Jim Baldwin with Cumberland Plateau Planning District (CPPD). Mr. 

Baldwin thanked Manager Day. He stated that this is the busiest time that he can ever remember 

and there is more money for towns and counties to get now than ever before. He stated that 

ARPA funds are available also. CCPD is an economic entity and local governments can work 

with them for funding opportunities. He said we are in a good place right now to be working on a 

project like this. Because of increased funds there is a lot more interest and the process to get 

funding will be faster than normal.  

He stated that the EDA is a funder of manufacturing and industrial projects. It was recommended 

for this project to ask for $5 million dollars instead of the $3 million that we were going to ask 

for. There are a few stipulations for our application. Such as, we need to have an impact study, 

which we already have. We need to have preliminary engineering done and we need to have 

environmental assessments done. CPPD can do that free of charge for us if we would like them 

to. He also stated a project like this will not get done with just one funder. He suggests also 

looking at ARC, DHCD, VACEDA and other local funding sources. 

Manager Day stated that we hired Chmura and they have done a feasibility study for us. We have 

had a lot of communication with funding agencies. He asked what the Town needed to do to get 

CPPD on board. Mr. Baldwin stated that he didn’t need an official ask that this meeting would be 

fine to start the process in seeking funding. Manager Day stated that he is very passionate about 

this project and he would like to request help in seeking out any funding we would be eligible 

for. Mr. Baldwin said he would be glad to do it and he would give 110% and work with us any 

way necessary. He did recommend a trip to Richmond to show that we wanted a meeting with 

their funding representatives and to show our commitment to the project. Before Covid, that trip 

would generally be made in January but he could help set those meetings up. Manager Day 

accepted his offer and Mayor Hoops stated that he is ready anytime.  



 

Mr. Baldwin asked about the site for the project and if we had a site plan. Manager Day stated 

that he would send him lots of information tomorrow on this project. Mr. Baldwin stated that he 

will try to put this project in the best light possible and put the best application out that we can. 

Typically, this will require a local match, the Town needs to be thinking about what we could put 

up. Mayor Hoops stated that we are/will be reaching out to the Tobacco Commission, the Shott 

Foundation, and the Thompson Charitable Foundation as well. He stated that we are trying to get 

every funding opportunity we can. Council thanked Mr. Baldwin for coming.” 

Manager Day stated that he had conversations with each of those funding agencies. He has  

spoken with a couple of them lately.  

Mayor Hoops stated that from the minutes that were just read, it said that we didn’t need to 

request Mr. Baldwin to do the application, that meeting was enough to ask. It was asked if Mr. 

Baldwin ever did the application. Manager Day stated that the application was never done. 

Councilmember Cline stated that if we don’t get funding from one agency, that means the 

Town’s responsibility to fund the project goes up. He then asked why the stop work order was 

put in place. Manager Day stated because he could play ball with them. If you don’t work the 

projects, it doesn’t happen. We haven’t tried to get the funding. If you don’t talk to the funding 

agencies, its not going to happen. If you don’t have backing from your Southern District, you 

won’t make it happen. If the council is not backing it, its not going to happen. Councilmember 

Cline asked when Mr. Baldwin change his mind.  Manager Day answered something happened 

between October 2021 and October 2022. Councilmember Beasley asked what makes us think 

that we won’t get funding now. Manager Day stated that he has been working with Mercer 

County on the Arise Grant and they’ve made a lot of head way. Councilmember Beasley asked 

what we could do now to get funding. Manager Day stated that all of council has to be passionate 

about it. They all have to be on board. They have to get their supervisors on board. When people 

in the community says they don’t want it, find out why and educate them on what it could do for 

our town. Councilmember Cline stated that what it comes down to for him is what will it cost the 

Town. The question comes to how much do we spend on EMS, how much do we spend on police 

department, how much do we spend on a sports complex. Manager Day stated that he 

understands that and he gets it. But if we want to have a shot at this, everyone has to be together. 

Before he can say yes or no, that we can make debt payments he has to know what kind of 

funding we can get. But unless everyone supports it and spread their support around, it won’t 

happen. Its about having someone to push for it and make it happen.  

Councilmember Cline asked council how they felt about being responsible for $5 million or even 

more. Councilmember Beasley stated that we have goals for grants and fund raising. There are 

grants we could apply for. If we see that funding is not where we would like it to be, there may 

be sections of the sports complex we could cut out if needed to lessen the cost. It was also stated 

that if the sports complex did not generate enough funds that ESM would make the payment. 

Mayor Hoops asked what the funding cycle was. Manager Day stated that it is all over the place. 

But before we go there, there are things that he needs to do.  

Councilmember Cline asked what limit are we comfortable at. Vice Mayor Catron stated that he 

sees what Councilmember Cline means because the higher the cost is for the Town, the more 

uncomfortable he gets. But why don’t we give it a try and see what kind of funding we could get 

then look at what we are comfortable with. He also stated that an indoor sports complex is 

economic, soccer fields are more recreational. Also, Rural Development is also a back up if we 

have issues making debt payments and asked if that made Councilmember Cline more 



 

comfortable.  Councilmember Cline stated that he didn’t want to get to that point. What if we do 

the WWTP and this and can’t pay for it, the we have been bad stewards because we took on the 

debt. What would our return on investment be. Vice Mayor Catron stated that ESM would hire 

and pay employees and they would set up tournaments and keep them scheduled year-round for 

multiple uses. Councilmember Beasley stated that soccer will not bring in as many people, will it 

be enough to bring in a hotel, a restaurant. Indoor would be.  Councilmember Cline stated that 

we have two options right now. What about a third option, we set on out interest from our LGIP 

and use it to help pay on the debt. Councilmember Beasley stated that he doesn’t think the 

interest would be enough to do that. Vice Mayor Catron is optimistic that we would be able to 

pay off the debt before the 25 years was up. If we can get one funder, it puts pressure to other 

funders and they would be more likely to fund the project. Manager Day had a private entity tell 

him a week ago they would put $200,000 toward it. He stated that this meeting tonight went 

farther than he ever dreamed. He asked could they meet again. They said yes. He said we would 

meet again and talk it out and see where they want it to go. He thanked council and council 

thanked him. Council also thanked each other.  

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

Mayor Hoops adjourned the meeting at 8:45pm. 



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 1 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

001-GENERAL FUNDReporting Fund:

0000-001-Revs

-

96$680,000.00 $680,000.00 $0.00 $653,333.18 $0.00 ($26,666.82)001-010-3110 REAL ESTATE-CURRENT

134$40,000.00 $72,500.00 $0.00 $97,358.24 $921.16 $24,858.24001-010-3111 REAL ESTATE-CURRENT

292$22,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 $64,307.38 $601.38 $42,307.38001-010-3112 REAL ESTATE-DELINQUE

103$22,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 $22,720.51 $337.32 $720.51001-010-3115 REAL ESTATE PENALTIE

125$130,000.00 $130,000.00 $0.00 $162,077.23 $0.00 $32,077.23001-010-3120 PERSONAL PROPERTY-CU

175$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $34,910.72 $2,145.92 $14,910.72001-010-3121 PERSONAL PROPERTY-CU

28$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $1,657.82 $18.76 ($4,342.18)001-010-3122 PERSONAL PROPERTY -D

146$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $4,373.87 $700.00 $1,373.87001-010-3124 PERSONAL PROPERTY -D

108$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,397.84 $368.98 $397.84001-010-3125 PERSONAL PROPERTY -P

42$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $2,529.44 $0.00 ($3,470.56)001-010-3126 CREDIT COMPANY (TACS

105$47,000.00 $47,000.00 $0.00 $49,525.73 $0.00 $2,525.73001-010-3130 PUBLIC SERVICE CORPO

98$165,000.00 $165,000.00 $0.00 $162,131.68 $162,131.68 ($2,868.32)001-010-3210 BANK FRANCHISE TAX

105$15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,695.81 $1,204.28 $695.81001-010-3211 LOCAL CONSUMER UTILI

0$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($20,000.00)001-010-3215 GAME OF SKILL TAX

112$7,500.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $22,399.67 $560.00 $2,399.67001-010-3220 BUILDING (ZONING) PE

121$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,420.09 $0.00 $420.09001-010-3221 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

138$300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $414.28 $8.20 $114.28001-010-3222 STATE LEVY FOR BUILD

23$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $463.93 $107.11 ($1,536.07)001-010-3230 BUSINESS LICENSE PEN

162$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $8,103.83 $1,171.44 $3,103.83001-010-3231 CONTRACTOR

164$115,000.00 $115,000.00 $0.00 $188,848.04 $1,004.02 $73,848.04001-010-3232 RETAIL SALES

137$56,000.00 $56,000.00 $0.00 $76,654.84 $0.00 $20,654.84001-010-3233 FINANCIAL, REAL ESTA

161$40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $64,401.20 $0.00 $24,401.20001-010-3234 REPAIRS, PERSONAL BU

64$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $638.13 $0.00 ($361.87)001-010-3235 WHOLESALE

345$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $8,616.12 $3,602.70 $6,116.12001-010-3236 UTILITY

98$22,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 $21,480.21 $1,593.04 ($519.79)001-010-3240 COMMUNICATION TAX FR

110$32,000.00 $32,000.00 $0.00 $35,229.72 $3,408.92 $3,229.72001-010-3241 TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY

99$69,000.00 $69,000.00 $0.00 $68,294.51 $1,628.21 ($705.49)001-010-3250 VEHICLE FEE

71$33,000.00 $33,000.00 $0.00 $23,398.37 $2,002.14 ($9,601.63)001-010-3310 COURT FINES

7$750.00 $750.00 $0.00 $50.00 $25.00 ($700.00)001-010-3320 PARKING FINES

96$18,728.00 $18,728.00 $0.00 $17,998.00 $0.00 ($730.00)001-010-3420 FIRE FUND

55$110,000.00 $110,000.00 $0.00 $60,544.00 $0.00 ($49,456.00)001-010-3430 LAW ENFORCEMENT (599

154$2,400.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $3,699.00 $0.00 $1,299.00001-010-3440 LITTER CONTROL GRANT

119$280,000.00 $280,000.00 $0.00 $333,623.53 $33,602.10 $53,623.53001-010-3450 SALES TAX

86$1,122,683.00 $1,122,683.00 $0.00 $963,306.51 $0.00 ($159,376.49)001-010-3470 VDOT MAINTENANCE

946
6

$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $94,659.01 $0.00 $93,659.01001-010-3510 INTEREST

101$54,500.00 $54,500.00 $0.00 $54,820.30 $0.00 $320.30001-010-3525 PERSONAL PROPERTY TA

94$450,000.00 $450,000.00 $0.00 $421,614.92 $38,634.39 ($28,385.08)001-010-3530 REFUSE COLLECTIONS

173$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,728.97 $114.53 $728.97001-010-3531 REFUSE PENALTIES & I

270$24,000.00 $24,000.00 $0.00 $64,834.46 $63,407.54 $40,834.46001-010-3540 MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $424.42 $0.00 $424.42001-010-3541 MISC UNCLAIMED PROPE

100$0.00 $2,148,178.00 $0.00 $2,148,178.00 $0.00 $0.00001-010-3548 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

99$5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,472.14 $0.00 ($27.86)001-010-3550 ROLLING STOCK

112$870,000.00 $870,000.00 $0.00 $972,280.80 $110,399.93 $102,280.80001-010-3610 MEALS TAX

100$0.00 $14,825.60 $0.00 $14,825.60 $0.00 $0.00001-010-3615 DRUG ASSET FORFEITUR

120$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $12,039.26 $4,752.29 $2,039.26001-010-3624 HIDTA GRANT

112$27,096.00 $27,096.00 $0.00 $30,272.00 $0.00 $3,176.00001-010-3625 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI

104$9,700.00 $17,420.00 $0.00 $18,083.42 $665.49 $663.42001-010-3626 POLICE MISC REVENUE

497$1,000.00 $3,100.00 $0.00 $15,409.30 $0.00 $12,309.30001-010-3630 GRANTS RECEIVED

100$0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00001-010-3631 POLICE GRANT CFDA 20

64$21,300.00 $21,300.00 $0.00 $13,667.10 $0.00 ($7,632.90)001-010-3632 POLICE GRANT CFDA 20

0$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,500.00)001-010-3636 CAR RENTAL TAX



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 2 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00001-010-3638 TRAIN STATION LOCAL

95$220,000.00 $220,000.00 $0.00 $210,000.00 $30,000.00 ($10,000.00)001-010-3640 CIGARETTE TAX

60$22,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 $13,223.50 $1,642.50 ($8,776.50)001-010-3700 POOL ADMISSION

0$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00)001-010-3701 YOUTH ACTIVITIES

0$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00)001-010-3705 LESSONS

930$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $4,650.00 $150.00 $4,150.00001-010-3707 SOFTBALL FIELD RENTA

50$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $998.52 $0.00 ($1,001.48)001-010-3708 CONCESSION

108$4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,840.00 $1,500.00 $340.00001-010-3710 POOL RENTALS

177$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $5,322.50 $355.00 $2,322.50001-010-3711 GYM RENTALS

89$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,230.00 $430.00 ($270.00)001-010-3712 SHELTER RENTALS

49$13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $6,318.00 $710.00 ($6,682.00)001-010-3715 AQUA PARK

20$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $390.00 $0.00 ($1,610.00)001-010-3716 KAYAK & PADDLE BOARD

95$8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $7,620.00 $2,270.00 ($380.00)001-010-3740 AMERICAN LEGION RENT

114$400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $455.00 $21.00 $55.00001-010-3750 ACCIDENT REPORTS

14$100.00 $100.00 $0.00 $14.00 $0.00 ($86.00)001-010-3755 FINGER PRINTING

0$300,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($300,000.00)001-010-3781 VDOT RECREATIONAL AC

150$8,470.00 $8,470.00 $0.00 $12,667.25 $1,206.40 $4,197.25001-010-3790 RETIREE INSURANCE

0$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00)001-010-3810 DONATIONS-ADMINISTRA

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00001-010-3820 DONATIONS-POLICE

0$2,347.00 $2,347.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,347.00)001-010-3822 POLICE KIDS DAY

103$5,000.00 $6,400.00 $0.00 $6,600.00 $0.00 $200.00001-010-3824 POLICE SHOP WITH A C

0$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00)001-010-3826 POLICE COMMUNITY DIN

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,959.76 $0.00 $6,959.76001-010-3827 COVID RELIEF GRANT P

167$300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $200.00001-010-3830 DONATIONS-FIRE

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00001-010-3835 DONATIONS-EMS

77$2,600.00 $2,600.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 ($600.00)001-010-3875 DONATIONS-ONCE A BUL

150$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $250.00001-010-3885 TRAIN STATION RENTAL

125$1,339,000.00 $1,339,000.00 $0.00 $1,670,665.04 $154,567.05 $331,665.04001-010-3900 EMS REV - TOWN CALLS

$630,268.48 $259,919.10 103$6,522,674.00 $9,051,816.70$8,791,897.60 $0.000000-001-Revs



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 3 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

021-001-MAYOR/TOWN COUNCIL

-

92$27,600.00 $27,600.00 $0.00 $25,300.00 $0.00 $2,300.00001-021-4001 MAYOR/TOWN COUNCIL C

35$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $1,063.13 $0.00 $1,936.87001-021-4080 MAYOR/COUNCIL TRAVEL

0$0.00 $0.00 $395.95 $316.78 $0.00 ($712.73)001-021-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00 $3,524.14 88$30,600.00 $26,679.91$30,600.00 $395.95021-001-MAYOR/TOWN COUNCIL



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 4 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

022-001-TOWN ATTORNEY

-

92$600.00 $600.00 $0.00 $550.00 $0.00 $50.00001-022-4001 TOWN ATTORNEY COMPE

100$9,960.00 $9,960.00 $0.00 $9,999.42 $0.00 ($39.42)001-022-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

95$25,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $42,681.25 $1,950.00 $2,318.75001-022-4140 LEGAL FEES

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.98 $0.00 ($17.98)001-022-4230 EQUIPMENT

$1,950.00 $2,311.35 96$35,560.00 $53,248.65$55,560.00 $0.00022-001-TOWN ATTORNEY



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 5 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

023-001-ADMINISTRATION

-

93$136,538.21 $142,974.21 $0.00 $132,925.07 $11,003.76 $10,049.14001-023-4010 SALARIES

102$1,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,046.31 $837.42 ($46.31)001-023-4015 OVERTIME

86$10,521.67 $11,014.67 $0.00 $9,418.63 $817.83 $1,596.04001-023-4020 FICA

73$28,168.80 $28,168.80 $0.00 $20,657.12 $1,877.92 $7,511.68001-023-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

92$190.32 $190.32 $0.00 $174.45 $15.86 $15.87001-023-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

66$21,341.13 $21,685.13 $0.00 $14,355.08 $1,268.98 $7,330.05001-023-4050 RETIREMENT

39$4,156.98 $2,963.98 $0.00 $1,170.56 $36.00 $1,793.42001-023-4051 457B

63$678.24 $678.24 $0.00 $426.06 $35.64 $252.18001-023-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

90$453.05 $3,826.05 $0.00 $3,446.24 $0.00 $379.81001-023-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

0$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00001-023-4065 UNEMPLOYMENT

66$6,000.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $4,267.14 $85.50 $2,232.86001-023-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

88$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $3,526.34 $346.50 $473.66001-023-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

105$8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,371.75 $605.82 ($371.75)001-023-4090 TELEPHONE

54$2,000.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $813.51 $56.78 $686.49001-023-4091 CELL PHONE

111$10,000.00 $13,500.00 $0.00 $14,974.38 $769.93 ($1,474.38)001-023-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

108$4,000.00 $5,300.00 $0.00 $5,717.30 $328.06 ($417.30)001-023-4110 POSTAGE

73$4,000.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $2,334.86 $735.07 $865.14001-023-4120 ADVERTISING

123$56,000.00 $49,564.00 $0.00 $60,850.00 $0.00 ($11,286.00)001-023-4130 AUDIT

117$18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $21,137.59 $212.50 ($3,137.59)001-023-4135 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPP

185$15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $27,680.87 $10,114.62 ($12,680.87)001-023-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

104$7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,781.57 $337.92 ($281.57)001-023-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

130$8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $10,431.60 $820.95 ($2,431.60)001-023-4170 ELECTRICITY

89$20,000.00 $19,200.00 $0.00 $17,088.41 $1,573.89 $2,111.59001-023-4180 INTERNET FEES

-74$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 ($2,964.55) $309.70 $6,964.55001-023-4181 INTERNET FEES-CAMERA

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,576.65 $713.40 ($7,576.65)001-023-4182 SECURITY CAMERAS

104$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,373.04 $0.00 ($373.04)001-023-4190 BANK SERVICE CHARGES

150$30,000.00 $28,727.00 $3,329.50 $43,204.56 $6,979.46 ($17,807.06)001-023-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

35$4,000.00 $2,256.00 $0.00 $784.83 $0.00 $1,471.17001-023-4230 EQUIPMENT

40$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $201.67 $0.00 $298.33001-023-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

54$1,000.00 $900.00 $0.00 $488.22 $0.00 $411.78001-023-4260 FUEL

$39,883.51 ($9,440.36) 102$419,048.40 $430,259.26$424,148.40 $3,329.50023-001-ADMINISTRATION



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 6 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

024-001-POLICE

-

101$628,871.97 $691,585.97 $0.00 $699,042.74 $56,201.38 ($7,456.77)001-024-4010 SALARIES

91$50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $45,258.15 $4,048.17 $4,741.85001-024-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

191$53,200.00 $53,200.00 $0.00 $101,869.48 $9,431.06 ($48,669.48)001-024-4015 OVERTIME

94$56,003.51 $60,801.51 $0.00 $57,178.65 $4,685.96 $3,622.86001-024-4020 FICA

68$321,336.00 $317,086.00 $0.00 $214,354.70 $20,199.40 $102,731.30001-024-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

76$1,372.50 $1,372.50 $0.00 $1,036.90 $109.80 $335.60001-024-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

63$88,455.45 $92,932.45 $0.00 $58,144.60 $5,445.18 $34,787.85001-024-4050 RETIREMENT

98$0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,400.00 $375.00 $100.00001-024-4051 457B

88$11,560.80 $11,560.80 $0.00 $10,227.60 $0.00 $1,333.20001-024-4052 LODA

63$4,568.40 $3,568.40 $0.00 $2,262.67 $178.20 $1,305.73001-024-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

77$29,282.88 $31,950.88 $0.00 $24,522.84 $0.00 $7,428.04001-024-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

81$11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $8,893.00 $0.00 $2,107.00001-024-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

94$4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $4,242.90 $74.15 $257.10001-024-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

78$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $776.48 $0.00 $223.52001-024-4085 NEW EMPLOYEE TRAVEL

103$8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,275.32 $497.21 ($275.32)001-024-4090 TELEPHONE

85$11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $9,297.49 $1,051.37 $1,702.51001-024-4091 CELL PHONE

112$4,700.00 $4,700.00 $0.00 $5,260.52 $120.39 ($560.52)001-024-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

66$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $328.16 $5.00 $171.84001-024-4101 OFFICE FURNITURE

18$1,700.00 $700.00 $0.00 $124.54 $59.26 $575.46001-024-4102 OFFICE COMPUTERS

58$400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $230.88 $21.02 $169.12001-024-4110 POSTAGE

193$750.00 $750.00 $0.00 $1,446.96 $0.00 ($696.96)001-024-4120 ADVERTISING

117$14,000.00 $14,000.00 $1,177.04 $16,337.74 $650.00 ($3,514.78)001-024-4140 LEGAL FEES

74$16,000.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $11,915.82 $280.13 $4,084.18001-024-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

29$1,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $869.39 $0.00 $2,130.61001-024-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

89$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $5,356.58 $715.76 $643.42001-024-4170 ELECTRICITY

136$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $6,791.08 $501.20 ($1,791.08)001-024-4180 INTERNET FEES

97$5,000.00 $27,545.60 $0.00 $26,823.08 $1,454.99 $722.52001-024-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

77$6,200.00 $6,200.00 $0.00 $4,774.28 $761.09 $1,425.72001-024-4220 UNIFORM REPLACEMENT

98$3,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $3,937.04 $0.00 $62.96001-024-4225 NEW EMPLOYEE UNIFORM

129$4,500.00 $25,650.00 $0.00 $32,990.19 $0.00 ($7,340.19)001-024-4230 EQUIPMENT

94$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $3,771.63 $0.00 $228.37001-024-4232 VEHICLE EQUIPMENT

159$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,963.66 $0.00 ($1,463.66)001-024-4234 UNIFORM EQUIPMENT (G

43$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $1,286.84 $194.06 $1,713.16001-024-4240 COURT COST

108$20,000.00 $24,500.00 $154.66 $26,549.73 $1,267.01 ($2,204.39)001-024-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

124$40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $49,754.24 $4,407.37 ($9,754.24)001-024-4260 FUEL

100$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00001-024-4270 NARCOTICS TASK FORCE

100$78,000.00 $79,100.00 $0.00 $79,040.00 $0.00 $60.00001-024-4400 POLICE CRUISERS

55$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $646.48 $3,319.47 $1,886.83 $2,034.05001-024-4500 SOUTHWEST REGIONAL J

99$2,500.00 $2,600.00 $0.00 $2,561.58 $0.00 $38.42001-024-4510 POLICE KIDS DAY

100$2,000.00 $10,650.00 $0.00 $10,650.00 $0.00 $0.00001-024-4520 POLICE SHOP WITH A C

0$2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00001-024-4530 POLICE COMMUNITY DIN

98$0.00 $2,100.00 $0.00 $2,057.43 $0.00 $42.57001-024-4536 LOLE QRTLY GRANT

95$10,000.00 $9,250.00 $0.00 $8,783.86 $0.00 $466.14001-024-4600 PUBLIC SAFETY

$114,620.99 $91,517.71 94$1,525,901.51 $1,565,708.22$1,659,204.11 $1,978.18024-001-POLICE



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 7 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

025-001-FIRE

-

61$23,000.00 $23,000.00 $0.00 $14,042.00 $0.00 $8,958.00001-025-4000 CALL OUT PAY

79$4,516.00 $4,516.00 $0.00 $3,579.66 $0.00 $936.34001-025-4052 LODA

80$350.00 $850.00 $0.00 $679.67 $0.00 $170.33001-025-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

86$3,800.00 $5,750.00 $0.00 $4,949.12 $0.00 $800.88001-025-4090 TELEPHONE

97$8,500.00 $10,300.00 $209.02 $9,984.53 $0.00 $106.45001-025-4100 SUPPLIES

60$9,000.00 $12,500.00 $4,230.66 $7,494.79 $0.00 $774.55001-025-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

95$2,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,216.28 $67.70 $283.72001-025-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

148$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,688.67 $220.05 ($1,188.67)001-025-4170 ELECTRICITY

89$2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $2,401.30 $218.30 $298.70001-025-4180 INTERNET FEES

116$4,300.00 $7,600.00 $0.00 $8,821.59 $143.18 ($1,221.59)001-025-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

9$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $14,381.58 $1,836.26 $164.26 $3,782.16001-025-4230 EQUIPMENT

99$15,000.00 $53,000.00 $0.00 $52,530.26 $0.00 $469.74001-025-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

139$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,483.96 $235.67 ($983.96)001-025-4260 FUEL

21$18,728.00 $18,728.00 $0.00 $3,997.12 $0.00 $14,730.88001-025-4280 FIRE FUND TRANSFER

$1,049.16 $27,917.53 84$117,394.00 $122,705.21$169,444.00 $18,821.26025-001-FIRE



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 8 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

026-001-SANITATION

-

65$115,685.53 $109,864.53 $0.00 $71,936.24 $5,835.98 $37,928.29001-026-4010 SALARIES

106$2,000.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $16,954.00 $1,599.50 ($954.00)001-026-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

44$10,000.00 $9,520.00 $0.00 $4,206.24 $127.76 $5,313.76001-026-4015 OVERTIME

61$9,767.94 $9,961.94 $0.00 $6,120.52 $494.15 $3,841.42001-026-4020 FICA

57$58,173.60 $54,529.60 $0.00 $31,266.24 $2,804.00 $23,263.36001-026-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

60$289.14 $289.14 $0.00 $174.45 $15.86 $114.69001-026-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

44$16,592.57 $14,872.57 $0.00 $6,589.55 $595.36 $8,283.02001-026-4050 RETIREMENT

57$1,950.00 $1,056.00 $0.00 $600.00 $50.00 $456.00001-026-4051 457B

68$518.40 $518.40 $0.00 $355.06 $29.70 $163.34001-026-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

77$8,823.07 $9,467.07 $0.00 $7,255.32 $0.00 $2,211.75001-026-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

57$400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $229.88 $18.95 $170.12001-026-4091 CELL PHONE

0$0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $350.00001-026-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

-
257

$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 ($1,287.49) $0.00 $1,787.49001-026-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

58$1,300.00 $900.00 $0.00 $524.99 $48.68 $375.01001-026-4220 UNIFORMS

110$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $22,012.91 $285.00 ($2,012.91)001-026-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

133$18,000.00 $18,000.00 $0.00 $23,979.53 $1,889.17 ($5,979.53)001-026-4260 FUEL

$13,794.11 $75,311.81 72$264,000.25 $190,917.44$266,229.25 $0.00026-001-SANITATION



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 9 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

027-001-RECREATION

-

92$71,810.02 $71,810.02 $0.00 $66,013.93 $5,584.53 $5,796.09001-027-4010 SALARIES

87$40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $34,765.70 $432.00 $5,234.30001-027-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

48$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $3,332.34 $42.53 $3,667.66001-027-4015 OVERTIME

78$9,088.97 $9,088.97 $0.00 $7,109.08 $385.29 $1,979.89001-027-4020 FICA

82$27,876.00 $24,876.00 $0.00 $20,442.40 $1,858.40 $4,433.60001-027-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

92$146.40 $146.40 $0.00 $134.20 $12.20 $12.20001-027-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

59$11,368.66 $11,368.66 $0.00 $6,703.50 $588.16 $4,665.16001-027-4050 RETIREMENT

106$2,043.53 $2,043.53 $0.00 $2,160.96 $0.00 ($117.43)001-027-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

0$100.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00001-027-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

32$1,000.00 $600.00 $0.00 $190.13 $0.00 $409.87001-027-4080 TRAVEL &TRAINING

92$1,700.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $1,572.43 $145.16 $127.57001-027-4090 TELEPHONE

68$1,200.00 $500.00 $0.00 $338.31 $80.01 $161.69001-027-4091 CELL PHONE

60$14,500.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.29 $493.43 $3,999.71001-027-4100 SUPPLIES

63$150.00 $150.00 $0.00 $94.95 $0.00 $55.05001-027-4120 ADVERTISING

100$10,000.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 $12,462.69 $68.42 $37.31001-027-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

159$4,000.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 $19,929.06 $3,963.46 ($7,429.06)001-027-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

80$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $2,413.92 $0.00 $586.08001-027-4161 GROUNDSKEEPING

89$22,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 $19,623.57 $1,577.21 $2,376.43001-027-4170 ELECTRICITY

86$3,200.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $2,761.41 $258.30 $438.59001-027-4180 INTERNET FEES

68$1,500.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $3,397.50 $160.00 $1,602.50001-027-4190 GYM, SHELTER, POOL R

148$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $4,440.10 $1,540.04 ($1,440.10)001-027-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

71$1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $853.98 $79.44 $346.02001-027-4220 UNIFORMS

7$20,000.00 $17,500.00 $959.89 $1,179.97 $219.99 $15,360.14001-027-4230 EQUIPMENT

73$2,500.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,322.92 $0.00 $477.08001-027-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

96$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $2,866.92 $383.42 $133.08001-027-4260 FUEL

113$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,927.95 $2,500.00 ($927.95)001-027-8200 YOUTH ACTIVITIES

0$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00001-027-8350 ADULT ACTIVITIES

0$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00001-027-8400 OTHER RECREATION

84$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $49.65 $5,888.39 $2,980.44 $1,061.96001-027-8550 POOL OPERATION

28$2,000.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 $398.78 $0.00 $1,001.22001-027-8800 CONCESSION

0$800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00001-027-8900 RECREATION PARKS & P

327$5,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $13,074.21 $12,222.04 ($9,074.21)001-027-8901 AQUA PARK

0$350,000.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00001-027-8902 VDOT RECREATIONAL AC

102$2,580.00 $2,580.00 $0.00 $2,620.00 $440.00 ($40.00)001-027-8910 LESTER LAND LEASE

$36,014.47 $335,834.45 43$636,563.58 $250,019.59$586,863.58 $1,009.54027-001-RECREATION



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 10 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

028-001-RESCUE SQUAD

-

94$590,990.14 $590,990.14 $0.00 $557,487.34 $42,718.34 $33,502.80001-028-4010 SALARIES

77$155,000.00 $107,908.00 $0.00 $83,049.68 $10,808.02 $24,858.32001-028-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

105$230,000.00 $230,000.00 $0.00 $240,989.47 $19,058.87 ($10,989.47)001-028-4015 OVERTIME

85$74,663.25 $73,663.25 $0.00 $62,557.33 $5,146.47 $11,105.92001-028-4020 FICA

77$177,036.00 $177,036.00 $0.00 $137,058.90 $11,052.80 $39,977.10001-028-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

94$1,244.40 $1,244.40 $0.00 $1,165.09 $103.69 $79.31001-028-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

61$93,123.03 $82,123.03 $0.00 $49,841.26 $4,453.73 $32,281.77001-028-4050 RETIREMENT

100$15,896.10 $18,411.10 $0.00 $18,409.68 $0.00 $1.42001-028-4052 LODA

58$2,214.00 $2,214.00 $0.00 $1,286.59 $89.10 $927.41001-028-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

83$28,986.91 $28,986.91 $0.00 $24,109.96 $0.00 $4,876.95001-028-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

104$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $519.95 $0.00 ($19.95)001-028-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

102$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,578.02 $0.00 ($78.02)001-028-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

87$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,038.36 $276.59 $461.64001-028-4090 TELEPHONE

102$1,500.00 $2,100.00 $0.00 $2,149.77 $268.12 ($49.77)001-028-4091 CELL PHONE

101$60,000.00 $60,000.00 $4,024.79 $60,538.14 $11,390.00 ($4,562.93)001-028-4100 SUPPLIES

57$8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $4,525.00 $0.00 $3,475.00001-028-4125 OMD FEE

92$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $924.04 $6,469.59 $132.00 ($393.63)001-028-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

29$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,800.00 $2,036.81 $9.90 ($2,836.81)001-028-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

124$3,800.00 $3,800.00 $0.00 $4,698.17 $298.21 ($898.17)001-028-4170 ELECTRICITY

111$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,878.68 $344.68 ($378.68)001-028-4180 INTERNET FEES

110$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,578.63 $1,186.45 ($578.63)001-028-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

98$5,000.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,364.71 $0.00 $135.29001-028-4220 UNIFORMS

83$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $158.00 $4,132.41 $0.00 $709.59001-028-4230 EQUIPMENT

97$9,100.00 $9,600.00 $0.00 $9,274.19 $0.00 $325.81001-028-4240 RESCUE SQUAD THIRD P

0$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $282,672.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($277,672.00)001-028-4245 GRANTS (80/20)

108$40,000.00 $75,000.00 $1,925.00 $81,340.99 $8,136.23 ($8,265.99)001-028-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

109$40,000.00 $59,000.00 $0.00 $64,112.03 $5,038.08 ($5,112.03)001-028-4260 FUEL

$120,511.28 ($159,117.75) 110$1,577,553.83 $1,438,190.75$1,576,576.83 $297,503.83028-001-RESCUE SQUAD



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 11 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

029-001-TREASURER

-

92$68,838.53 $76,066.53 $0.00 $70,017.26 $5,837.96 $6,049.27001-029-4010 SALARIES

95$1,700.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $1,606.60 $155.93 $93.40001-029-4015 OVERTIME

80$5,396.20 $5,949.20 $0.00 $4,781.54 $400.46 $1,167.66001-029-4020 FICA

77$23,718.00 $23,718.00 $0.00 $18,373.74 $1,532.59 $5,344.26001-029-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

91$146.40 $146.40 $0.00 $133.76 $12.16 $12.64001-029-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

65$10,069.66 $11,128.66 $0.00 $7,260.40 $708.29 $3,868.26001-029-4050 RETIREMENT

31$292.50 $292.50 $0.00 $90.00 $7.50 $202.50001-029-4051 457B

53$237.60 $237.60 $0.00 $125.61 $14.86 $111.99001-029-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

80$49.38 $62.38 $0.00 $49.88 $0.00 $12.50001-029-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

170$300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $510.00 $0.00 ($210.00)001-029-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

22$2,250.00 $1,697.00 $0.00 $380.00 $0.00 $1,317.00001-029-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

38$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $382.55 $1.22 $617.45001-029-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

103$200.00 $187.00 $0.00 $192.98 $0.00 ($5.98)001-029-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

0$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00001-029-4230 EQUIPMENT

$8,670.97 $19,080.95 84$114,698.27 $103,904.32$122,985.27 $0.00029-001-TREASURER



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 12 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

030-001-BOOKKEEPING

-

90$18,131.44 $18,131.44 $0.00 $16,391.02 $1,153.99 $1,740.42001-030-4010 SALARIES

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $272.69 $272.69 ($272.69)001-030-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

69$200.00 $850.00 $0.00 $589.98 $10.82 $260.02001-030-4015 OVERTIME

83$1,402.36 $1,402.36 $0.00 $1,164.68 $95.98 $237.68001-030-4020 FICA

50$9,048.00 $5,230.00 $0.00 $2,608.48 $326.04 $2,621.52001-030-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

72$36.60 $36.60 $0.00 $26.31 $3.04 $10.29001-030-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

73$2,596.53 $2,596.53 $0.00 $1,885.42 $244.26 $711.11001-030-4050 RETIREMENT

13$780.00 $380.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $330.00001-030-4051 457B

101$12.83 $12.83 $0.00 $12.96 $0.00 ($0.13)001-030-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

77$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,535.90 $79.50 $464.10001-030-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

48$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $476.89 $42.05 $523.11001-030-4110 POSTAGE

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $144.09 $144.09 ($144.09)001-030-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

0$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00001-030-4230 EQUIPMENT

$2,372.46 $6,981.34 78$35,707.76 $25,158.42$32,139.76 $0.00030-001-BOOKKEEPING



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 13 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

031-001-PLANNING COMMISSION

-

88$5,400.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 $4,725.00 $525.00 $675.00001-031-4010 SALARIES

0$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00001-031-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$525.00 $675.00 88$5,900.00 $4,725.00$5,400.00 $0.00031-001-PLANNING COMMISSION



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 14 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

032-001-COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

-

181$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $36,257.09 $3,500.00 ($16,257.09)001-032-4201 MAYOR/TOWN COUNCIL E

100$70,000.00 $70,000.00 $0.00 $69,999.95 $5,833.33 $0.05001-032-4220 TAZEWELL TODAY DONAT

69$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $20,670.00 $0.00 $9,330.00001-032-4226 YMCA CIGARETTE TAX

$9,333.33 ($6,927.04) 106$120,000.00 $126,927.04$120,000.00 $0.00032-001-COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 15 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

033-001-AMERICAN LEGION

-

60$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $300.49 $0.00 $199.51001-033-4100 SUPPLIES

104$800.00 $800.00 $0.00 $829.03 $111.99 ($29.03)001-033-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

130$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $5,193.70 $346.20 ($1,193.70)001-033-4170 ELECTRICITY

126$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,259.94 $129.99 ($259.94)001-033-4180 INTERNET FEES

78$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $2,350.00 $200.00 $650.00001-033-4190 RENTAL REFUNDS

53$300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $159.20 $0.00 $140.80001-033-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

$788.18 ($492.36) 105$9,600.00 $10,092.36$9,600.00 $0.00033-001-AMERICAN LEGION



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 16 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

034-001-ZONING/PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

-

93$54,023.70 $55,000.70 $0.00 $51,019.12 $4,230.76 $3,981.58001-034-4010 SALARIES

83$4,132.81 $4,207.81 $0.00 $3,507.91 $287.74 $699.90001-034-4020 FICA

74$9,780.00 $9,705.00 $0.00 $7,172.00 $652.00 $2,533.00001-034-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

84$73.20 $73.20 $0.00 $61.61 $6.10 $11.59001-034-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

60$7,754.17 $7,931.17 $0.00 $4,749.36 $431.76 $3,181.81001-034-4050 RETIREMENT

31$1,950.00 $1,950.00 $0.00 $600.00 $50.00 $1,350.00001-034-4051 457B

85$37.82 $44.82 $0.00 $38.20 $0.00 $6.62001-034-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

61$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $305.00 $0.00 $195.00001-034-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

0$750.00 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00001-034-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

102$1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $1,226.85 $88.43 ($26.85)001-034-4091 CELL PHONE

52$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $521.99 $0.00 $478.01001-034-4100 SUPPLIES

0$100.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00001-034-4110 POSTAGE

0$150.00 $643.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $643.00001-034-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

28$300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $83.15 $0.00 $216.85001-034-4230 EQUIPMENT

0$200.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00001-034-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

88$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $884.06 $123.11 $115.94001-034-4260 FUEL

85$4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $3,398.14 $567.55 $601.86001-034-4276 SIGNAGE

0$3,500.00 $2,523.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,523.00001-034-4280 DEMOLITION OF STRUCT

85$5,000.00 $4,823.00 $0.00 $4,120.00 $0.00 $703.00001-034-4285 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

106$300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $316.93 $0.00 ($16.93)001-034-4290 STATE LEVY FOR BUILD

$6,437.45 $18,247.38 81$95,751.70 $78,004.32$96,251.70 $0.00034-001-ZONING/PROPERTY MAINTENA



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 17 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

035-001-MOWING

-

31$8,939.20 $6,739.20 $0.00 $2,103.64 $0.00 $4,635.56001-035-4010 SALARIES

86$75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $64,395.81 $22,171.81 $10,604.19001-035-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

21$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $424.52 $243.00 $1,575.48001-035-4015 OVERTIME

58$6,574.35 $6,574.35 $0.00 $3,800.49 $403.32 $2,773.86001-035-4020 FICA

14$5,428.80 $2,628.80 $0.00 $362.00 $0.00 $2,266.80001-035-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

17$21.96 $21.96 $0.00 $3.66 $0.00 $18.30001-035-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

7$1,708.13 $608.13 $0.00 $45.27 $0.00 $562.86001-035-4050 RETIREMENT

75$3,532.10 $3,532.10 $0.00 $2,642.76 $0.00 $889.34001-035-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

149$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $7,430.46 $1,044.98 ($2,430.46)001-035-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

67$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $2,006.39 $325.62 $993.61001-035-4260 FUEL

$24,188.73 $21,889.54 79$111,204.54 $83,215.00$105,104.54 $0.00035-001-MOWING



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 18 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

036-001-MINI PARK

-

0$0.00 ($700.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($700.00)001-036-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

19$1,500.00 $400.00 $0.00 $74.29 $0.00 $325.71001-036-4170 ELECTRICITY

0$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00001-036-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

$0.00 $1,625.71 4$4,500.00 $74.29$1,700.00 $0.00036-001-MINI PARK



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 19 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

037-001-TRAIN STATION

-

71$37,440.00 $35,890.56 $0.00 $25,355.00 $2,220.00 $10,535.56001-037-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

68$2,864.16 $2,864.16 $0.00 $1,939.68 $169.83 $924.48001-037-4020 FICA

88$29.95 $29.95 $0.00 $26.44 $0.00 $3.51001-037-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

80$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $801.44 $74.15 $198.56001-037-4090 TELEPHONE

0$5,000.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00001-037-4100 SUPPLIES

20$3,000.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $345.39 $118.99 $1,354.61001-037-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

124$4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $5,587.71 $339.87 ($1,087.71)001-037-4170 ELECTRICITY

67$2,000.00 $900.00 $0.00 $604.41 $54.95 $295.59001-037-4180 INTERNET FEES

78$2,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $775.00 $0.00 $225.00001-037-4190 TRAIN STATION RENTAL

81$0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $405.00 $0.00 $95.00001-037-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

$2,977.79 $14,044.60 72$57,834.11 $35,840.07$49,884.67 $0.00037-001-TRAIN STATION



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 20 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

050-001-CAPITAL EXPENSE

-

114$40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $45,533.25 $0.00 ($5,533.25)001-050-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY IN

0$37,320.74 $13,472.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,472.74001-050-4950 CONTINGENCY

43$0.00 $2,148,178.00 $24,418.67 $921,659.26 $34,979.45 $1,202,100.07001-050-9800 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

83$13,593.85 $13,593.85 $0.00 $11,328.15 $1,140.98 $2,265.70001-050-9825 BOBCAT PRINCIPAL LOA

83$701.90 $701.90 $0.00 $584.95 $50.33 $116.95001-050-9826 BOBCAT INTEREST LOAN

305$9,999.86 $9,999.86 $0.00 $30,477.00 $0.00 ($20,477.14)001-050-9827 TRUCK #1 PRINCIPAL L

0$1,050.00 $1,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,050.00001-050-9828 TRUCK #1 INTEREST LO

350$9,999.86 $9,999.86 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 ($25,000.14)001-050-9829 TRUCK #2 PRINCIPAL L

0$1,050.00 $1,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,050.00001-050-9830 TRUCK #2 INTEREST LO

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,735.00 $0.00 ($6,735.00)001-050-9836 LINCOLNSHIRE DAM ISS

93$30,280.00 $17,051.75 $0.00 $15,870.30 $0.00 $1,181.45001-050-9839 GARBAGE TRUCK PRINCI

100$2,524.00 $43.65 $0.00 $43.64 $0.00 $0.01001-050-9840 GARBAGE TRUCK INTERE

0$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00001-050-9844 RECREATIONAL TRAIL A

0$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00001-050-9847 HISTORICAL SOCIETY

0$30,000.00 $1,086.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,086.00001-050-9852 SPORTS COMPLEXES EXP

33$27,118.56 $27,118.56 $0.00 $9,039.52 $0.00 $18,079.04001-050-9858 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO

0$3,648.96 $750.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.56001-050-9859 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO

0$438.00 ($312.56) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($312.56)001-050-9861 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO

$36,170.76 $1,189,094.43 48$213,725.73 $1,076,271.07$2,289,784.17 $24,418.67050-001-CAPITAL EXPENSE



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 21 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

060-001-VEHICLE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

-

84$56,008.13 $56,008.13 $0.00 $46,865.86 $3,745.10 $9,142.27001-060-4010 SALARIES

74$5,500.00 $4,700.00 $0.00 $3,482.39 $572.12 $1,217.61001-060-4015 OVERTIME

70$4,705.37 $4,705.37 $0.00 $3,315.03 $273.92 $1,390.34001-060-4020 FICA

55$42,259.20 $40,259.20 $0.00 $22,146.24 $1,930.24 $18,112.96001-060-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

54$117.12 $117.12 $0.00 $63.44 $4.88 $53.68001-060-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

67$8,391.90 $6,891.90 $0.00 $4,589.92 $433.22 $2,301.98001-060-4050 RETIREMENT

62$1,230.16 $1,230.16 $0.00 $768.40 $0.00 $461.76001-060-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

41$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $414.03 $98.61 $585.97001-060-4091 CELL PHONE

102$1,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $13,280.38 $587.33 ($280.38)001-060-4100 SUPPLIES

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $83.00 $0.00 ($83.00)001-060-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

0$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00001-060-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

169$5,500.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $9,280.71 $883.53 ($3,780.71)001-060-4170 ELECTRICITY

29$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $290.13 $0.00 $709.87001-060-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

100$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $497.72 $31.04 $2.28001-060-4220 UNIFORMS

0$1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00001-060-4230 EQUIPMENT

$8,559.99 $30,834.63 77$129,211.88 $105,077.25$135,911.88 $0.00060-001-VEHICLE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 22 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

061-001-STREET

-

79$310,495.82 $309,623.82 $0.00 $243,911.19 $18,247.33 $65,712.63001-061-4010 SALARIES

0$2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00001-061-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

107$30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $32,057.89 $3,247.61 ($2,057.89)001-061-4015 OVERTIME

72$26,239.18 $26,239.18 $0.00 $18,873.52 $1,465.83 $7,365.66001-061-4020 FICA

49$135,933.60 $127,104.60 $0.00 $61,968.23 $6,207.30 $65,136.37001-061-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

81$684.42 $684.42 $0.00 $553.98 $51.85 $130.44001-061-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

58$45,508.35 $42,961.35 $0.00 $24,836.31 $2,323.41 $18,125.04001-061-4050 RETIREMENT

54$1,224.72 $1,224.72 $0.00 $666.85 $80.19 $557.87001-061-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

68$12,860.35 $14,689.35 $0.00 $9,993.72 $0.00 $4,695.63001-061-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

126$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,151.49 $1,272.92 ($651.49)001-061-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

31$1,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 $153.50 $76.81 $346.50001-061-4090 TELEPHONE

90$3,000.00 $2,707.00 $0.00 $2,435.13 $213.52 $271.87001-061-4091 CELL PHONE

118$4,000.00 $6,300.00 $0.00 $7,421.42 $1,241.41 ($1,121.42)001-061-4100 SUPPLIES

94$35,000.00 $30,500.00 $212.67 $28,642.70 $187.54 $1,644.63001-061-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

48$2,000.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 $668.01 $0.00 $731.99001-061-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

159$6,500.00 $6,500.00 $0.00 $10,340.05 $452.70 ($3,840.05)001-061-4170 ELECTRICITY

88$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,319.78 $119.98 $180.22001-061-4180 INTERNET FEES

102$7,500.00 $7,800.00 $5.08 $7,979.15 $523.18 ($184.23)001-061-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

64$6,000.00 $4,140.00 $0.00 $2,646.78 $208.52 $1,493.22001-061-4220 UNIFORMS

100$0.00 $16,291.00 $0.00 $16,290.31 $0.00 $0.69001-061-4230 EQUIPMENT

86$40,000.00 $54,000.00 $8,101.37 $46,418.62 $803.26 ($519.99)001-061-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

79$45,000.00 $40,672.00 $0.00 $32,072.07 $2,878.18 $8,599.93001-061-4260 FUEL

33$50,000.00 $48,700.00 $0.00 $16,250.00 $0.00 $32,450.00001-061-4275 PAVING

121$55,000.00 $81,000.00 $0.00 $97,870.95 $7,660.70 ($16,870.95)001-061-4371 STREET MAINTENANCE

87$45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $39,145.49 $0.00 $5,854.51001-061-4372 SNOW REMOVAL

99$5,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $10,945.00 $0.00 $55.00001-061-4373 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

23$30,000.00 $28,000.00 $0.00 $6,558.66 $1,215.95 $21,441.34001-061-4376 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE

99$65,000.00 $65,000.00 $0.00 $64,100.06 $6,908.45 $899.94001-061-4377 STREET LIGHTS

$55,386.64 $210,447.46 79$969,446.44 $787,270.86$1,006,037.44 $8,319.12061-001-STREET



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 23 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

062-001-MISCELLANEOUS

-

155$45,972.00 $45,972.00 $0.00 $71,401.00 $4,524.00 ($25,429.00)001-062-4100 RETIREE INSURANCE

127$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,175.00 $0.00 ($675.00)001-062-4200 PERSONAL PROPERTY DM

$4,524.00 ($26,104.00) 154$48,472.00 $74,576.00$48,472.00 $0.00062-001-MISCELLANEOUS



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 24 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

FundExpTot

$259,919.10 103$6,522,674.00 $9,051,816.70$8,791,897.60 $0.00

001-GENERAL FUND

$630,268.48FundRevTot

$355,776.05$8,791,897.60 $6,588,865.03$6,522,674.00 79$1,847,256.52$487,758.82

Reporting Fund:



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 25 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

002-WATER FUNDReporting Fund:

0000-002-Revs

-

102
6

$30.00 $30.00 $0.00 $307.76 $0.00 $277.76002-010-3510 INTEREST

92$1,376,024.94 $1,376,024.94 $0.00 $1,265,002.90 $115,124.35 ($111,022.04)002-010-3610 WATER METER SALES

152$295,000.00 $295,000.00 $0.00 $447,063.20 $36,415.68 $152,063.20002-010-3612 TOWN REVENUE-PSA MET

72$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $2,160.00 $0.00 ($840.00)002-010-3630 WATER TAP FEES

74$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,110.00 $30.00 ($390.00)002-010-3650 SERVICE CHARGES

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,430.05 $0.00 $54,430.05002-010-3663 WATER TRUE UP REVENU

102
7

$400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $4,108.73 $554.13 $3,708.73002-010-3670 MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

102$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,088.67 $342.76 $88.67002-010-3700 PENALTY METER SALES

$152,466.92 $98,316.37 106$1,680,954.94 $1,779,271.31$1,680,954.94 $0.000000-002-Revs



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 26 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

040-002-WATER ADMIN

-

92$122,231.85 $133,092.85 $0.00 $122,477.97 $10,054.15 $10,614.88002-040-4010 SALARIES

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136.26 $136.26 ($136.26)002-040-4011 SALARIES- PART TIME

346$400.00 $400.00 $0.00 $1,384.45 $135.69 ($984.45)002-040-4015 OVERTIME

84$9,381.34 $10,212.34 $0.00 $8,549.56 $708.59 $1,662.78002-040-4020 FICA

101$30,174.60 $30,174.60 $0.00 $30,403.52 $1,848.30 ($228.92)002-040-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

83$179.34 $179.34 $0.00 $149.07 $14.97 $30.27002-040-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

50$19,212.61 $20,674.61 $0.00 $10,421.86 $867.18 $10,252.75002-040-4050 RETIREMENT

41$3,653.99 $2,322.99 $0.00 $947.64 $30.74 $1,375.35002-040-4051 457 B

61$627.48 $627.48 $0.00 $382.03 $34.12 $245.45002-040-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

70$85.84 $106.84 $0.00 $74.32 $0.00 $32.52002-040-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

16$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $240.00 $0.00 $1,260.00002-040-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

17$900.00 $879.00 $0.00 $153.50 $76.81 $725.50002-040-4090 TELEPHONE

59$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $587.65 $42.59 $412.35002-040-4091 CELL PHONE

101$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,031.58 $285.63 ($31.58)002-040-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

76$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $5,323.67 $494.18 $1,676.33002-040-4110 POSTAGE

59$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $5,901.00 $0.00 $4,099.00002-040-4115 WATER WORKS FEES

124$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $12,351.63 $265.92 ($2,351.63)002-040-4135 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPP

0$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00002-040-4140 LEGAL FEES

66$2,020.83 $2,020.83 $0.00 $1,326.60 $120.60 $694.23002-040-4180 INTERNET FEES

108$6,600.00 $9,600.00 $0.00 $10,323.03 $0.00 ($723.03)002-040-4190 BANK SERVICE CHARGES

0$3,000.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00002-040-4200 METER SYSTEM MAINT A

12$5,000.00 $2,538.00 $0.00 $294.33 $8.93 $2,243.67002-040-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

$15,124.66 $32,869.21 87$238,467.88 $216,459.67$249,328.88 $0.00040-002-WATER ADMIN



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 27 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

042-002-WATER PURCHASES PSA

-

112$662,000.00 $662,000.00 $0.00 $742,661.86 $69,608.24 ($80,661.86)002-042-4400 WATER PURCHASE EXPEN

111$60,000.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $66,713.45 $0.00 ($6,713.45)002-042-4402 PSA-TRUE UP

$69,608.24 ($87,375.31) 112$722,000.00 $809,375.31$722,000.00 $0.00042-002-WATER PURCHASES PSA



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 28 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

043-002-WATER DISTRIBUTION

-

91$110,822.18 $113,110.18 $0.00 $103,109.77 $8,390.37 $10,000.41002-043-4010 SALARIES

0$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00002-043-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

71$22,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00 $15,694.18 $1,405.12 $6,305.82002-043-4015 OVERTIME

76$10,191.50 $10,367.50 $0.00 $7,885.58 $640.94 $2,481.92002-043-4020 FICA

96$55,512.00 $55,512.00 $0.00 $53,139.99 $3,368.65 $2,372.01002-043-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

58$197.64 $197.64 $0.00 $115.31 $21.05 $82.33002-043-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

79$15,811.16 $16,150.16 $0.00 $12,782.60 $1,419.48 $3,367.56002-043-4050 RETIREMENT

40$780.00 $604.00 $0.00 $240.00 $20.00 $364.00002-043-4051 457B

19$667.44 $667.44 $0.00 $125.06 $4.46 $542.38002-043-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

14$14,546.88 $9,747.13 $0.00 $1,321.60 $0.00 $8,425.53002-043-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

184$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $3,675.48 $674.44 ($1,675.48)002-043-4080 TRAVEL &TRAINING

46$700.00 $699.75 $0.00 $320.00 $40.00 $379.75002-043-4090 TELEPHONE

44$1,700.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $747.66 $65.81 $952.34002-043-4091 CELL PHONE

71$75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $53,322.65 $1,777.25 $21,677.35002-043-4100 SUPPLIES

41$10,000.00 $9,661.00 $113.99 $3,936.84 $0.00 $5,610.17002-043-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

119$36,000.00 $36,000.00 $0.00 $42,898.25 $4,413.55 ($6,898.25)002-043-4170 ELECTRICITY

82$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,223.77 $178.92 $276.23002-043-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

58$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $579.92 $48.24 $420.08002-043-4220 UNIFORMS

1$29,000.00 $29,000.00 $0.00 $397.86 ($124,400.00) $28,602.14002-043-4230 EQUIPMENT

103$8,000.00 $11,200.00 $0.00 $11,538.57 $489.76 ($338.57)002-043-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

104$6,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $9,320.60 $897.77 ($320.60)002-043-4260 FUEL

103$50,000.00 $47,712.00 $0.00 $49,091.76 $45.90 ($1,379.76)002-043-4370 LINE CONST. MAINT.

0$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00002-043-4390 TANK MAINTENANCE

($100,498.29) $82,247.36 82$452,828.80 $371,467.45$453,828.80 $113.99043-002-WATER DISTRIBUTION



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 29 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

052-002-MISCELLANEOUS WATER FUND

-

81$7,500.00 $9,500.00 $0.00 $7,689.00 $0.00 $1,811.00002-052-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY IN

92$82,728.00 $82,728.00 $0.00 $75,834.00 $6,894.00 $6,894.00002-052-4552 RURAL DEVELOPMENT

8$55,000.00 $41,139.00 $0.00 $3,268.86 $0.00 $37,870.14002-052-5006 POCAHONTAS PROJECT P

79$2,274.78 $2,274.78 $0.00 $1,788.26 $0.00 $486.52002-052-5007 POCAHONTAS PROJECT I

99$15,000.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $14,867.45 $7,641.58 $132.55002-052-5008 WATER METER PRINCIPA

93$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $9,255.45 $4,419.87 $744.55002-052-5009 WATER METER INTEREST

42$18,712.00 $18,712.00 $0.00 $7,933.33 $0.00 $10,778.67002-052-5012 WATER TANK IN COUNTY

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,794.54 $1,794.54 ($1,794.54)002-052-5015 BACKHOE PRINCIPAL LO

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $608.46 $608.46 ($608.46)002-052-5016 BACKHOE INTEREST LOA

0$47,991.34 $47,991.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,991.34002-052-5020 WATER RESERVE

0$13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00002-052-5021 TRANSFER TO LGIP

$21,358.45 $117,305.77 51$252,206.12 $123,039.35$240,345.12 $0.00052-002-MISCELLANEOUS WATER FUND



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 30 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

060-002-VEHICLE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

-

84$7,001.02 $7,001.02 $0.00 $5,859.14 $468.22 $1,141.88002-060-4010 SALARIES

50$875.00 $875.00 $0.00 $436.91 $71.52 $438.09002-060-4015 OVERTIME

69$602.52 $602.52 $0.00 $414.54 $34.25 $187.98002-060-4020 FICA

76$5,282.40 $5,282.40 $0.00 $4,008.38 $241.32 $1,274.02002-060-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

47$14.64 $14.64 $0.00 $6.93 $0.61 $7.71002-060-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

43$1,048.97 $1,048.97 $0.00 $454.68 $51.46 $594.29002-060-4050 RETIREMENT

83$127.59 $127.59 $0.00 $105.80 $0.00 $21.79002-060-4060 WORKERS'  COMPENSATI

13$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $66.61 $7.33 $433.39002-060-4091 CELL PHONE

$874.71 $4,099.15 73$15,452.14 $11,352.99$15,452.14 $0.00060-002-VEHICLE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 31 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

FundExpTot

$98,316.37 106$1,680,954.94 $1,779,271.31$1,680,954.94 $0.00

002-WATER FUND

$152,466.92FundRevTot

$113.99$1,680,954.94 $1,531,694.77$1,680,954.94 91$149,146.18$6,467.77

Reporting Fund:



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 32 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

003-SEWER FUNDReporting Fund:

0000-003-Revs

-

0$43,347.00 $43,347.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($43,347.00)003-010-3200 PSA DEBT RETIREMENT

114
7

$0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $1,147.20 $0.00 $1,047.20003-010-3510 INTEREST

89$1,333,000.00 $1,333,000.00 $0.00 $1,191,664.05 $107,958.28 ($141,335.95)003-010-3610 SEWER METERED SALES

91$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $9,135.79 $815.25 ($864.21)003-010-3620 SEWER UNMETERED SALE

36$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $540.00 $540.00 ($960.00)003-010-3640 SEWER TAP FEES

136$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $13,579.62 $792.14 $3,579.62003-010-3660 PSA SEWER FEES BAPTI

106$13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $13,833.49 $862.04 $833.49003-010-3661 PSA SEWER FEES ADRIA

268$3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $8,036.69 $1,943.47 $5,036.69003-010-3662 PSA SEWER FEE WITTEN

104$33,000.00 $33,000.00 $0.00 $34,323.68 $4,028.04 $1,323.68003-010-3685 LEACHATE REVENUE

74$13,000.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $9,577.50 $1,008.00 ($3,422.50)003-010-3690 SEWER DISPOSAL FEES

123$4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $5,522.37 $335.21 $1,022.37003-010-3700 SEWER LATE PAYMENT P

0$10,998.89 $10,998.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($10,998.89)003-010-3803 WWTP ENGINEERING/DES

247$7,332.59 $7,332.59 $0.00 $18,096.56 $0.00 $10,763.97003-010-3804 WWTP ENGINEERING/DES

113$0.00 $68,289.00 $0.00 $77,345.01 $0.00 $9,056.01003-010-3807 SANITARY SYSTEM EVAL

$118,282.43 ($168,265.52) 89$1,482,678.48 $1,382,801.96$1,551,067.48 $0.000000-003-Revs



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 33 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

041-003-WASTEWATER ADMINISTRATION

-

92$122,231.85 $133,092.85 $0.00 $122,491.41 $10,055.12 $10,601.44003-041-4010 SALARIES

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136.44 $136.44 ($136.44)003-041-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

96$500.00 $1,450.00 $0.00 $1,395.45 $136.89 $54.55003-041-4015 OVERTIME

84$9,388.99 $10,219.99 $0.00 $8,551.19 $708.74 $1,668.80003-041-4020 FICA

106$30,174.60 $29,224.60 $0.00 $30,993.74 $1,848.75 ($1,769.14)003-041-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

90$179.34 $179.34 $0.00 $161.07 $14.97 $18.27003-041-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

54$19,212.61 $19,212.61 $0.00 $10,423.93 $867.37 $8,788.68003-041-4050 RETIREMENT

34$3,653.99 $2,822.99 $0.00 $948.04 $30.76 $1,874.95003-041-4051 457B

60$638.28 $638.28 $0.00 $382.59 $34.18 $255.69003-041-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

81$85.91 $106.91 $0.00 $86.76 $0.00 $20.15003-041-4060 WORKERS'  COMPENSATI

0$200.00 $1,662.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,662.00003-041-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

16$500.00 $479.00 $0.00 $76.77 $38.40 $402.23003-041-4090 TELEPHONE

59$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $587.65 $42.59 $412.35003-041-4091 CELL PHONE

52$750.00 $750.00 $0.00 $393.12 $0.00 $356.88003-041-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

94$6,000.00 $5,300.00 $0.00 $4,970.56 $494.17 $329.44003-041-4110 POSTAGE

126$8,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $8,828.74 $106.25 ($1,828.74)003-041-4135 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPP

0$500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00003-041-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

66$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,326.60 $120.60 $673.40003-041-4180 INTERNET FEES

94$11,000.00 $11,000.00 $0.00 $10,293.12 $0.00 $706.88003-041-4190 BANK SERVICE CHARGES

0$250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00003-041-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

0$3,000.00 $1,462.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,462.00003-041-4230 EQUIPMENT

$14,635.23 $25,553.39 89$219,265.57 $202,047.18$227,600.57 $0.00041-003-WASTEWATER ADMINISTRATI



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 34 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

044-003-WASTEWATER PLANT

-

108$206,878.14 $206,878.14 $0.00 $224,447.54 $13,131.42 ($17,569.40)003-044-4010 SALARIES

40$11,375.00 $7,875.00 $0.00 $3,131.42 $797.21 $4,743.58003-044-4015 OVERTIME

91$16,696.37 $16,696.37 $0.00 $15,263.77 $915.81 $1,432.60003-044-4020 FICA

125$65,532.00 $65,532.00 $0.00 $82,132.20 $4,090.90 ($16,600.20)003-044-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

286$366.00 $366.00 $0.00 $1,048.20 $54.90 ($682.20)003-044-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

66$30,573.48 $29,773.48 $0.00 $19,532.73 $1,507.50 $10,240.75003-044-4050 RETIREMENT

30$6,558.24 $4,558.24 $0.00 $1,345.28 $0.00 $3,212.96003-044-4051 457B

45$2,218.80 $2,218.80 $0.00 $1,005.11 $59.40 $1,213.69003-044-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

73$2,575.39 $2,575.39 $0.00 $1,868.16 $0.00 $707.23003-044-4060 WORKERS'  COMPENSATI

84$4,500.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $3,757.77 $351.96 $742.23003-044-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

87$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $4,353.47 $400.98 $646.53003-044-4090 TELEPHONE

49$600.00 $600.00 $0.00 $294.26 $0.00 $305.74003-044-4091 CELL PHONE

93$24,000.00 $30,000.00 $2,933.94 $27,959.50 $1,889.46 ($893.44)003-044-4100 SUPPLIES

46$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $230.88 $21.02 $269.12003-044-4110 POSTAGE

34$40,000.00 $35,000.00 $2,286.30 $11,903.06 $1,213.53 $20,810.64003-044-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

100$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,014.02 $1,026.22 ($14.02)003-044-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

114$143,000.00 $143,000.00 $0.00 $163,561.45 $32,079.46 ($20,561.45)003-044-4170 ELECTRICITY

68$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,356.54 $259.88 $643.46003-044-4180 INTERNET FEES

96$9,100.00 $10,100.00 $0.00 $9,657.00 $0.00 $443.00003-044-4191 WASTEWATER FEES

148$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $2,217.77 $2.82 ($717.77)003-044-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

88$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $5,261.68 $366.10 $738.32003-044-4220 UNIFORMS

69$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $13,754.86 $0.00 $6,245.14003-044-4230 EQUIPMENT

45$3,000.00 $1,427.00 $0.00 $641.64 $152.79 $785.36003-044-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

88$2,000.00 $4,600.00 $0.00 $4,032.40 $338.02 $567.60003-044-4260 FUEL

70$100,000.00 $100,000.00 $7,254.72 $70,330.87 $6,040.47 $22,414.41003-044-4350 CHEMICALS

0$5,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00003-044-4402 TRUE UP

100$18,331.48 $18,331.48 $0.00 $18,331.48 $0.00 $0.00003-044-4502 WWTP ENGINEERING/DES

30$0.00 $64,089.00 $0.00 $19,459.79 $0.00 $44,629.21003-044-4504 SANITARY SYSTEM EVAL

$64,699.85 $67,753.09 91$734,304.90 $713,892.85$794,120.90 $12,474.96044-003-WASTEWATER PLANT



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 35 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

045-003-WASTEWATER COLLECTION

-

92$109,140.49 $111,581.49 $0.00 $103,101.43 $8,389.41 $8,480.06003-045-4010 SALARIES

0$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00003-045-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

95$16,520.00 $16,520.00 $0.00 $15,673.84 $1,403.21 $846.16003-045-4015 OVERTIME

80$9,643.63 $9,830.63 $0.00 $7,883.65 $640.75 $1,946.98003-045-4020 FICA

79$55,512.00 $55,512.00 $0.00 $43,909.34 $3,367.65 $11,602.66003-045-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

111$197.64 $197.64 $0.00 $219.31 $21.05 ($21.67)003-045-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

47$15,811.16 $15,391.16 $0.00 $7,300.54 $619.17 $8,090.62003-045-4050 RETIREMENT

40$780.00 $600.00 $0.00 $240.00 $20.00 $360.00003-045-4051 457B

19$667.44 $667.44 $0.00 $124.77 $4.45 $542.67003-045-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

11$15,861.86 $13,516.86 $0.00 $1,525.20 $0.00 $11,991.66003-045-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

0$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00003-045-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

15$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $76.74 $38.40 $423.26003-045-4090 TELEPHONE

124$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $618.49 $65.81 ($118.49)003-045-4091 CELL PHONE

97$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $975.00 $0.00 $25.00003-045-4100 SUPPLIES

35$500.00 $313.00 $0.00 $108.57 $0.00 $204.43003-045-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANC

112$3,500.00 $5,700.00 $0.00 $6,362.12 $520.93 ($662.12)003-045-4170 ELECTRICITY

53$1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $529.96 $48.24 $470.04003-045-4220 UNIFORMS

0$500.00 $345.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $345.00003-045-4230 EQUIPMENT

130$6,000.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 $7,010.86 $772.77 ($1,610.86)003-045-4260 FUEL

126$20,000.00 $18,559.00 $0.00 $23,383.64 $430.60 ($4,824.64)003-045-4370 LINE CONSTRUCTION MA

141$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,824.20 $293.94 ($824.20)003-045-4380 VITA PUMP STATION MO

102$153,454.88 $153,454.88 $0.00 $155,842.68 $0.00 ($2,387.80)003-045-4701 DRY TOWN SEWER PROJE

90$24,727.68 $24,727.68 $0.00 $22,339.88 $0.00 $2,387.80003-045-4702 DRY TOWN SEWER PROJE

$16,636.38 $37,766.56 91$438,716.78 $400,050.22$437,816.78 $0.00045-003-WASTEWATER COLLECTION



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 36 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

053-003-MISCELLANEOUS SEWER FUND

-

85$7,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $7,686.75 $0.00 $1,313.25003-053-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY IN

0$67,000.00 $67,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000.00003-053-4201 TRANSFER TO LGIP FOR

0$1,139.10 $277.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $277.10003-053-5020 RAINY DAY CONTINGENC

$0.00 $68,590.35 10$75,139.10 $7,686.75$76,277.10 $0.00053-003-MISCELLANEOUS SEWER FUND



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 37 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

060-003-VEHICLE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

-

84$7,001.02 $7,001.02 $0.00 $5,857.47 $468.07 $1,143.55003-060-4010 SALARIES

50$875.00 $875.00 $0.00 $433.72 $71.51 $441.28003-060-4015 OVERTIME

69$602.52 $602.52 $0.00 $414.25 $34.24 $188.27003-060-4020 FICA

76$5,282.40 $5,282.40 $0.00 $4,004.18 $241.24 $1,278.22003-060-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

54$14.64 $14.64 $0.00 $7.93 $0.61 $6.71003-060-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

43$1,048.96 $1,048.96 $0.00 $454.40 $51.44 $594.56003-060-4050 RETIREMENT

85$127.59 $127.59 $0.00 $108.48 $0.00 $19.11003-060-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATIO

22$300.00 $300.00 $0.00 $66.61 $7.33 $233.39003-060-4091 CELL PHONE

$874.44 $3,905.09 74$15,252.13 $11,347.04$15,252.13 $0.00060-003-VEHICLE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 38 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

FundExpTot

($168,265.52) 89$1,482,678.48 $1,382,801.96$1,551,067.48 $0.00

003-SEWER FUND

$118,282.43FundRevTot

$12,474.96$1,551,067.48 $1,335,024.04$1,482,678.48 87$203,568.48$96,845.90

Reporting Fund:



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 39 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

004-IEDA FUNDReporting Fund:

0000-004-Revs

-

100$27,118.56 $251,376.86 $0.00 $251,376.86 $0.00 $0.00004-010-3002 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO

0$0.48 $0.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.48)004-010-3003 MISCELLANEOUS REVENU

0$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00)004-010-3006 SPORTS COMPLEX "PROJ

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00004-010-3007 SUNNYSIDE PROJECT

0$438.00 $438.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($438.00)004-010-3050 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO

$0.00 $144,561.52 156$32,557.04 $401,376.86$256,815.34 $0.000000-004-Revs



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 40 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

038-004-IEDA

-

100$14,853.39 $246,451.50 $0.00 $246,451.11 $0.00 $0.39004-038-4002 NATIONAL BANK LOAN-P

54$12,265.17 $4,925.36 $0.00 $2,669.87 $0.00 $2,255.49004-038-4003 NATIONAL BANK LOAN-I

0$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00004-038-4005 SPORTS COMPLEX "PROJ

0$0.48 $0.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.48004-038-4007 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENS

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140,532.97 $0.00 ($140,532.97)004-038-4012 SUNNYSIDE PROJECT

0$438.00 $438.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $438.00004-038-4175 REAL ESTATE TAX ALLO

0$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,878.56 $0.00 ($4,878.56)004-038-4182 IEDA ARPA EXPENSES

$0.00 ($137,717.17) 154$32,557.04 $394,532.51$256,815.34 $0.00038-004-IEDA



Account

Original
Budget

Amended
Budget

Encumbered
YTD

Activity
YTD

Activity
MTD

Current
Balance

6/2/2023 11:18:57 AM Page 41 Of         41

Fiscal Period - FY 22/23 Date Range - 2022-07-01 - 2023-05-31

Town of Tazewell

Budget Analysis - Revenue & Expenses

Used
Pct

FundExpTot

$144,561.52 156$32,557.04 $401,376.86$256,815.34 $0.00

004-IEDA FUND

$0.00FundRevTot

$0.00$256,815.34 $394,532.51$32,557.04 154($137,717.17)$0.00

Reporting Fund:

TotalExp

$334,531.47

$591,072.49

$12,615,266.83$0.00$12,280,735.36$9,718,864.46TotalRev

$9,718,864.46 $12,280,735.36 $368,365.00 $9,850,116.35

$901,017.83

$2,062,254.01 83

Grand Totals: 103



Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

Report Date: 06/02/2023

GL Trial Balance

Town of Tazewell

Page 1 of 25

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$37.70$0.00A001-000-0128 LGIP-PUBLIC WORKS

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1000 GENERAL FUND-CASH

$0.00$200.00A001-000-1010 CASH ON HAND

$0.00$200.00A001-000-1011 CASH ON HAND RECREATION

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1020 NATIONAL BANK-LIQUIDATED DAMAGE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1030 NATIONAL BANK -WALNUT STREET LE

$0.00$1,920,097.53A001-000-1050 NATIONAL BANK-MAIN CHECKING-GEN

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1060 NATIONAL BANK-WATER/SEWER DEPO

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1069 TRANSFERRED FUNDS

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1100 BB&T-CHECKING

$0.00$0.01A001-000-1124 NATIONAL BANK DHCD SEWER PROJE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1163 NATIONAL BANK-CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1164 NATIONAL BANK-CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1165 NATIONAL BANK CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1166 FIRST SENTINEL BANK CAPITAL EQUIP

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1167 NATIONAL BANK-WELLNESS CENTER

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1168 NATIONAL BANK ASSET FORFIETURES

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1169 NATIONAL BANK WELLNESS CENTER

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1170 FIRST COMMUNITY SANITATION

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1171 FIRST SENTINEL BANK CAPITAL EQUIP

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1172 FIRST SENTINEL BANK CAPITAL EQUIP

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1173 NATIONAL BANK CAPITAL EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1174 FIRST SENTINEL BANK CAPITAL EQUIP

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1175 NATIONAL BANK-GTE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1176 NATIONAL BANK RECREATION

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1177 FIRST SENTINEL BANK ADMINISTRATIV

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1178 NATIONAL BANK -JEFFERSONVILLE-M

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1179 NATIONAL BANK -JEFFERSONVILLE -C

$0.00$11,980.18A001-000-1180 DR. G SCHOLARSHIP FUND-CHECKING

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1181 NATIONAL BANK -RECOVERY ACCOUN

$0.00$0.38A001-000-1182 NATIONAL BANK -TOWN OF TAZEWELL 

$0.00$0.47A001-000-1183 IEDA CHECKING

$0.00$3,031.40A001-000-1184 NORTH TAZEWELL TRAIN STATION

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1185 SESQUICENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1186 POLICE DEPARTMENT ENDOWMENT

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1187 BACK OF THE DRAGON

$0.00$0.12A001-000-1190 UNDEPOSITED FUNDS

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1210 NATIONAL BANK SANITATION

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1219 NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATIVE RES

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1220 NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATIVE RES

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1221 NATIONAL BANK TOWN HALL RESERVE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1222 NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATIVE RES

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1223 NATIONAL BANK TOWN HALL RESERVE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1224 FIRST SENTINEL BANK FIRE TRUCK

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1230 NATIONAL BANK CD

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1235 NATIONAL BANK EQUITABLE SHARING 

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1236 NATIONAL BANK FORFEITURE FUNDS

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1237 NATIONAL BANK HANCOCK RETIREME

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1250 NATIONAL BANK FIRE DEPARTMENT

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1251 NATIONAL BANK TIMBER SALES

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1252 AMOUNT DUE COMMONWEALTH

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1253 FIRST SENTINEL AMERICAN LEGION

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1254 FIRST SENTINEL BANK CAPITAL RESE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1276 FIRST SENTINEL BANK ASSET FORFEI



Page 2 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$3,055,285.51A001-000-1277 LGIP-SPORTS COMPLEX

$0.00$13,525.84A001-000-1278 LGIP -OUTDOOR SPORTS COMPLEX S

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1279 LGIP-POLICE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1280 LGIP - PUBLIC WORKS

$0.00$10,715.68A001-000-1281 LGIP-HOTEL PROJECT

$0.00$4,624.88A001-000-1282 LGIP GENERAL FUND RESERVE

$0.12$0.00L001-000-1290 NATIONAL BANK LINE OF CREDIT

$0.00$1.35L001-000-1295 NATIONAL BANK PAVING LOAN

$0.00$72,380.31A001-000-1300 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -REFUSE

$0.00$11,026.00A001-000-1301 UNBILLED GARBAGE RECEIVABLE

$27,091.00$0.00A001-000-1302 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUN

$0.00$6,985.19A001-000-1305 GRANTS RECEIVABLE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1306 USDA RECEIVABLE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1391 RETURNED CHECKS

$0.00$175,913.18A001-000-1400 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE GENERAL

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1403 FIXED ASSETS

$0.00$135,333.02A001-000-1420 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE REAL ESTATE

$53,900.88$0.00A001-000-1421 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUN

$0.00$74,220.39A001-000-1422 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE PERSONAL P

$0.00$426,538.60A001-000-1423 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE EMS

$0.45$0.00A001-000-1424 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FIRE

$191,797.94$0.00A001-000-1425 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUN

$0.00$0.37A001-000-1426 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -DECALS

$0.00$100.15A001-000-1430 NSF CHECKS

$495.24$0.00A001-000-1435 EMPLOYEE RECEIVABLES

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1440 REAL ESTATE

$0.04$0.00A001-000-1450 UNAPPLIED CREDITS/OVERPAYMENTS

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1451 PREPAID ITEMS

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1460 LINCOLNSHIRE DAM PROJECT

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1480 LINCOLNSHIRE PARK PROJECT

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1481 LINCOLNSHIRE PARK KIDZONE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1482 WHITLEY BRANCH BRIDGE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1483 LAND

$0.00$0.04A001-000-1484 BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1485 VEHICLES

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1486 EQUIPMENT, FURNITURE & FIXTURES

$0.12$0.00A001-000-1487 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

$0.00$0.30A001-000-1499 PPTRA RECEIVABLE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1530 EQUIPMENT

$0.14$0.00A001-000-1600 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1640 PREPAID EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1650 PREPAID INSURANCE

$27,128.55$0.00L001-000-1700 PREPAID TAXES

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1800 DEFERRED OUTFLOW (PENSION)

$0.00$0.00A001-000-1801 DEFFERED OUTFLOW (PENSION) RES

$308.28$0.00A001-000-1990 DUE TO/FROM CASH ACCOUNT

$29,734.95$0.00L001-000-2030 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2035 GENERAL FUND ACCRUED LEAVE

$0.00$0.23L001-000-2040 REFUND PAYABLE

$0.10$0.00L001-000-2045 NEW PEOPLES BANK LINE OF CREDIT

$0.00$0.15L001-000-2046 BOBCAT LOAN BB&T

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2050 NOTE-BTS FIRE DEPARTMENT

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2051 NOTES PAYABLE BTC

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2052 FIRE TRUCK PAYABLE CARTER BANK



Page 3 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2053 FORD MOTOR LEASE

$0.00$0.32L001-000-2054 GARBAGE TRUCK LOAN

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2055 NOTE NATIONAL BANK

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2056 DUE TO COUNTY-SALES TAX

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2057 NOTE -BB&T RAN

$0.20$0.00L001-000-2058 IMPROVEMENT BOND LOAN

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2059 USDA LOAN FOR POLICE CARS

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2060 AMOUNT RETIREMENT NOTE

$0.29$0.00L001-000-2064 BACK OF THE DRAGON

$0.40$0.00L001-000-2065 DR G SCHOLARSHIP

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2066 IEDA FUND

$0.40$0.00L001-000-2067 NORTH TAZEWELL TRAIN STATION

$0.01$0.00L001-000-2068 SESQUICENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

$0.20$0.00L001-000-2069 POLICE DEPARTMENT ENDOWMENT

$0.00$0.17L001-000-2070 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

$0.48$0.00L001-000-2080 LT NONFUND PORTION OF GOVT COM

$108,856.00$0.00L001-000-2090 ACCRUED WAGES AT YEAR END

$0.00$0.37L001-000-2100 ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

$8,327.60$0.00L001-000-2101 ACCRUED FWT AND FICA

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2102 SWT PAYABLE

$0.00$0.18L001-000-2103 GROUP INSURANCE PAYABLE

$27,997.07$0.00L001-000-2104 RETIREMENT PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2105 ST COMPENSATED ABSENCES

$2,459.07$0.00L001-000-2109 OTHER DEDUCTIONS

$0.00$0.15L001-000-2110 ACCRUED INTEREST

$13,727.64$0.00L001-000-2111 ANTHEM INSURANCE PAYABLE

$1,336.02$0.00L001-000-2112 COLONIAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2113 AFLAC INSURANCE PAYABLE

$0.26$0.00L001-000-2114 LIBERTY NATIONAL PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2199 EFT CLEARING

$95,171.67$0.00L001-000-2211 DEFFERED INCOME REAL ESTATE & P

$0.01$0.00L001-000-2212 DEFFERED INCOME-EMS & FIRE

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2213 DEFFERED INCOME-EMS & FIRE

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2215 RESERVE PROJECTS

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2216 OTHER PROJECTS

$0.00$0.12L001-000-2220 DEFERRED REAL ESTATE TAXES

$0.00$0.06L001-000-2222 DEFERRED PERSONAL PROPERTY TA

$0.00$0.25L001-000-2226 DEFFERED DECALS

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2300 MEALS TAX PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2301 DEFERRED INFLOW (PENSION)

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2302 DEFERRED INFLOW (PENSION) RESER

$1,579,719.00$0.00L001-000-2340 DEFERRED REVENUE ARPA AND CARE

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2400 NET PENSION LIABILITY

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2401 NET PENSION LIABILITY RESERVE

$0.50$0.00L001-000-2500 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE PRE-PAYMEN

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2800 RESERVE FOR COMMITMENTS

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2980 MEALS TAX PAYABLE

$1,291,203.22$0.00L001-000-2990 FUND BALANCE

$0.00$0.22L001-000-2991 FUND BALANCE-GENERAL PROPERTY

$0.09$0.00L001-000-2992 FUND BALANCE -GENERAL DEBT

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2993 RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER

$0.00$0.00L001-000-2994 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES

$0.00$0.00E001-000-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$0.00E001-000-4180 INTERNET FEES



Page 4 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00A001-002-1990 DUE FROM WATER FUND

$0.00$0.00A001-003-1990 DUE TO/FROM SEWER

$0.00$0.19A001-004-1990 DUE TO/FROM IEDA FUND

$0.00$84.00L001-010-2940 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3040 LIFE INSURANCE

$653,333.18$0.00R001-010-3110 REAL ESTATE-CURRENT

$97,358.24$0.00R001-010-3111 REAL ESTATE-CURRENT YEAR PAST D

$64,307.38$0.00R001-010-3112 REAL ESTATE-DELINQUENT

$22,720.51$0.00R001-010-3115 REAL ESTATE PENALTIES

$162,077.23$0.00R001-010-3120 PERSONAL PROPERTY-CURRENT

$34,910.72$0.00R001-010-3121 PERSONAL PROPERTY-CURRENT YEA

$1,657.82$0.00R001-010-3122 PERSONAL PROPERTY -DELINQUENT

$4,373.87$0.00R001-010-3124 PERSONAL PROPERTY -DMV STOPS

$5,397.84$0.00R001-010-3125 PERSONAL PROPERTY -PENALTIES

$2,529.44$0.00R001-010-3126 CREDIT COMPANY (TACS)

$49,525.73$0.00R001-010-3130 PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION REAL 

$162,131.68$0.00R001-010-3210 BANK FRANCHISE TAX

$15,695.81$0.00R001-010-3211 LOCAL CONSUMER UTILITY TAX

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3215 GAME OF SKILL TAX

$22,399.67$0.00R001-010-3220 BUILDING (ZONING) PERMIT

$2,420.09$0.00R001-010-3221 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

$414.28$0.00R001-010-3222 STATE LEVY FOR BUILDING PERMITS

$463.93$0.00R001-010-3230 BUSINESS LICENSE PENALTY

$8,103.83$0.00R001-010-3231 CONTRACTOR

$188,848.04$0.00R001-010-3232 RETAIL SALES

$76,654.84$0.00R001-010-3233 FINANCIAL, REAL ESTATE & PROFESSI

$64,401.20$0.00R001-010-3234 REPAIRS, PERSONAL BUSINESS SERVI

$638.13$0.00R001-010-3235 WHOLESALE

$8,616.12$0.00R001-010-3236 UTILITY

$21,480.21$0.00R001-010-3240 COMMUNICATION TAX FRANCHISE FE

$35,229.72$0.00R001-010-3241 TRANSIENT OCCUPANCY TAX

$68,294.51$0.00R001-010-3250 VEHICLE FEE

$23,398.37$0.00R001-010-3310 COURT FINES

$50.00$0.00R001-010-3320 PARKING FINES

$17,998.00$0.00R001-010-3420 FIRE FUND

$60,544.00$0.00R001-010-3430 LAW ENFORCEMENT (599)

$3,699.00$0.00R001-010-3440 LITTER CONTROL GRANT

$333,623.53$0.00R001-010-3450 SALES TAX

$963,306.51$0.00R001-010-3470 VDOT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3471 VDOT STATE AID

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3480 RT 61 REIMBURSEMENT

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3481 RT 61 REVENUE-FEDERAL

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3490 PARKING GARAGE PROJECT

$94,659.01$0.00R001-010-3510 INTEREST

$54,820.30$0.00R001-010-3525 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX RELIEF

$421,614.92$0.00R001-010-3530 REFUSE COLLECTIONS

$1,728.97$0.00R001-010-3531 REFUSE PENALTIES & INTEREST

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3535 VCEDA GRANT

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3536 CPPD GRANT

$64,834.46$0.00R001-010-3540 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

$424.42$0.00R001-010-3541 MISC UNCLAIMED PROPERTY RECEIV

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3542 TRANSFER-IEDA FUND TO GENERAL-S

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3545 CARES ACT-GENERAL

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3546 CARES ACT-EMS



Page 5 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3547 CARES ACT -POLICE

$2,148,178.00$0.00R001-010-3548 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

$5,472.14$0.00R001-010-3550 ROLLING STOCK

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3555 MOBILE HOME -STATE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3580 ARTS GRANT

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3599 DEBT PROCEEDS

$972,280.80$0.00R001-010-3610 MEALS TAX

$14,825.60$0.00R001-010-3615 DRUG ASSET FORFEITURE STATE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3620 DRUG ASSET FORFEITURE FEDERAL

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3621 TOBACCO COMMISSION GRANT

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3623 COMMUNITY VIOLENCE GRANT

$12,039.26$0.00R001-010-3624 HIDTA GRANT

$30,272.00$0.00R001-010-3625 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

$18,083.42$0.00R001-010-3626 POLICE MISC REVENUE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3627 POLICE GRANT 16.579

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3628 POLICE GRANT 16.034

$15,409.30$0.00R001-010-3630 GRANTS RECEIVED

$50,000.00$0.00R001-010-3631 POLICE GRANT CFDA 20.616

$13,667.10$0.00R001-010-3632 POLICE GRANT CFDA 20.600

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3633 RESCUE SQUAD ASSISTANCE FUND G

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3634 RURAL DEVELOPMENT GRANT

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3635 TRAIN STATION FEDERAL REVENUE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3636 CAR RENTAL TAX

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3637 POLICE FEDERAL GRANT

$250.00$0.00R001-010-3638 TRAIN STATION LOCAL REVENUE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3639 USDA GRANT 10.766

$210,000.00$0.00R001-010-3640 CIGARETTE TAX

$13,223.50$0.00R001-010-3700 POOL ADMISSION

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3701 YOUTH ACTIVITIES

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3702 MEN'S ACTIVITIES

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3703 CO-ED ACTIVITIES

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3704 WOMEN'S ACTIVITIES

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3705 LESSONS

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3706 TOURNAMENTS

$4,650.00$0.00R001-010-3707 SOFTBALL FIELD RENTALS

$998.52$0.00R001-010-3708 CONCESSION

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3709 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE-RECREATI

$4,840.00$0.00R001-010-3710 POOL RENTALS

$5,322.50$0.00R001-010-3711 GYM RENTALS

$2,230.00$0.00R001-010-3712 SHELTER RENTALS

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3713 BACK OF THE DRAGON

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3714 SESQUICENTENNIAL CELEBRATION

$6,318.00$0.00R001-010-3715 AQUA PARK

$390.00$0.00R001-010-3716 KAYAK & PADDLE BOARD RENTALS

$7,620.00$0.00R001-010-3740 AMERICAN LEGION RENTALS

$455.00$0.00R001-010-3750 ACCIDENT REPORTS

$14.00$0.00R001-010-3755 FINGER PRINTING

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3760 REVENUE SHARING -PAVING

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3770 RT 61 REVENUE SHARING LOAN

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3775 VDOT STATE OF GOOD REPAIR-PAVING

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3780 GARBAGE TRUCK LOAN

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3781 VDOT RECREATIONAL ACCESS FUNDS-

$12,667.25$0.00R001-010-3790 RETIREE INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3800 FIRE DEPT BILLING REVENUE



Page 6 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3810 DONATIONS-ADMINISTRATION

$150.00$0.00R001-010-3820 DONATIONS-POLICE

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3822 POLICE KIDS DAY

$6,600.00$0.00R001-010-3824 POLICE SHOP WITH A COP

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3826 POLICE COMMUNITY DINNER

$6,959.76$0.00R001-010-3827 COVID RELIEF GRANT PD

$500.00$0.00R001-010-3830 DONATIONS-FIRE

$300.00$0.00R001-010-3835 DONATIONS-EMS

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3840 DONATIONS-RECREATION

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3850 DONATIONS COMMUNITY IMPROVEME

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3860 DONATIONS-TRAIN STATION

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3870 RECREATIONAL TRAIL ACCESS-BARNE

$2,000.00$0.00R001-010-3875 DONATIONS-ONCE A BULLDOG

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3880 SPORTS COMPLEXES

$750.00$0.00R001-010-3885 TRAIN STATION RENTAL FEES

$1,670,665.04$0.00R001-010-3900 EMS REV - TOWN CALLS

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3901 EMS REV - COUNTY CALLS

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3902 EMS REV - TRANSFER CALLS

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3910 RESCUE SQUAD TRANSFER IN

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3950 LOAN PAYMENT WATER/SEWER FUND

$0.00$0.00R001-010-3999 TRANSFERS IN

$0.00$0.00R001-010-4150 TRANSFER TO WATER FUND

$0.00$0.00R001-010-4210 ABC PROFITS

$0.00$25,300.00E001-021-4001 MAYOR/TOWN COUNCIL COMPENSATI

$0.00$0.00E001-021-4035 PUBLIC OFFICALS INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E001-021-4070 DUE-SUBSCRIPTION

$0.00$1,063.13E001-021-4080 MAYOR/COUNCIL TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$0.00E001-021-4081 MAYOR/COUNCIL SUPPORT

$0.00$316.78E001-021-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-021-6000 COUNCIL COMMUNITY SUPPORT

$0.00$550.00E001-022-4001 TOWN ATTORNEY COMPENSATION

$0.00$9,999.42E001-022-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$42,681.25E001-022-4140 LEGAL FEES

$0.00$17.98E001-022-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$132,925.07E001-023-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E001-023-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$3,046.31E001-023-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$9,418.63E001-023-4020 FICA

$0.00$20,657.12E001-023-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$174.45E001-023-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$14,355.08E001-023-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$1,170.56E001-023-4051 457B

$0.00$426.06E001-023-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$3,446.24E001-023-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E001-023-4065 UNEMPLOYMENT

$0.00$4,267.14E001-023-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

$0.00$3,526.34E001-023-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$8,371.75E001-023-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$813.51E001-023-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$14,974.38E001-023-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

$0.00$5,717.30E001-023-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$2,334.86E001-023-4120 ADVERTISING

$0.00$60,850.00E001-023-4130 AUDIT

$0.00$21,137.59E001-023-4135 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT



Page 7 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00E001-023-4140 LEGAL FEES

$0.00$27,680.87E001-023-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$7,781.57E001-023-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$10,431.60E001-023-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$17,088.41E001-023-4180 INTERNET FEES

$2,964.55$0.00E001-023-4181 INTERNET FEES-CAMERAS

$0.00$7,576.65E001-023-4182 SECURITY CAMERAS

$0.00$10,373.04E001-023-4190 BANK SERVICE CHARGES

$0.00$0.00E001-023-4192 DMV STOP FEES

$0.00$0.00E001-023-4195 COVID 19 GENERAL FUND

$0.00$0.00E001-023-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$43,204.56E001-023-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$784.83E001-023-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$201.67E001-023-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ADMINISTRAT

$0.00$488.22E001-023-4260 FUEL

$0.00$0.00E001-023-4360 ENGINEERING &SURVEYING, ETC

$0.00$0.00E001-023-4550 ADMINISTRATIVE RESERVE

$0.00$0.00E001-023-5000 DEBT PAYMENTS

$0.00$0.00E001-023-5001 INTEREST PAYMENTS

$0.00$699,042.74E001-024-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$45,258.15E001-024-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$101,869.48E001-024-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$57,178.65E001-024-4020 FICA

$0.00$214,354.70E001-024-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$1,036.90E001-024-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$58,144.60E001-024-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$4,400.00E001-024-4051 457B

$0.00$10,227.60E001-024-4052 LODA

$0.00$0.00E001-024-4053 HAZARDOUS DUTY BENEFITS (LEO)

$0.00$2,262.67E001-024-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$24,522.84E001-024-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$8,893.00E001-024-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

$0.00$4,242.90E001-024-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$776.48E001-024-4085 NEW EMPLOYEE TRAVEL &TRAINING

$0.00$8,275.32E001-024-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$9,297.49E001-024-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$5,260.52E001-024-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

$0.00$328.16E001-024-4101 OFFICE FURNITURE

$0.00$124.54E001-024-4102 OFFICE COMPUTERS

$0.00$230.88E001-024-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$1,446.96E001-024-4120 ADVERTISING

$0.00$16,337.74E001-024-4140 LEGAL FEES

$0.00$11,915.82E001-024-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$869.39E001-024-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$5,356.58E001-024-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$6,791.08E001-024-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$0.00E001-024-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$26,823.08E001-024-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$4,774.28E001-024-4220 UNIFORM REPLACEMENT

$0.00$3,937.04E001-024-4225 NEW EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS

$0.00$32,990.19E001-024-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$3,771.63E001-024-4232 VEHICLE EQUIPMENT

$0.00$3,963.66E001-024-4234 UNIFORM EQUIPMENT (GEAR)

$0.00$1,286.84E001-024-4240 COURT COST



Page 8 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$26,549.73E001-024-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE POLICE DEPT

$0.00$49,754.24E001-024-4260 FUEL

$0.00$7,000.00E001-024-4270 NARCOTICS TASK FORCE

$0.00$79,040.00E001-024-4400 POLICE CRUISERS

$0.00$3,319.47E001-024-4500 SOUTHWEST REGIONAL JAIL

$0.00$2,561.58E001-024-4510 POLICE KIDS DAY

$0.00$10,650.00E001-024-4520 POLICE SHOP WITH A COP

$0.00$0.00E001-024-4530 POLICE COMMUNITY DINNER

$0.00$0.00E001-024-4535 COVID RELIEF GRANT EXPENSE PD

$0.00$2,057.43E001-024-4536 LOLE QRTLY GRANT

$0.00$8,783.86E001-024-4600 PUBLIC SAFETY

$0.00$14,042.00E001-025-4000 CALL OUT PAY

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4020 FICA

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4051 457B

$0.00$3,579.66E001-025-4052 LODA

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

$0.00$679.67E001-025-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4085 FIREWORKS EXPENSE

$0.00$4,949.12E001-025-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$9,984.53E001-025-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4120 ADVERTISING

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4130 AUDIT

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4140 LEGAL FEES

$0.00$7,494.79E001-025-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$5,216.28E001-025-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$3,688.67E001-025-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$2,401.30E001-025-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4190 BANK CHARGES

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$8,821.59E001-025-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$1,836.26E001-025-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4240 FIRE DEPT THIRD PARTY BILLING

$0.00$52,530.26E001-025-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE FIRE DEPT

$0.00$3,483.96E001-025-4260 FUEL

$0.00$3,997.12E001-025-4280 FIRE FUND TRANSFER

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4360 ENGINEERING

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4400 CAPITAL OUTLAYS

$0.00$0.00E001-025-4450 ADMINISTRATIVE RESERVE

$0.00$71,936.24E001-026-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$16,954.00E001-026-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$4,206.24E001-026-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$6,120.52E001-026-4020 FICA

$0.00$31,266.24E001-026-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$174.45E001-026-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$6,589.55E001-026-4050 RETIREMENT



Page 9 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$600.00E001-026-4051 457B

$0.00$355.06E001-026-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$7,255.32E001-026-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$229.88E001-026-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$0.00E001-026-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E001-026-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$0.00E001-026-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$1,287.49$0.00E001-026-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$524.99E001-026-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$22,012.91E001-026-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SANITATION

$0.00$23,979.53E001-026-4260 FUEL

$0.00$66,013.93E001-027-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$34,765.70E001-027-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$3,332.34E001-027-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$7,109.08E001-027-4020 FICA

$0.00$20,442.40E001-027-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$134.20E001-027-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$6,703.50E001-027-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-027-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E001-027-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$2,160.96E001-027-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E001-027-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

$0.00$190.13E001-027-4080 TRAVEL &TRAINING

$0.00$1,572.43E001-027-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$338.31E001-027-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$6,000.29E001-027-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$94.95E001-027-4120 ADVERTISING

$0.00$12,462.69E001-027-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$19,929.06E001-027-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$2,413.92E001-027-4161 GROUNDSKEEPING

$0.00$19,623.57E001-027-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$2,761.41E001-027-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$3,397.50E001-027-4190 GYM, SHELTER, POOL RENTAL REFUN

$0.00$0.00E001-027-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$4,440.10E001-027-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$853.98E001-027-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$1,179.97E001-027-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$1,322.92E001-027-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE RECREATION

$0.00$2,866.92E001-027-4260 FUEL

$0.00$0.00E001-027-4360 ENGINEERING

$0.00$7,927.95E001-027-8200 YOUTH ACTIVITIES

$0.00$0.00E001-027-8350 ADULT ACTIVITIES

$0.00$0.00E001-027-8400 OTHER RECREATION

$0.00$5,888.39E001-027-8550 POOL OPERATION

$0.00$398.78E001-027-8800 CONCESSION

$0.00$0.00E001-027-8900 RECREATION PARKS & PROGRAMS

$0.00$13,074.21E001-027-8901 AQUA PARK

$0.00$0.00E001-027-8902 VDOT RECREATIONAL ACCESS FUNDS-

$0.00$2,620.00E001-027-8910 LESTER LAND LEASE

$0.00$0.00E001-028-4000 CALL OUT PAY RESCUE SQUAD

$0.00$557,487.34E001-028-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$83,049.68E001-028-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$240,989.47E001-028-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$62,557.33E001-028-4020 FICA



Page 10 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$137,058.90E001-028-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$1,165.09E001-028-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$49,841.26E001-028-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-028-4051 457B

$0.00$18,409.68E001-028-4052 LODA

$0.00$1,286.59E001-028-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$24,109.96E001-028-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$519.95E001-028-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

$0.00$3,578.02E001-028-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$3,038.36E001-028-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$2,149.77E001-028-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$60,538.14E001-028-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$4,525.00E001-028-4125 OMD FEE

$0.00$6,469.59E001-028-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$2,036.81E001-028-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$4,698.17E001-028-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$3,878.68E001-028-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$0.00E001-028-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$6,578.63E001-028-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$5,364.71E001-028-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$4,132.41E001-028-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$9,274.19E001-028-4240 RESCUE SQUAD THIRD PARTY EXPEN

$0.00$0.00E001-028-4242 EMS AND FIRE BAD DEBT EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E001-028-4245 GRANTS (80/20)

$0.00$81,340.99E001-028-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE RESCUE SQU

$0.00$64,112.03E001-028-4260 FUEL

$0.00$70,017.26E001-029-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E001-029-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$1,606.60E001-029-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$4,781.54E001-029-4020 FICA

$0.00$18,373.74E001-029-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$133.76E001-029-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$7,260.40E001-029-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$90.00E001-029-4051 457B

$0.00$125.61E001-029-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$49.88E001-029-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$510.00E001-029-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

$0.00$380.00E001-029-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$382.55E001-029-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

$0.00$192.98E001-029-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E001-029-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$16,391.02E001-030-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$272.69E001-030-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$589.98E001-030-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$1,164.68E001-030-4020 FICA

$0.00$2,608.48E001-030-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$26.31E001-030-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$1,885.42E001-030-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$50.00E001-030-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E001-030-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$12.96E001-030-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E001-030-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

$0.00$0.00E001-030-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$1,535.90E001-030-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES



Page 11 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$476.89E001-030-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$144.09E001-030-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E001-030-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$4,725.00E001-031-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E001-031-4020 FICA

$0.00$0.00E001-031-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$0.00E001-031-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$36,257.09E001-032-4201 MAYOR/TOWN COUNCIL ECON DEVEL

$0.00$0.00E001-032-4210 SESQUICENTINNIAL CELEBRATION

$0.00$0.00E001-032-4218 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

$0.00$69,999.95E001-032-4220 TAZEWELL TODAY DONATION

$0.00$20,670.00E001-032-4226 YMCA CIGARETTE TAX

$0.00$0.00E001-033-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$300.49E001-033-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$829.03E001-033-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$5,193.70E001-033-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$1,259.94E001-033-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$2,350.00E001-033-4190 RENTAL REFUNDS

$0.00$0.00E001-033-4200 KITCHEN REMODLING

$0.00$159.20E001-033-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$51,019.12E001-034-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E001-034-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$0.00E001-034-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$3,507.91E001-034-4020 FICA

$0.00$7,172.00E001-034-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$61.61E001-034-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$4,749.36E001-034-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$600.00E001-034-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E001-034-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$38.20E001-034-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$305.00E001-034-4070 DUES-SUBSCRIPTIONS

$0.00$0.00E001-034-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$1,226.85E001-034-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$521.99E001-034-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E001-034-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$0.00E001-034-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$83.15E001-034-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-034-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ZONING

$0.00$884.06E001-034-4260 FUEL

$0.00$3,398.14E001-034-4276 SIGNAGE

$0.00$0.00E001-034-4280 DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES

$0.00$4,120.00E001-034-4285 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

$0.00$316.93E001-034-4290 STATE LEVY FOR BUILDING PERMITS

$0.00$2,103.64E001-035-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$64,395.81E001-035-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$424.52E001-035-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$3,800.49E001-035-4020 FICA

$0.00$362.00E001-035-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$3.66E001-035-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$45.27E001-035-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-035-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E001-035-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$2,642.76E001-035-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E001-035-4091 CELL PHONE



Page 12 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00E001-035-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E001-035-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$7,430.46E001-035-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E001-035-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$0.00E001-035-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$2,006.39E001-035-4260 FUEL

$0.00$0.00E001-036-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$0.00E001-036-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E001-036-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$74.29E001-036-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$0.00E001-036-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$0.00E001-036-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$25,355.00E001-037-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$1,939.68E001-037-4020 FICA

$0.00$26.44E001-037-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$801.44E001-037-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$0.00E001-037-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E001-037-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$345.39E001-037-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$5,587.71E001-037-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$604.41E001-037-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$775.00E001-037-4190 TRAIN STATION RENTAL REFUNDS

$0.00$405.00E001-037-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E001-037-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-4100 TRANSFER TO PUBLIC WORKS LGIP

$0.00$0.00E001-050-4150 TRANSFER TO WATER

$0.00$0.00E001-050-4155 TRANSFER TO SEWER

$0.00$45,533.25E001-050-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E001-050-4400 CAPITAL OUTLAYS

$0.00$0.00E001-050-4500 EMS TRUCK 2016

$0.00$0.00E001-050-4950 CONTINGENCY

$0.00$0.00E001-050-5000 CONSTRUCTION & RELATED

$0.00$0.00E001-050-5250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E001-050-6540 RT 61 INTEREST LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9588 RT 61 CONTRACTOR PAYMENTS

$0.00$921,659.26E001-050-9800 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN EXPENSES

$0.00$11,328.15E001-050-9825 BOBCAT PRINCIPAL LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$584.95E001-050-9826 BOBCAT INTEREST LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$30,477.00E001-050-9827 TRUCK #1 PRINCIPAL LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9828 TRUCK #1 INTEREST LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$35,000.00E001-050-9829 TRUCK #2 PRINCIPAL LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9830 TRUCK #2 INTEREST LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9831 RECOVER FUND

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9832 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT RESERVE

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9833 DEBT SERVICE

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9834 DEBT SERVICE -INTEREST

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9835 GARBAGE TRUCK PRINCIPAL LOAN PA

$0.00$6,735.00E001-050-9836 LINCOLNSHIRE DAM ISSUES

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9837 RT 61

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9838 GARBAGE TRUCK INTEREST LOAN PA

$0.00$15,870.30E001-050-9839 GARBAGE TRUCK PRINCIPAL LOAN PA

$0.00$43.64E001-050-9840 GARBAGE TRUCK INTEREST LOAN PA

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9841 NONE

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9842 RT 61 LOAN MONEY TO VDOT



Page 13 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9843 RT 61 INTEREST

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9844 RECREATIONAL TRAIL ACCESS-BARNE

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9845 TRAIN STATION LOCAL EXPENSES

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9846 DIGITAL AND WELCOME SIGN

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9847 HISTORICAL SOCIETY

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9848 PUBLIC WORKS EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9849 TRAIN STATION FEDERAL EXPENSES

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9850 BACK OF THE DRAGON

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9851 VETERANS DAY PARADE AND EVENTS

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9852 SPORTS COMPLEXES EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9856 PARKING GARAGE PROJECT EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9857 VANDYKE LOT ON MAIN ST

$0.00$9,039.52E001-050-9858 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-PAY R

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9859 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-UTILIT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9860 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-UTILIT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9861 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-RE TAX

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9862 TRANSFER-GENERAL FUND TO IEDA-S

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9863 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9864 SPLASH PAD

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9865 FIRE TRUCK

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9900 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9950 CONTINGENCY

$0.00$0.00E001-050-9999 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

$0.00$46,865.86E001-060-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E001-060-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$3,482.39E001-060-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$3,315.03E001-060-4020 FICA

$0.00$22,146.24E001-060-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$63.44E001-060-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$4,589.92E001-060-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-060-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E001-060-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$768.40E001-060-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E001-060-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$414.03E001-060-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$13,280.38E001-060-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$83.00E001-060-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E001-060-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$9,280.71E001-060-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$290.13E001-060-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$497.72E001-060-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$0.00E001-060-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-060-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E001-060-4260 FUEL

$0.00$243,911.19E001-061-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E001-061-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$32,057.89E001-061-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$18,873.52E001-061-4020 FICA

$0.00$61,968.23E001-061-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$553.98E001-061-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$24,836.31E001-061-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E001-061-4051 457B

$0.00$666.85E001-061-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$9,993.72E001-061-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION



Page 14 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

001   GENERAL FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$3,151.49E001-061-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$153.50E001-061-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$2,435.13E001-061-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$7,421.42E001-061-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$28,642.70E001-061-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$668.01E001-061-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$10,340.05E001-061-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$1,319.78E001-061-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$0.00E001-061-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURNACE

$0.00$7,979.15E001-061-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$2,646.78E001-061-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$16,290.31E001-061-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$46,418.62E001-061-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE STREET DEPT

$0.00$32,072.07E001-061-4260 FUEL

$0.00$16,250.00E001-061-4275 PAVING

$0.00$0.00E001-061-4276 SIGNAGE

$0.00$0.00E001-061-4360 ENGINEERING

$0.00$97,870.95E001-061-4371 STREET MAINTENANCE

$0.00$39,145.49E001-061-4372 SNOW REMOVAL

$0.00$10,945.00E001-061-4373 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

$0.00$6,558.66E001-061-4376 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE

$0.00$64,100.06E001-061-4377 STREET LIGHTS

$0.00$0.00E001-061-4378 VDOT STATE OF GOOD REPAIR PAVING

$0.00$0.00E001-061-4379 REVENUE SHARING -PAVING

$0.00$0.00E001-061-4380 MOWING SERVICES

$0.00$71,401.00E001-062-4100 RETIREE INSURANCE

$0.00$3,175.00E001-062-4200 PERSONAL PROPERTY DMV STOPS

$0.00$0.00E001-062-4201 ECONOMIC INCENTIVE PAYMENT

$0.00$0.00A001-063-0000 SUSPENSE

$0.00$0.00E001-063-4300 COVID BUSINESS ASSISTANCE

$0.00$0.00E001-063-4301 RAMEY LOT ELECTRICTY

$0.00$0.00E001-099-9000 PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS

$0.00$0.00E001-099-9100 INTEREST PAYMENTS

$0.00$0.00L001-099-9900 TRANSFERS OUT

$0.00$0.00A001-099-9910 TRANSFERS TO COMPONENT UNIT IDA

$0.00$0.00A001-099-9920 RAMEY PROPERTY

$0.00$0.00E001-099-9991 PURCHASE OF PROPERTY

$0.00$0.00E001-099-9999 UNSUAL ITEM REFUND BANK STOCK T

$0.00$0.00A001-999-0999 REVENUE EXPENSE CORRECTION

$0.00$0.00E001-999-9998 REVENUE EXPENSE CORRECTION AM

$12,515,364.38 $12,515,364.38Fund Total:001   GENERAL FUND

002   WATER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1000 WATER FUND -CASH

$0.00$200.00A002-000-1010 CASH ON HAND

$0.00$657,301.32A002-000-1050 NATIONAL BANK-CHECKING

$0.00$204,392.87A002-000-1060 NATIONAL BANK WATER & SEWER DE

$0.00$10,308.56A002-000-1080 LGIP WATER (RAINY DAY ACCT)

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1160 NATIONAL BANK -WASTE WATER

$0.00$221,161.84A002-000-1300 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

$0.00$43,990.00A002-000-1301 UNBILLED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE



Page 15 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

002   WATER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1305 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE LOAN

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1306 GRANT RECEIVABLE

$0.39$0.00A002-000-1310 PSA NOTE RECEIVABLE

$88,822.79$0.00A002-000-1390 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUN

$0.00$107.69A002-000-1391 RETURNED CHECKS

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1392 PREPAID EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1410 PREPAID COST-NEW SEWER SYSTEM

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1422 DEFFERRED LOSS EARLY RETIREMEN

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1423 PREPAID EXPENSE

$15,787.48$0.00L002-000-1450 PREPAYMENTS WATER/SEWER

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1500 LAND

$0.00$98,874.24A002-000-1501 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1505 BUILDINGS

$0.04$0.00A002-000-1510 WATER SYSTEM

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1520 SEWER SYSTEM

$0.00$229,493.37A002-000-1530 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1531 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$115,524.70A002-000-1540 MOTOR VEHICLES

$0.00$6,483,203.14A002-000-1550 WATER, SEWER LINES & TANKS

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1560 SEWER FILTRATION PLANT

$3,983,454.69$0.00A002-000-1600 ACCUMLUATED DEPRECIATION

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1650 PREPAID INSURANCE

$0.00$46,636.00A002-000-1800 DEFFERED OUTFLOW (PENSION)

$0.00$20,212.00A002-000-1805 DEFERRED OUTFLOW (OPEB)

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1899 EFT CLEARING

$0.00$0.00A002-000-1990 DUE TO/FROM CASH ACCOUNT

$163,732.68$0.00L002-000-2030 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2031 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LOAN

$27,497.16$0.00L002-000-2035 ACCRUED LEAVE

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2040 BONDS PAYABLE

$149,369.70$0.00L002-000-2050 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

$164,128.00$0.00L002-000-2051 NET OPEB OBLIGATION

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2060 MATURED BOND INTEREST PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2070 VA WFRF PAYABLE

$0.00$0.40L002-000-2080 NOTE LOC FIRST COMMUNITY BANK

$9,740.52$0.00L002-000-2100 ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE

$745.24$0.00L002-000-2101 FEDERAL/FICA

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2102 STATE WO

$24,352.69$0.00L002-000-2103 INSURANCE

$5,007.57$0.00L002-000-2104 VRS

$249.89$0.00L002-000-2109 OTHER DEDUCTIONS

$0.00$20.02L002-000-2111 ANTHEM INSURANCE PAYABLE

$0.00$92.33L002-000-2112 COLONIAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2113 AFLAC INSURANCE PAYABLE

$0.01$0.00L002-000-2114 LIBERTY NATIONAL PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2240 WASTE TREATMENT PLANT LOAN

$0.38$0.00L002-000-2241 VRA LOAN

$67,468.00$0.00L002-000-2242 VRA LOAN WSL 003-15

$400,434.00$0.00L002-000-2243 VRS LOAN WSL 046-15

$422,722.00$0.00L002-000-2245 DUE TO TAZEWELL PSA

$1,232,640.28$0.00L002-000-2250 RURAL DEVELOPMENT LOAN

$3,786.09$0.00L002-000-2251 Rural Development Interest Pay

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2252 THERMO FISHER STEAMER LEASE

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2253 CONNS SERVICE CENTER LEASE



Page 16 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

002   WATER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.25L002-000-2340 DEFERRED REVENUE

$6,172.16$0.00L002-000-2345 WATER/SEWER DEPOSITS

$0.00$0.42L002-000-2350 FICA

$0.00$0.01L002-000-2360 FWT

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2370 SWT

$0.17$0.00L002-000-2400 MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS

$0.00$0.42L002-000-2410 GARNISHEE

$94,270.00$0.00L002-000-2500 DEFERRED INFLOW (PENSION)

$0.00$51,933.00L002-000-2501 NET PENSION ASSET/LIABILITY

$84,931.00$0.00L002-000-2505 DEFERRED INFLOWS-OPEB

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2800 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2900 DUE TO GENERAL FUND

$0.00$313,560.12L002-000-2980 RETAINED EARNING

$358,257.23$0.00L002-000-2990 RETAINED EARNINGS

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2993 RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFER

$0.00$0.00L002-000-2994 RESERVED ENCUMBRANCE

$945,866.00$0.00L002-000-2999 NET ASSET INVESTED CAPITAL ASSET

$0.00$0.00A002-001-1990 DUE TO GENERAL FUND

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT LOAN

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3010 RURAL DEVELOPMENT GRANT

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3200 PSA REPAYMENT

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3500 TRANSFER FROM PREVIOUS RESERVE

$307.76$0.00R002-010-3510 INTEREST

$1,265,002.90$0.00R002-010-3610 WATER METER SALES

$447,063.20$0.00R002-010-3612 TOWN REVENUE-PSA METERS

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3613 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3620 ACCOUNT CLOSED-DO NOT USE-SEW

$2,160.00$0.00R002-010-3630 WATER TAP FEES

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3640 DO NOT USE-MOVED TO SEWER FUND

$1,110.00$0.00R002-010-3650 SERVICE CHARGES

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3655 NEW METERS

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3656 RT. 460 WATER LINE REPLACEMENT P

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3657 WATER TANK IN COUNTY

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3658 WATER LINE MAPPING, HYDRAULICS & 

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3659 BUSKILL SUBDIVISION PRESSURE ZON

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3660 PSA SEWER FEES

$54,430.05$0.00R002-010-3663 WATER TRUE UP REVENUE

$4,108.73$0.00R002-010-3670 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3675 TRANSFERS IN

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3690 SEWAGE DISPOSAL FEES

$5,088.67$0.00R002-010-3700 PENALTY METER SALES

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3701 SEWER PENALTY

$0.00$0.00R002-010-3800 GRANTS RECEIVED

$0.00$0.00R002-010-5008 WATER METER PRINCIPAL WSL-003-15

$0.00$122,477.97E002-040-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$136.26E002-040-4011 SALARIES- PART TIME

$0.00$1,384.45E002-040-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$8,549.56E002-040-4020 FICA

$0.00$30,403.52E002-040-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$149.07E002-040-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$10,421.86E002-040-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$947.64E002-040-4051 457 B

$0.00$382.03E002-040-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$74.32E002-040-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION



Page 17 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

002   WATER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$240.00E002-040-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$153.50E002-040-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$587.65E002-040-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$5,031.58E002-040-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

$0.00$5,323.67E002-040-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$5,901.00E002-040-4115 WATER WORKS FEES

$0.00$12,351.63E002-040-4135 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT

$0.00$0.00E002-040-4140 LEGAL FEES

$0.00$0.00E002-040-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$1,326.60E002-040-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$10,323.03E002-040-4190 BANK SERVICE CHARGES

$0.00$0.00E002-040-4195 COVID-19 WATER FUND

$0.00$0.00E002-040-4200 METER SYSTEM MAINT AGREEMENTS

$0.00$294.33E002-040-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-040-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4020 FICA

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4115 WATER WORKS FEES

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4130 AUDIT

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4135 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4140 LEGAL FEES

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4190 BANK SERVICE CHARGES

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4195 COVID 19 WATER FUND

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4200 METER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AGRE

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-041-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$742,661.86E002-042-4400 WATER PURCHASE EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-042-4401 LOAN REPAYMENT GENERAL

$0.00$66,713.45E002-042-4402 PSA-TRUE UP

$0.00$103,109.77E002-043-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E002-043-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$15,694.18E002-043-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$7,885.58E002-043-4020 FICA

$0.00$53,139.99E002-043-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$115.31E002-043-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$12,782.60E002-043-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$240.00E002-043-4051 457B

$0.00$125.06E002-043-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$1,321.60E002-043-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$3,675.48E002-043-4080 TRAVEL &TRAINING



Page 18 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

002   WATER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$320.00E002-043-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$747.66E002-043-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$53,322.65E002-043-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E002-043-4140 LEGAL FEES

$0.00$3,936.84E002-043-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-043-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$42,898.25E002-043-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$1,223.77E002-043-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$579.92E002-043-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$397.86E002-043-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$11,538.57E002-043-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE WATER DEPT

$0.00$9,320.60E002-043-4260 FUEL

$0.00$0.00E002-043-4360 ENGINEERING

$0.00$49,091.76E002-043-4370 LINE CONST. MAINT.

$0.00$0.00E002-043-4380 METERS/HOUSING

$0.00$0.00E002-043-4390 TANK MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4020 FICA

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4260 FUEL

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4350 CHEMICALS

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4360 ENGINEERING

$0.00$0.00E002-044-4400 AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-044-9950 CONTINGENCY

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4020 FICA

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4060 WORKERS'  COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE



Page 19 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

002   WATER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SEWER DEPT

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4260 FUEL

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4370 LINE CONSTRUCTION

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4380 BAD DEBTS

$0.00$0.00E002-045-4390 SUSPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-050-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E002-050-4540 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL BONDS

$0.00$0.00E002-050-4541 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST BONDS

$0.00$0.00E002-050-4552 RURAL DEVELOPMENT LOAN

$0.00$0.00E002-050-4553 LOAN REPAYMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-050-4950 CONTINGENCY

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5000 CONSTRUCTION & RELATED

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5002 WATER METER EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5003 WATER METER PAYMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5005 POCHONTAS PROJECT

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5006 POCHONTAS PROJECT PAYMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5007 POCHONTAS PROJECT INTEREST PAY

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5008 WATER METER PRINCIPAL WSL-003-15

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5009 WATER METER INTEREST WSL-003-15

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5010 ENGINEERING & LEGAL FEES

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5011 WATER LINE MAPPING, HYDRAULICS & 

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5012 WATER TANK IN COUNTY EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5015 BUSKILL SUBDIVISION PRESSURE ZON

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5020 WATER RESERVE

$0.00$0.00E002-050-5021 TRANSFER TO WATER LGIP

$0.00$0.00E002-050-9999 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

$0.00$7,689.00E002-052-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$75,834.00E002-052-4552 RURAL DEVELOPMENT

$0.00$3,268.86E002-052-5006 POCAHONTAS PROJECT PRINCIPAL P

$0.00$1,788.26E002-052-5007 POCAHONTAS PROJECT INTEREST PA

$0.00$14,867.45E002-052-5008 WATER METER PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 

$0.00$9,255.45E002-052-5009 WATER METER INTEREST PAYMENT W

$0.00$0.00E002-052-5011 WATER LINE MAPPING, HYDRAULICS &

$0.00$7,933.33E002-052-5012 WATER TANK IN COUNTY

$0.00$0.00E002-052-5013 BUSKILL SUBDIVISION PRESSURE ZON

$0.00$0.00E002-052-5014 RT. 460 WATER LINE REPLACEMENT P

$0.00$1,794.54E002-052-5015 BACKHOE PRINCIPAL LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$608.46E002-052-5016 BACKHOE INTEREST LOAN PAYMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-052-5020 WATER RESERVE

$0.00$0.00E002-052-5021 TRANSFER TO LGIP

$0.00$5,859.14E002-060-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$436.91E002-060-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$414.54E002-060-4020 FICA

$0.00$4,008.38E002-060-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$6.93E002-060-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$454.68E002-060-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-060-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E002-060-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$105.80E002-060-4060 WORKERS'  COMPENSATION

$0.00$66.61E002-060-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$0.00E002-060-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES



Page 20 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

002   WATER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00E002-060-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-100-5008 LINE OF CREDIT INTEREST EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-100-9015 GASB 68 AND 75 ADJUSTMENT

$0.00$0.00E002-100-9998 AMORTIZATION

$0.00$0.00E002-100-9999 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E002-999-9998 REVENUE EXPENSE CORRECTION AM

$10,028,707.47 $10,028,707.47Fund Total:002   WATER FUND

003   SEWER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00A003-000-1000 SEWER FUND CASH

$0.00$615,320.36A003-000-1050 NATIONAL BANK-MAIN CHECKING-SEW

$0.00$0.00A003-000-1060 NATIONAL BANK-WATER/SEWER DEPO

$0.00$518,441.51A003-000-1070 WASTE PLANT UPGRADE CASH ACCO

$0.00$229,686.11A003-000-1300 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -UTILITY BILL

$0.00$41,476.00A003-000-1301 UNBILLED REVENUE

$0.00$8,534.00E003-000-1302 AMOUNT DUE FROM TAZEWELL PSA

$0.00$0.00A003-000-1310 PSA NOTE RECEIVABLE

$85,888.94$0.00A003-000-1390 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUN

$0.00$0.00A003-000-1392 PREPAID EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00A003-000-1400 GRANTS RECEIVABLE

$0.00$21,581.00A003-000-1500 LAND

$0.00$721,936.00A003-000-1501 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

$0.00$274,592.00A003-000-1505 BUILDINGS

$0.00$3,445.00A003-000-1510 WATER SYSTEM

$0.00$382,836.00A003-000-1530 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$69,498.00A003-000-1540 MOTOR VEHICLES

$0.00$4,584,984.00A003-000-1550 WATER, SEWER LINES & TANKS

$0.00$5,927,693.00A003-000-1560 SEWER FILTARATION PLANT

$6,428,506.00$0.00A003-000-1600 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

$0.00$75,294.00A003-000-1800 DEFERRED OUTFLOW (PENSION)

$0.00$24,653.00A003-000-1805 DEFERRED OUTFLOW (OPEB)

$0.00$0.30A003-000-1990 DUE TO FROM CASH ACCOUNT

$0.00$0.31L003-000-2010 FIRST SENTINEL BANK LINE OF CREDI

$13,557.80$0.00L003-000-2030 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

$53,215.00$0.00L003-000-2035 ACCRUED LEAVE

$287,140.00$0.00L003-000-2050 NET OPEB OBLIGATION

$18,845.00$0.00L003-000-2100 ACCRUED PAYROLL

$1,441.76$0.00L003-000-2101 FEDERAL/FICA

$0.00$0.00L003-000-2102 STATE WO

$37,772.91$0.00L003-000-2103 INSURANCE

$4,311.54$0.00L003-000-2104 VRS

$67.99$0.00L003-000-2109 OTHER DEDUCTIONS

$1,116.59$0.00L003-000-2111 ANTHEM INSURANCE PAYABLE

$77.98$0.00L003-000-2112 COLONIAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L003-000-2113 AFLAC INSURANCE PAYABLE

$0.40$0.00L003-000-2114 LIBERTY NATIONAL PAYABLE

$372,801.00$0.00L003-000-2230 VRA SEWER PLANT UPGRADE LOAN

$1,480,093.00$0.00L003-000-2241 VRA LOAN PAYABLE

$5,672.00$0.00L003-000-2251 INTEREST PAYABLE

$994,816.00$0.00L003-000-2340 DEFERRED REVENUE

$156,707.00$0.00L003-000-2500 DEFERRED INFLOW (PENSION)



Page 21 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

003   SEWER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$89,311.00L003-000-2501 NET PENSION ASSET/LIABILITY

$113,872.00$0.00L003-000-2505 DEFERRED INFLOWS OPEB

$0.00$0.00L003-000-2800 RESERVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES

$3,485,600.46$0.00L003-000-2990 RETAINED EARNINGS

$0.00$0.00L003-000-2994 RESERVED ENCUMBRANCE

$0.30$0.00A003-001-1990 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3200 PSA DEBT RETIREMENT

$1,147.20$0.00R003-010-3510 INTEREST

$1,191,664.05$0.00R003-010-3610 SEWER METERED SALES

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3611 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT REVENUE 

$9,135.79$0.00R003-010-3620 SEWER UNMETERED SALES

$540.00$0.00R003-010-3640 SEWER TAP FEES

$13,579.62$0.00R003-010-3660 PSA SEWER FEES BAPTIST VALLEY

$13,833.49$0.00R003-010-3661 PSA SEWER FEES ADRIA

$8,036.69$0.00R003-010-3662 PSA SEWER FEE WITTEN MILL

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3663 SEWER TRUE UP REVENUE

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3670 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3680 DRY TOWN SEWER PAYMENTS

$34,323.68$0.00R003-010-3685 LEACHATE REVENUE

$9,577.50$0.00R003-010-3690 SEWER DISPOSAL FEES

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3691 VEHICLE SEWER PLANT

$5,522.37$0.00R003-010-3700 SEWER LATE PAYMENT PENALTY

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3800 GRANT RECEIPTS

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3801 WASTEWATER PLANT UPGRADE STUD

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3802 WWTP EDI'S FROM VRA

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3803 WWTP ENGINEERING/DESIGN-BOND 1-

$18,096.56$0.00R003-010-3804 WWTP ENGINEERING/DESIGN-40% OF 

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3805 WWTP CONSTRUCTION-BOND 2-TRAN

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3806 WWTP CONSTRUCTION-40% OF BOND 

$77,345.01$0.00R003-010-3807 SANITARY SYSTEM EVALUATION SURV

$0.00$0.00R003-010-3999 TRANSFERS IN

$0.00$122,491.41E003-041-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$136.44E003-041-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$1,395.45E003-041-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$8,551.19E003-041-4020 FICA

$0.00$30,993.74E003-041-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$161.07E003-041-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$10,423.93E003-041-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$948.04E003-041-4051 457B

$0.00$382.59E003-041-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$86.76E003-041-4060 WORKERS'  COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$76.77E003-041-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$587.65E003-041-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$393.12E003-041-4100 OFFICE SUPPLIES

$0.00$4,970.56E003-041-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4115 WASTEWATER FEES

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4130 AUDIT

$0.00$8,828.74E003-041-4135 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4140 LEGAL FEES

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$1,326.60E003-041-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$10,293.12E003-041-4190 BANK SERVICE CHARGES



Page 22 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

003   SEWER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4195 COVID 19 SEWER FUND

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E003-041-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$224,447.54E003-044-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E003-044-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$3,131.42E003-044-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$15,263.77E003-044-4020 FICA

$0.00$82,132.20E003-044-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$1,048.20E003-044-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$19,532.73E003-044-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$1,345.28E003-044-4051 457B

$0.00$1,005.11E003-044-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$1,868.16E003-044-4060 WORKERS'  COMPENSATION

$0.00$3,757.77E003-044-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$4,353.47E003-044-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$294.26E003-044-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$27,959.50E003-044-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$230.88E003-044-4110 POSTAGE

$0.00$11,903.06E003-044-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

$0.00$7,014.02E003-044-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$163,561.45E003-044-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$1,356.54E003-044-4180 INTERNET FEES

$0.00$0.00E003-044-4190 BANK SERVICE CHARGES

$0.00$9,657.00E003-044-4191 WASTEWATER FEES

$0.00$2,217.77E003-044-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$5,261.68E003-044-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$13,754.86E003-044-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$641.64E003-044-4250 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - WASTEWAT

$0.00$4,032.40E003-044-4260 FUEL

$0.00$70,330.87E003-044-4350 CHEMICALS

$0.00$0.00E003-044-4370 VEHICLES

$0.00$0.00E003-044-4402 TRUE UP

$0.00$0.00E003-044-4500 WASTEWATER PLANT UPGRADE STUD

$0.00$0.00E003-044-4501 WASTEWATER PLANT UPGRADE LOAN 

$0.00$18,331.48E003-044-4502 WWTP ENGINEERING/DESIGN-BOND 1

$0.00$0.00E003-044-4503 WWTP CONSTRUCTION-BOND 2

$0.00$19,459.79E003-044-4504 SANITARY SYSTEM EVALUATION SURV

$0.00$0.00E003-044-9950 CONTINGENCY

$0.00$103,101.43E003-045-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E003-045-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$15,673.84E003-045-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$7,883.65E003-045-4020 FICA

$0.00$43,909.34E003-045-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$219.31E003-045-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$7,300.54E003-045-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$240.00E003-045-4051 457B

$0.00$124.77E003-045-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$1,525.20E003-045-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$0.00E003-045-4080 TRAVEL & TRAINING

$0.00$76.74E003-045-4090 TELEPHONE

$0.00$618.49E003-045-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$975.00E003-045-4100 SUPPLIES

$0.00$108.57E003-045-4150 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE



Page 23 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

003   SEWER FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00E003-045-4160 BUILDING MAINTENANCE

$0.00$6,362.12E003-045-4170 ELECTRICITY

$0.00$0.00E003-045-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$529.96E003-045-4220 UNIFORMS

$0.00$0.00E003-045-4230 EQUIPMENT

$0.00$7,010.86E003-045-4260 FUEL

$0.00$23,383.64E003-045-4370 LINE CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE

$0.00$2,824.20E003-045-4380 VITA PUMP STATION MODEMS

$0.00$0.00E003-045-4700 DRY TOWN PAY OUT

$0.00$155,842.68E003-045-4701 DRY TOWN SEWER PROJECT PRINCIP

$0.00$22,339.88E003-045-4702 DRY TOWN SEWER PROJECT INTERES

$0.00$0.00E003-045-4703 INTEREST ON LOC

$0.00$0.00E003-050-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E003-050-4201 TRANSFER TO LGIP FOR DEBT SERVIC

$0.00$0.00E003-050-5001 RESERVES

$0.00$0.00E003-050-5015 DRYTOWN SEWER PROJECT

$0.00$0.00E003-050-5020 RAINY DAY CONTINGENCY

$0.00$7,686.75E003-053-4200 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

$0.00$0.00E003-053-4201 TRANSFER TO LGIP FOR DEBT SERVIC

$0.00$0.00E003-053-5020 RAINY DAY CONTINGENCY

$0.00$5,857.47E003-060-4010 SALARIES

$0.00$0.00E003-060-4011 SALARIES-PART TIME

$0.00$433.72E003-060-4015 OVERTIME

$0.00$414.25E003-060-4020 FICA

$0.00$4,004.18E003-060-4030 HEALTH INSURANCE

$0.00$7.93E003-060-4040 LIFE INSURANCE

$0.00$454.40E003-060-4050 RETIREMENT

$0.00$0.00E003-060-4051 457B

$0.00$0.00E003-060-4055 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

$0.00$108.48E003-060-4060 WORKERS' COMPENSATION

$0.00$66.61E003-060-4091 CELL PHONE

$0.00$0.00E003-060-4210 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E003-100-9000 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS

$0.00$0.00E003-100-9010 TRANSFERS OUT

$0.00$0.00E003-100-9015 GASB 68 & 75 ADJUSTMENT

$0.00$0.00E003-100-9999 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

$14,924,305.63 $14,924,305.63Fund Total:003   SEWER FUND

004   IEDA FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$7,562.08A004-000-1015 NATIONAL BANK-IEDA CHECKING

$0.00$500.00A004-000-1016 IEDA SAVINGS (CHECKING ACCT)

$0.00$9,467.00A004-000-1400 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

$0.00$382,790.00A004-000-1900 LAND

$0.00$92,693.00A004-000-1901 CIP

$0.00$18,567.00A004-000-1905 RIGHT TO USE ASSET-LAND

$488.00$0.00A004-000-1909 ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

$0.00$302,430.00A004-000-1910 INVENTORY/INVESTMENT IN LAND & B

$0.00$2,259.00L004-000-2030 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

$0.00$0.00L004-000-2101 FEDERAL/FICA

$0.00$0.00L004-000-2102 STATE WO

$0.00$0.00L004-000-2103 INSURANCE



Page 24 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance

Report Date: 06/02/2023

Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

004   IEDA FUND
Account Type Debits Credits

$0.00$0.00L004-000-2104 VRS

$0.00$0.00L004-000-2109 OTHER DEDUCTIONS

$247,151.00$0.00L004-000-2500 BOND PAYABLE

$18,430.00$0.00L004-000-2501 LEASE PAYABLE

$674.00$0.00L004-000-2510 INTEREST PAYABLE

$542,680.54$0.00L004-000-2990 RETAINED EARNINGS

$0.00$0.00L004-000-2994 RESERVED ENCUMBRANCE

$0.19$0.00A004-001-1990 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3000 SMALL BUSINESS LOANS FUNDS (FR R

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3001 SMALL BUSINESS LOAN CUSTOMER P

$251,376.86$0.00R004-010-3002 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-PAY R

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3003 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3004 INTEREST

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3005 GRANTS RECEIVED

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3006 SPORTS COMPLEX "PROJECT BLESSIN

$150,000.00$0.00R004-010-3007 SUNNYSIDE PROJECT

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3010 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-UTILIT

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3020 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-RAMEY

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3030 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-UTILIT

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3040 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-VANDY

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3050 TRANSFER-GEN FUND TO IEDA-RE TAX

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3055 TRANSFER-GENERAL FUND TO IEDA-S

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3060 COVID RELIEF FUNDS FOR BUSINESSE

$0.00$0.00R004-010-3062 IEDA ARPA FUNDS FROM GENERAL FU

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4001 SMALL BUSINESS LOAN FUNDS (TO AP

$0.00$246,451.11E004-038-4002 NATIONAL BANK LOAN-PRINCIPAL PAY

$0.00$2,669.87E004-038-4003 NATIONAL BANK LOAN-INTEREST PAY

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4004 BANK SERVICE CHARGES

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4005 SPORTS COMPLEX "PROJECT BLESSIN

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4006 RAMEY PROPERTY PURCHASE EXPEN

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4007 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4008 TRANSFER-IEDA FUND TO GENERAL-S

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4010 IEDA UTILITY INCENTIVES

$0.00$140,532.97E004-038-4012 SUNNYSIDE PROJECT

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4020 VANDYKE PROPERTY

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4170 ELECTRICTY (RAMEY LOT)

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4175 REAL ESTATE TAX ALLOTMENT (BARN

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4180 I/EDA CARES ACT GRANT PAID TO TO

$0.00$4,878.56E004-038-4182 IEDA ARPA EXPENSES

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4183 ENGINEERING

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4199 AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4200 INTEREST EXPENSE

$0.00$0.00E004-038-4500 LOSS ON INVESTMENT HELD FOR RES

$1,210,800.59 $1,210,800.59Fund Total:004   IEDA FUND

Grand Total: $38,679,178.07$38,679,178.07



Fiscal Period From 07/01/2022 Thru 05/31/2023

Report Date: 06/02/2023 Page 25 of 25

Town of Tazewell

GL Trial Balance - Balances By Fund

FUND TOTALS DEBITS CREDITS

004   IEDA $1,210,800.59 $1,210,800.59

002   WATE $10,028,707.47 $10,028,707.47

003   SEWE $14,924,305.63 $14,924,305.63

001   GENE $12,515,364.38 $12,515,364.38



Check Listing

Town of Tazewell

06/01/2023 01:22 PM Page: 1 of 6

Vendor Range: 4 GUYS, INC. - ZIMMERMAN, KATHY

Date From: 5/1/2023  Date To: 5/31/2023

Check Number Vendor AmountDateBank

$6,894.00USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT0 05/08/20232CD

$1,191.31TRUIST BANK0 05/08/20232CD

$425.00ADP, LLC0 05/12/20232CD

$12,061.45VIRGINIA RESOURCES AUTHORITY0 05/31/20232CD

$14,372.40INNOVATIVE SPORT SURFACING, LLC0 05/30/20232CD

$148.50BELINDA SALYERS2811 05/25/20233

$116.50CECIL DEAN JOHNSON2812 05/25/20233

$148.50JENNIFER HELBERT2813 05/25/20233

$133.00WENDELL DARNELL MABE2814 05/25/20233

$133.00TINA M SHEETS2815 05/25/20233

$148.50NICHELLE ROSE KEPHART2816 05/25/20233

$116.50WALTER  MELVIN2817 05/25/20233

$1,375.00ABOVE EXPECTATIONS29325 05/05/20232

$713.40ADVANCED NETWORK SYSTEMS29326 05/05/20232

$856.60AFLAC29327 05/05/20232

$16,135.60APPALACHIAN POWER29328 05/05/20232

$12,348.46APPALACHIAN POWER29329 05/05/20232

$140.20ARC3 GASES, INC29330 05/05/20232

$1,343.00ATLANTIC EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS, INC.29331 05/05/20232

$365.82ATLANTIC MACHINERY RENTALS, LLC29332 05/05/20232

$159.67BADGER METER29333 05/05/20232

$564.13BLUEFIELD DAILY TELEGRAPH29334 05/05/20232

$209.64BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC29335 05/05/20232

$188.15CHANDLER, KAYLA29336 05/05/20232

$154.09CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS29337 05/05/20232

$250.00CIVICPLUS LLC29338 05/05/20232

$394.52CORDANT HEALTH SOLUTIONS29339 05/05/20232

$900.12CORE & MAIN29340 05/05/20232

$50.00CRAB ORCHARD VETERINARY SERVICES, INC.29341 05/05/20232

$4,500.00DOTSON'S PAVING, TRUCKING CO.29342 05/05/20232

$7.38FEDERAL EXPRESS29343 05/05/20232

$14.89FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, LLC29344 05/05/20232



Check Listing

Town of Tazewell

06/01/2023 01:22 PM Page: 2 of 6

Vendor Range: 4 GUYS, INC. - ZIMMERMAN, KATHY

Date From: 5/1/2023  Date To: 5/31/2023

Check Number Vendor AmountDateBank

$90.00GRAHAM FLORAL INC29345 05/05/20232

$978.02GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO., INC.29346 05/05/20232

$150.00HENSLEY, NATHAN29347 05/05/20232

$3.60HRDIRECT29348 05/05/20232

$1,925.00HUDSON, SHONA29349 05/05/20232

$346.50HURT, YONNA CAROLL29350 05/05/20232

$206.70JAMES RIVER EQUIP29351 05/05/20232

$163.00Justus, Blaken Lee29352 05/05/20232

$58.18KIDD TIRE AUTO PARTS, INC.29353 05/05/20232

$440.00KING'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.29354 05/05/20232

$70.00LESTER, REBECCA29355 05/05/20232

$878.16LIBERTY NATIONAL INSURANCE29356 05/05/20232

$5,610.21LOWE'S29357 05/05/20232

$1,150.00NIXON POWER SERVICES LLC29358 05/05/20232

$1,713.70PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC29359 05/05/20232

$400.00REEVES, JOHN PATRICK29360 05/05/20232

$150.00RUBLE, TYLER29361 05/05/20232

$385.84SHEETS TOWING INC29362 05/05/20232

$88.98STAPLES29363 05/05/20232

$2,900.00TAZEWELL COUNTY FAIR ASSOCIATION29364 05/05/20232

$220.00THE LESTER GROUP, INC.29365 05/05/20232

$1,763.82VERIZON29366 05/05/20232

$113.70VERIZON CONNECT29367 05/05/20232

$17.85VIRGINIA UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICES, INC.29368 05/05/20232

$749.12W-L CONSTRUCTION & PAVING, INC.29369 05/05/20232

$13.50WILLIBY, CHARLES MATTHEW29370 05/05/20232

$265.96ZACCAGNINO, GREGORY MICHAEL29371 05/05/20232

$36,941.20ANTHEM BC/BS29372 05/12/20232

$6,662.38APPALACHIAN POWER29373 05/12/20232

$674.30ARC3 GASES, INC29374 05/12/20232

$35.51ARRINGTON'S INC29375 05/12/20232

$40.96BALL, SCOTTIE WAYNE29376 05/12/20232



Check Listing

Town of Tazewell

06/01/2023 01:22 PM Page: 3 of 6

Vendor Range: 4 GUYS, INC. - ZIMMERMAN, KATHY

Date From: 5/1/2023  Date To: 5/31/2023

Check Number Vendor AmountDateBank

$95.52BLUEFIELD DAILY TELEGRAPH29377 05/12/20232

$455.48C & C SALES29378 05/12/20232

$67.00CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA29379 05/12/20232

$280.13CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA29380 05/12/20232

$1,224.68CINTAS29381 05/12/20232

$1,708.66COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT29382 05/12/20232

$5,646.00CORE & MAIN29383 05/12/20232

$100.00D.R.S.29384 05/12/20232

$930.00EQUITABLE FINANCIAL29385 05/12/20232

$4,500.00EVERBRIDGE, INC.29386 05/12/20232

$25.00JOHNSON, BARBARA29387 05/12/20232

$3,500.00KILLEN, AMANDA29388 05/12/20232

$966.40PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC29389 05/12/20232

$103.82PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS,
LLC

29390 05/12/20232

$2,622.50QUADMED, INC.29391 05/12/20232

$126.53SALEEM, SYNDEE LEE29392 05/12/20232

$2,180.57SAM'S CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK29393 05/12/20232

$198.15SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT29394 05/12/20232

$2,844.06STRYKER29395 05/12/20232

$53.56THOMSON REUTERS-WEST29396 05/12/20232

$114.15VERIZON29397 05/12/20232

$293.94VITA29398 05/12/20232

$316.67W-L CONSTRUCTION & PAVING, INC.29399 05/12/20232

$15,531.78WEX BANK29400 05/12/20232

$117.94WILLIBY, CHARLES MATTHEW29401 05/12/20232

$997.49WILSON BROTHERS INC / NAPA29402 05/12/20232

$2,142.84ADAM'S LAND IMPROVEMENTS29403 05/12/20232

$150.00HENSLEY, NATHAN29404 05/12/20232

$150.00RUBLE, TYLER29405 05/12/20232

$2,500.00HOOPS, MICHAEL FOSTER29406 05/12/20232

$8,184.46NATIONAL BANK29407 05/12/20232



Check Listing

Town of Tazewell

06/01/2023 01:22 PM Page: 4 of 6

Vendor Range: 4 GUYS, INC. - ZIMMERMAN, KATHY

Date From: 5/1/2023  Date To: 5/31/2023

Check Number Vendor AmountDateBank

$187.00A&S SANITATION INC.29408 05/19/20232

$4,999.99ADAM'S LAND IMPROVEMENTS29409 05/19/20232

$911.94ADVANCE AUTO29410 05/19/20232

$1,152.00AMERICAN LEGION29411 05/19/20232

$4,524.00ANTHEM BC/BS29412 05/19/20232

$1,042.00ANTHEM BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD29413 05/19/20232

$270.04ARC3 GASES, INC29414 05/19/20232

$63.00BALL, SCOTTIE WAYNE29415 05/19/20232

$7,752.94BARCO PRODUCTS29416 05/19/20232

$170.00C & M TRUCK REPAIR, LLC29417 05/19/20232

$1,783.08CARGO OIL COMPANY INC29418 05/19/20232

$399.95CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS29419 05/19/20232

$1,969.98CM TRUCK REPAIR29420 05/19/20232

$452.00CONSOLIDATED STEEL, INC.29421 05/19/20232

$2,600.00GILLESPIE HART ALTIZER & WHITESELL PC29422 05/19/20232

$150.00HENSLEY, NATHAN29423 05/19/20232

$1,170.00KING'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.29424 05/19/20232

$2,403.00LEGACY BANK29425 05/19/20232

$4,068.00MCCLURE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC.29426 05/19/20232

$132.00MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS AMERICA, INC.29427 05/19/20232

$483.20PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC29428 05/19/20232

$50.00PEEBLES, TAMEY29429 05/19/20232

$275.00QUADMED, INC.29430 05/19/20232

$570.86RICHLANDS POOL SUPPLY29431 05/19/20232

$150.00RUBLE, TYLER29432 05/19/20232

$1,759.80SCHAEFFER MFG. CO.29433 05/19/20232

$1,258.27SOUTHDATA, INC.29434 05/19/20232

$192.23SOUTHERN STATES COOPERATIVE, INC.29435 05/19/20232

$208.54STAPLES29436 05/19/20232

$39.10SWEET SPRINGS VALLEY WATER CO.29437 05/19/20232

$107.55TAZEWELL COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT29438 05/19/20232

$102.23TELRITE CORP.29439 05/19/20232



Check Listing

Town of Tazewell

06/01/2023 01:22 PM Page: 5 of 6

Vendor Range: 4 GUYS, INC. - ZIMMERMAN, KATHY

Date From: 5/1/2023  Date To: 5/31/2023

Check Number Vendor AmountDateBank

$292.59VERIZON29440 05/19/20232

$2,147.26VERIZON WIRELESS29441 05/19/20232

$41,064.80ANTHEM BC/BS29442 05/24/20232

$2,409.23POINT BROADBAND29443 05/24/20232

$200.00SMITH, RICHARD29444 05/24/20232

$200.00SMITH, RICHARD29445 05/24/20232

$1,933.88SAM'S CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK29446 05/26/20232

$4,999.99ADAM'S LAND IMPROVEMENTS29447 05/26/20232

$50.00ALLISON, JOSETTE29448 05/26/20232

$626.41ARC3 GASES, INC29449 05/26/20232

$25.00BARRETT, HEATHER29450 05/26/20232

$219.14BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC29451 05/26/20232

$579.00C & M TRUCK REPAIR, LLC29452 05/26/20232

$143.05CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS29453 05/26/20232

$250.23CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY29454 05/26/20232

$85.50CIVICPLUS LLC29455 05/26/20232

$463.60DEARBORN NATIONAL GROUP29456 05/26/20232

$111.88DOMINION OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC.29457 05/26/20232

$930.00EQUITABLE FINANCIAL29458 05/26/20232

$150.00HENSLEY, NATHAN29459 05/26/20232

$371.48K.O. TRUCK PARTS29460 05/26/20232

$1,065.00KING'S TIRE SERVICE, INC.29461 05/26/20232

$695.00MCCLURE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC.29462 05/26/20232

$15.00MCKINNEY, TARA29463 05/26/20232

$4,000.00MILLIMAN, INC.29464 05/26/20232

$25.00MITCHEM, SARAH29465 05/26/20232

$241.60PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC29466 05/26/20232

$420.48PURCHASE POWER (PITNEY BOWES)29467 05/26/20232

$181.66R & S GRAPHICS, INC.29468 05/26/20232

$474.75RAMEY TAZEWELL29469 05/26/20232

$1,226.72RICHLANDS POOL SUPPLY29470 05/26/20232

$150.00RUBLE, TYLER29471 05/26/20232



Check Listing

Town of Tazewell

06/01/2023 01:22 PM Page: 6 of 6

Vendor Range: 4 GUYS, INC. - ZIMMERMAN, KATHY

Date From: 5/1/2023  Date To: 5/31/2023

Check Number Vendor AmountDateBank

$9,368.16TAZEWELL COUNTY PSA29472 05/26/20232

$60,240.08TAZEWELL COUNTY PSA29473 05/26/20232

$1,198.71TAZEWELL FARM BUREAU29474 05/26/20232

$5,833.33TAZEWELL TODAY, INC.29475 05/26/20232

$967.28VERIZON29476 05/26/20232

$10.00VERIZON29477 05/26/20232

$790.69W-L CONSTRUCTION & PAVING, INC.29478 05/26/20232

$2.00WEX BANK29479 05/26/20232

$176.89WILLIBY, CHARLES MATTHEW29480 05/26/20232

$919.01WILSON BROTHERS INC / NAPA29481 05/26/20232

$100.56KITTLE,MEGAN29482 05/26/20232

$75.00CROMER, JERRY29483 05/31/20232

$75.00DAVIS (JR), ROBERT R29484 05/31/20232

$75.00DAVIS, EMILY REEVES29485 05/31/20232

$75.00LUTZ, LARRY K29486 05/31/20232

$75.00MOORE (JR), GEORGE BENJAMIN29487 05/31/20232

$75.00REEVES, SUSAN29488 05/31/20232

$75.00TAYLOR, RICHARD29489 05/31/20232

$387,170.51Checks Totaling -177

Totals By Fund
Checks Voids Total

$235,804.63$235,804.63001

$90,059.58$90,059.58002

$43,993.69$43,993.69003

$369,857.90 $369,857.90Totals:



Vend Code Vendor Name Doc Doc Num Doc Desc Doc Date Due Date Amount Stat

740 ADAM'S LAND IMP IN 5/29/23 MOWING CONTRA 5/29/2023 5/31/2023 $4,999.99 Open

3 AFLAC IN 089324 03407 5/28/2023 5/28/2023 $856.60 Open

50 APPALACHIAN AG IN 35125 JUNE PUBLIC TRA 6/1/2023 6/25/2023 $600.00 Open

85 APPALACHIAN PO IN 5/22/223 024-177-552-0-0 ( 5/22/2023 5/22/2023 $15,943.86 Open

85 APPALACHIAN PO IN 5/19/2023 ELECT BILLING 5/19/2023 5/26/2023 $10,835.03 Open

89 ARRINGTON'S INC IN S52745 PUSHLOKS/ELBO 5/17/2023 5/17/2023 $174.89 Open

89 ARRINGTON'S INC IN S52773 SOCKET/BALL JOI 5/25/2023 5/25/2023 $345.30 Open

102 BADGER METER IN 80129543 May Hosting Servi 5/30/2023 5/30/2023 $159.67 Open

114 BLUEFIELD DAILY IN 5/25/23 PUBLIC NOTICE-D 5/25/2023 6/25/2023 $75.42 Open

71 BROADWELL, GIL IN 9005901 GT2300126100 5/24/2023 5/24/2023 $146.42 Open

126 C & C SALES IN 130294 WATER DEPT TRU 5/25/2023 6/25/2023 $37.76 Open

127 C.W. WILLIAMS IN 653558 STORZ SPANNER 5/24/2023 6/24/2023 $164.26 Open

140 CENTRAL SUPPLY IN 526617 SPLASH PAD 5/4/2023 5/30/2023 $4,187.98 Open

140 CENTRAL SUPPLY IN 526636 SPLASH PAD 5/5/2023 5/30/2023 $4,180.45 Open

140 CENTRAL SUPPLY IN 526434 SPLASH PAD 5/2/2023 5/30/2023 $74.63 Open

1135 CHARTER COMMU IN 162482101052123 162482101 5/21/2023 5/21/2023 $11.04 Open

1036 CLIFTON, KRISTIE IN 5/28/23 LEGION DEPOSIT 5/28/2023 5/28/2023 $50.00 Open

152 COLE TRUCK PAR CM 01P4672.01 CREDIT UNT 5- B 4/25/2023 4/25/2023 ($1,258.24) Open

1456 COMMERCIAL REC IN 0022577 ARCHWAY KEYHO 5/11/2023 5/11/2023 $10,590.22 Open

1456 COMMERCIAL REC IN 0022751 INFLATABLE VALV 5/22/2023 6/22/2023 $782.96 Open

741 CORDANT HEALT IN 61313053123 61313-May DRUG 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $197.26 Open

182 ECONO SIGNS, LL IN 10-982587 HIGH INTENSITY 5/12/2023 6/12/2023 $567.55 Open

189 EVANS MACHINE IN 5800 mowing air filter 5/17/2023 5/18/2023 $39.96 Open

189 EVANS MACHINE IN 5798 mowing tubes gre 5/17/2023 5/19/2023 $15.98 Open

189 EVANS MACHINE IN 4/24/23 PARK-SHAFTSX2 4/24/2023 5/24/2023 $48.42 Open

189 EVANS MACHINE IN 5801 PARK-LABOR CHE 5/18/2023 5/30/2023 $20.00 Open

189 EVANS MACHINE IN 5789 MS170 SAW 16" 5/2/2023 5/30/2023 $219.99 Open

Southern Software FMS Transactions Available for Checks Date: 6/1/2023 11:45 AM

Available for Checks 1 of 3



Vend Code Vendor Name Doc Doc Num Doc Desc Doc Date Due Date Amount Stat

189 EVANS MACHINE IN 5797 MOWER GEAR HE 5/11/2023 5/30/2023 $174.92 Open

189 EVANS MACHINE IN 5795 MOWER-COIL 5/10/2023 5/30/2023 $69.99 Open

14 FOUR SEASONS Y IN 5/31/22 MAY 23 Billing Peri 5/1/2023 6/1/2023 $933.30 Open

1489 GRAHAM, AMBER IN 5/31/23 REFUND- GYM DE 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $25.00 Open

1458 HENSLEY, NATHA IN 5/31/23 ACADEMY EXPENS 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $150.00 Open

53 HUDSON, SHONA IN 24651-05-2023  MAY DRUG TESTI 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $1,105.00 Open

213 HURT, YONNA CA IN 5/31/23 May mileage 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $496.49 Open

1488 KINNEY, THOMAS IN 5/31/23 BOOT REIMBURSE 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $50.00 Open

220 KUSTOM SIGNALS CM 592967 REPAIR BMV SYS 11/2/2022 11/2/2022 ($139.50) Open

8 LIBERTY NATION CM 5/31/22 BILL CREDIT ADJ 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 ($0.14) Open

8 LIBERTY NATION IN 5/31/2022 63689 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $878.16 Open

253 PACE ANALYTICAL IN 2330444316 30588325 5/26/2023 6/26/2023 $241.60 Open

253 PACE ANALYTICAL IN 2330445126 30589560 5/31/2023 6/30/2023 $241.60 Open

421 PITNEY BOWES G IN 3317421175 0012659148- LEA 5/11/2023 6/9/2023 $306.06 Open

449 QUADMED, INC. IN 236564 MED SUPPLIES 5/22/2023 6/22/2023 $1,195.40 Open

449 QUADMED, INC. IN 236672 MED SUPPLIES- M 5/24/2023 6/24/2023 $90.00 Open

1457 RUBLE, TYLER IN 5/31/23 ACADEMY EXPENS 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $150.00 Open

374 STRYKER IN 4180008M UNIT 907-TRIGGE 5/31/2023 6/30/2023 $620.77 Open

374 STRYKER IN 4180031M UNIT 901-SAFETY 5/31/2023 6/30/2023 $63.00 Open

291 SWEET SPRINGS IN 775434 GRT 225 (PARK) 5/22/2023 5/22/2023 $57.10 Open

291 SWEET SPRINGS IN 775455 TH/PD 5 GAL SPRI 5/22/2023 6/19/2023 $39.10 Open

295 TAZEWELL COUN IN 051023 MAN HOURS WWT 5/26/2023 6/26/2023 $430.60 Open

225 THE LESTER GRO IN 5/23/23 JUNE-LAND LEASE 5/23/2023 5/23/2023 $220.00 Open

323 VERIZON IN 5/21/23 951-332-410-0001 5/21/2023 5/21/2023 $1,102.90 Open

323 VERIZON IN 5-21-23 351-665-167-0001 5/21/2023 5/21/2023 $738.76 Open

323 VERIZON IN 5-21-2023 351-667-309-0001 5/21/2023 5/21/2023 $32.00 Open

323 VERIZON IN 5/21/2023 951-667-307-0001 5/21/2023 5/21/2023 $16.00 Open

Southern Software FMS Transactions Available for Checks Date: 6/1/2023 11:45 AM

Available for Checks 2 of 3



Vend Code Vendor Name Doc Doc Num Doc Desc Doc Date Due Date Amount Stat

417 VERIZON CONNEC IN OSV00000306454 TOWN280-S 5/17/2023 5/17/2023 $81.00 Open

417 VERIZON CONNEC IN OSV00000306422 TAZE002-S 5/17/2023 5/17/2023 $260.00 Open

327 VIRGINIA UTILITY IN 05230550 TRANSMISSIONS 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $18.90 Open

600 WILLIBY, CHARLE IN 5/31/23 KEYS TO DRUG  B 5/31/2023 5/31/2023 $27.44 Open

58 $63,742.85

Southern Software FMS Transactions Available for Checks Date: 6/1/2023 11:45 AM

Available for Checks 3 of 3



    MAY 2023 DAILY CASH BALANCE  

GENERAL WATER SEWER

5/1/2023 1,790,356.16$     519,558.95$         587,633.81$      

5/2/2023 1,799,089.85$     521,467.99$         589,440.89$      

5/3/2023 1,817,695.77$     523,438.79$         591,134.02$      

5/4/2023 1,819,197.91$     648,856.45$         592,534.40$      

5/5/2023 1,717,110.27$     639,888.16$         577,304.98$      

5/8/2023 1,726,862.96$     632,647.58$         560,722.66$      

5/9/2023 1,755,735.83$     635,149.92$         563,487.96$      

5/10/2023 1,759,072.57$     644,343.44$         571,489.36$      

5/11/2023 1,765,958.93$     649,654.61$         576,379.76$      

5/12/2023 1,685,346.25$     649,621.73$         570,789.53$      

5/15/2023 1,714,465.58$     672,377.44$         591,118.86$      

5/16/2023 1,717,754.58$     677,304.02$         595,578.44$      

5/17/2023 1,720,818.71$     680,961.32$         599,086.62$      

5/18/2023 1,728,093.27$     682,982.60$         600,959.78$      

5/19/2023 1,626,781.34$     673,407.47$         584,701.19$      

5/22/2023 1,685,049.93$     674,135.18$         580,861.40$      

5/23/2023 1,690,554.93$     678,090.80$         583,721.00$      

5/24/2023 1,659,492.47$     677,873.44$         580,079.31$      

5/25/2023 1,923,032.99$     685,405.91$         587,268.68$      

5/30/2023 1,894,513.07$     687,020.95$         608,498.11$      

5/31/2023 1,920,097.53$     657,301.32$         615,320.36$      



FY 22-23 EVENTS DATE EMP $ EQUIP $ BANDS SUPPLIES

TOWN 

DONATIONS TOTAL

Race - Main Street 7/2/22 $96.00 $96.00

Fireworks/Bands/Exp 7/2/22 $240.00 $6,195.50 $6,435.50

Main St Moments/OTR 7/22-7/24/22 $8,936.15 $2,016.00 $1,401.00 $12,353.15

Tazewell Co. Fair   (P.D.) 8/2-8/6/22 $2,637.00 $2,637.00

Tazewell Co. Fair   (P.W.) 8/2-8/6/22 $405.27 $242.25 $647.52

Cruise-in  8/20/22 $2,287.28 $518.00 $2,805.28

Homecoming Parade 9/15/22 $1,229.51 $191.70 $1,421.21

Oktobrewfest 10/1/22 $959.70 $959.70

Derby Fairground 10/22/22 $111.40 $111.40

Kid's Fishing Day 10/29/22 $632.15 $336.00 $968.15

Main St Mural Ceremony of Black History 10/29/22 $396.15 $144.00 $540.15

Carline Trunk or Treat 10/29/22 $105.38 $105.38

Main St Trunk or Treat 10/31/22 $846.64 $192.00 $1,038.64

Veterans Day Parade 11/6/22 $1,685.14 $447.40 $2,132.54

Community Dinner(POST-PONED) $0.00

Tree Lighting & Ice Rink Grand-Opening 11/26/22 $382.42 $64.00 $446.42

Winter Market & Christmas Parade 12/10/22 $2,196.48 $432.00 $2,628.48

Polar Plunge 2/25/23 $159.28 $159.28

Prom 5/14/23 $5,107.32 $1,105.20 $6,212.52

Graduation Parade 5/19/23 $238.14 $238.14

Graduation   5/27/23 $274.05 $274.05

Juneteenth $0.00

$28,589.46 $6,024.55 $0.00 $7,596.50 $0.00 $42,210.51

$42,210.51













By–Laws 
of the 

Industrial/Economic Development Authority
of the

 Town of Tazewell, Virginia

Article I.   Purposes, Powers and Duties

The Industrial/Economic Development Authority of the Town of Tazewell, Virginia (hereinafter,
the “Authority”) shall have the following express powers and duties:

a. To enter into contracts;
b. To purchase, acquire, or lease property, or sell or convey real property owned by the

Authority;
c. To issue Bonds, however, all new bonds must be approved by a Town Council

Resolution, after a required public hearing held by the Authority;
d. To distribute funds to pay employees, agents, real estate brokers, etc.;
e. To appoint and create committees to assist as needed; and
f. To accept contributions, grants and other financial assistance. However, before any debt

or financial obligation is authorized, a recommendation must be made to the Council for
the Town of Tazewell for consideration and approval.

Further, the Authority shall fulfill all of the purposes and intents of the General Assembly of
Virginia, as expressed in Chapter 49, Subtitle IV of Title 15.2 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as
amended, and by any other enactment that may hereafter be adopted by the General Assembly.  Said
Authority shall also fulfill all purposes and intents of the Council for the Town of Tazewell,
Virginia, as may hereafter be provided; and the general purpose of the Authority shall be to promote
industry and develop opportunities for business and trade in the area within its jurisdiction for the
general good of the people of the Town of Tazewell and of the Commonwealth of Virginia.  The
Authority shall have any and all powers that have been granted to it by the Acts of Assembly of
Virginia, as aforesaid, and the powers that may hereafter be granted to it by any enactment of the
General Assembly and, also, those powers that may be granted to it by any delegation of authority
hereafter granted by the Council for the Town of Tazewell, Virginia.

Article II. Limitation of Powers

The Authority shall not have the power: 
a. To operate a facility or a business (other than as a lessor only); and
b. To hold the Town of Tazewell or any individual representative or Director  responsible

for actions taken by the I/EDA.

Page 1 of  4



Article III. Board of Directors

Initially eight (8) directors shall be appointed by the Town Council of the Town of Tazewell for
terms of one, two, three and four years; three being appointed for one-year terms; two being
appointed for two-year terms; two being appointed for three-year terms and one being appointed for
a four-year term. At the end of the first year following the adoption of these By-laws by the Town,
the number of directors shall be seven (7) until changed by recommendation of the Town Council,
with only two of the three one (1) year appointments being filled at that time.  All subsequent
appointments shall be for terms of four years, except appointments to fill vacancies which shall be
for the unexpired terms.  Each Director shall, upon appointment or reappointment, before entering
upon his/her duties, take and subscribe the oath prescribed by §49-1 of the Code of Virginia.

Article IV. Board of Director Qualifications

Any person who is qualified to vote in the Town of Tazewell at the time of his/her appointment, and
thereafter resides in the Town of Tazewell, Virginia, or owns real property and operates a business
in the Town of Tazewell, Virginia, and is qualified to vote in Tazewell County, Virginia, at the time
of his/her appointment, shall be able to serve on the Board of Directors for the Industrial/Economic
Development Authority.    

Article V. Organization

The Directors shall elect from their membership a chairman, a vice-chairman, and from their
membership or not, as they desire, a secretary and a treasurer, or a secretary-treasurer, who shall
continue to hold such office until their respective successors are elected.  The officers shall hold their
office for the term of one (1) year and until their successor has been elected or chosen and assumed
office.

a. The Chairman or, in his/her absence, the Vice-Chairman shall preside over all meetings of
the Authority.  In the absence of both, a temporary presiding officer shall be elected from
among the members present.

b. The Secretary shall keep detailed minutes of all proceedings and shall keep a record of all
correspondence and business transactions of the Authority.  The Secretary shall send notices
of meetings by mail or as otherwise required to members of the Authority.  The Secretary
shall keep roll of the members and shall perform all other duties usually appertaining to the
office of Secretary.

c. The Treasurer shall be responsible for the keeping of suitable records of financial
transactions of the Authority, which such records shall be audited annually and a copy sent
to the Town Council and Town Manager of the Town of Tazewell.  The Treasurer shall
perform all duties incident to the office of the Treasurer and such other duties as from time
to time may be assigned by the Authority.  All checks drawn on deposits of the Authority
shall bear the signature of the Treasurer of the Town of Tazewell, Treasurer of the Authority,
and the signature of the Chairman or Vice-Chairman.

Page 2 of  4



All contracts, bonds, notes, deeds, conveyances, and formal documents shall be signed on behalf of
the Authority by the Chairman, or in his absence by a Director designated by resolution of the Board
of Directors.

Article VI. Vacancies

If at the end of any term of office of any Director a successor thereto has not been appointed, then
the Director whose term of office has expired shall continue to hold office until his/her successor is
appointed and qualified.

Article VII.  Removal

Members of the Board shall serve their designated term as previously stated.  However, any member
convicted of a felony shall thereby forfeit his/her office upon conviction.  Further, if any member
ceases to be a resident of the Town, the Director’s office shall be deemed vacant.  In either case, a
new Director may be appointed for the remainder of the term by the Town Council. 

Article VIII. Meetings

a. Open to public.  All meetings shall be open to the public, and any citizen may have access
to the minutes and records thereof at a reasonable time; however, by majority vote of the
members, the Board may convene an executive session to consider matters of appropriate
subject matter as provided by the Code of Virginia.

b. Annual meeting.  The Authority shall be required to have an annual meeting by all members
held in January.  The Secretary shall be responsible for contacting all members and arranging
a suitable date, time and location.

c. Regular meetings.  Monthly meetings shall be held in the Council Chambers for the Town
of Tazewell on the first Monday of each month at 4:30 p.m. without notice, unless the same
shall be a legal holiday; if so, said meeting shall be held on the following business day
immediately thereafter; further provided, however, that if the Chairman or the Vice-
Chairman in his/her absence or incapacity shall determine, after consultation with the
Secretary, that there are no matters pending requiring action by the Board of Directors at any
scheduled regular meeting, the Chairman or Vice-Chairman in his her absence or incapacity
may cancel any such regular meeting.

d. Special meetings.  Special Meetings of the Authority may be called at any time by the
Chairman or, in his absence, by the Vice-Chairman by written request of a majority of the
members of the Board of Directors.  Written notice stating the place, date, hour, and purpose
of the special meeting shall be given not less than five days, nor more than twenty days
before the date of the meeting, either personally delivered or by mail, to each Director.  This
notice may be waived by the Directors.

e. Quorum.  Four (4) members of the Board shall be considered a quorum for the purpose of
conducting business and exercising the powers granted to the Board of Directors.

Page 3 of  4



f. Voting.  All members appointed to the Board of Directors pursuant to statutory authority are
entitled to one (1) vote, and a minimum of four (4) affirmative votes must be present to carry
any measure.

g. Minutes.  Once approved by the Board, all minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors
shall be signed by the Secretary and the presiding officer of the particular meeting.

Article IX. Records

The Board shall keep detailed minutes of its proceedings, which shall be open to public inspection
at all times. The Board shall keep suitable records of its financial transactions and, unless exempted
by §30-140 of the Code of Virginia, the Authority shall arrange to have the records audited annually.

Article X. Management of Funds

The Town of Tazewell shall handle all deposits and disbursements for the Authority, keeping funds
in an account separate from the Town of Tazewell and specifically designated for the Authority.  The
Authority will manage the accounts and authorize disbursements of funds up to $1,500.00.  For all
disbursements over $1,500.00, a recommendation shall be made to Town Council for consideration,
and written approval must be obtained from the Town Council before such funds are released.  The
Town Council shall have the authority to impose conditions and safeguards to protect the Town of
Tazewell as the Council deems necessary.

Article XI. Compensation

The Directors shall receive no salary but may be compensated such amount per regular, special, or
committee meeting or per each official representation as may be approved by the Council for the
Town of Tazewell, not to exceed $50.00 per meeting or official representation.  The Directors may
also be reimbursed for necessary traveling and other expenses incurred in the performance of their
duties upon proper documentation and approval by the Town Manager and Treasurer for the Town.

Article XII. Modifications and Amendments

The regulations, restrictions and boundaries established in these By-laws may, from time to time,
be amended, supplemented, changed, modified or repealed by a favorable majority of vote of the
Town Council pursuant to guidelines established through the Charter for the Town of Tazewell. 

Adopted and Approved, as AMENDED, this the _____ day of July, 2023.

_____________________________________
Chairman

ATTEST:

_____________________________________
Clerk

Page 4 of  4











































The New Lead and Copper Rule

On December 22, 2020, U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency (EPA) finalized the first major update to the Lead 

and Copper Rule (LCR) in nearly 30 years. EPA’s new 

rule strengthens every aspect of the LCR to better protect 

children and communities from the risks of lead exposure. 

The new LCR will better protect children at elementary 

schools and child care facilities, get the lead out of our 

nation’s drinking water, and empower communities 

through information. 

Better Protecting Children at Elementary 

Schools and Child Care Facilities 
Children spend a large amount of time in elementary 

schools and child care facilities and lead in the internal 

plumbing of these facilities can pose a risk to children’s 

health. For the first time, the new Lead and Copper Rule 

requires that community water systems test for lead in 

drinking water in elementary schools and child care 

facilities that they serve. The old rule had no federal 

requirement for community water systems to test for lead 

in drinking water in these buildings. This common sense 

and critical improvement ensures that children—who are at 

increased risk from lead exposure—are protected where 

they spend a significant amount of time learning and playing. The water system is also required 

to provide timely results along with information about the actions the elementary school or child 

care facility can take to reduce lead in drinking water.  

Getting the Lead Out 
EPA’s new rule uses science-based testing protocols to find more sources of lead in drinking 

water. The new rule also triggers actions to address lead earlier in more communities and reduces 

lead by more effectively managing corrosion control treatment, closing loopholes, and replacing 

more lead service lines in their entirety. 

Better Science, Better Testing 

The old rule enabled sampling techniques that could underestimate lead in drinking water. Based 

on better science, the new LCR requires water systems to follow new, improved tap sampling 

procedures that will better locate elevated levels of lead in drinking water. One key improvement 

in testing protocols is the new “fifth liter” sampling requirement, which captures lead that can 

enter drinking water from a lead service line (LSL)—a lead pipe that connects tap-water service 

between a water main and house or building. Under the new rule, a sampler must draw four liters 

of water before collecting a test sample so that the water is more likely to come from the lead 

service line and not the internal plumbing of a building. To get the most accurate test results, the 

rule also requires wide-mouth bottles for collecting samples and prohibits sampling instructions 

that recommend flushing and cleaning or removing the screen (called an aerator) that covers the 

In older homes and buildings, lead 

can leach from service lines, solder, 

and fixtures into tap water and 

become a significant source of lead 

exposure. In children, lead exposure 

can cause irreversible and life-long 

health effects, including decreasing 

IQ, focus, and academic 

achievement. EPA’s new Lead and 

Copper Rule strengthens regulatory 

requirements to better protect 

children and communities from lead 

in drinking water.  



faucet before collecting samples. Additionally, to target homes with the highest potential for 

elevated lead levels, systems must collect samples at homes with lead service lines. If there are 

no LSLs, systems must collect samples from other leaded plumbing. When an individual sample 

at a home exceeds 15 ppb, systems must conduct follow-up sampling as part of a find-and-fix 

process to identify sources of lead and actions to reduce lead in the drinking water. 

 

Triggering Actions to Reduce Lead Exposure Earlier and in More Communities 

The new LCR jumpstarts corrosion control and actions to replace lead service lines—the primary 

sources of lead in drinking water—in more communities across the country. Because lead can 

corrode (or leach) from leaded plumbing as water flows through it, systems that take steps to 

control that corrosion or remove lead service lines can reduce the amount of lead that makes it 

into the drinking water supply. The rule establishes a new threshold of 10 ppb, that when 

exceeded, requires more and rapid implementation of corrosion control treatment to reduce lead 

in drinking water. The old rule allowed up to 48 months—four years—to pass in our small towns 

after a system exceeded the 15 ppb action level before corrosion control was in place. The new 

rule’s trigger level requires systems that already have corrosion control to re-optimize their 

treatment. It also requires systems that do not have corrosion control to conduct a corrosion 

control study to identify the best treatment approach. If that system exceeds the action level in 

the future, the system must install the treatment it identified in its study right away. The 10 ppb 

trigger level also requires systems to start lead service line replacement programs.  

 

Closing Loopholes and Replacing More Lead Service Lines in Their Entirety  

The new LCR will drive more instances where lead service lines are replaced in their entirety. 

The old rule created so many loopholes that since 1991—over nearly 30 years—only 1 percent 

of utilities actually replaced lead pipes as a result of an action level exceedance. Under the new 

rule, water systems will be required to fully replace at least 3 percent of lead service lines each 

year when 10 percent of sampling results are above 15 ppb. The new rule’s real 3 percent 

replacement rate will do more to remove lead service lines than the old rule’s unmet 7 percent 

rate by propelling early action, closing loopholes, and strengthening replacement requirements. 

Under the new rule, systems:  

• Must have a plan in place and must start replacing lines as soon as sample results are 

above the trigger or action level.  

• Cannot avoid replacing lead service lines through testing.  

• Are required to replace the water system-owned portion of a lead service line when a 

customer chooses to replace their customer-owned portion of the line. 

Additionally, partial lead service line replacements, which can lead to short term spikes in lead 

concentrations, will not meet the new requirements. Under the old rule, partial service line 

replacements were allowed and were common. 

 

Empowering Communities 
In order for individuals, communities, water systems, and local governments to effectively take 

action to reduce lead in drinking water, they need to know where lead service lines are and what 

resources are available to help address lead in drinking water. The new Lead and Copper Rule 

builds the information infrastructure needed to empower these decisions. 

 

Public Inventory of Lead Service Lines  



Under the new rule, water systems are required to identify and make public the locations of lead 

service lines, following the example of many cities across the country who have proactively 

taken this step. By providing thorough and transparent information on where lead service lines 

exist, communities can make informed decisions to reduce lead exposure. Additionally, residents 

with a known or potential lead service line will be notified and receive information about steps 

that they can take to reduce their exposure to lead in drinking water.  

 

Timely Testing Notifications and Lead Reduction Options for Homeowners 

If a sample taken from a home has a result over 15 ppb of lead, the water system must notify 

occupants of the home within three days, so that steps to reduce lead exposure can be taken 

immediately. Notification of tap sample results under 15 ppb will occur within 30 days. If there 

is a systemwide action level exceedance, water systems will notify all customers within 24 hours 

and provide educational materials within 60 days. Water systems will also notify homeowners 

and building owners about opportunities to replace lead service lines, including information 

about financial assistance programs, if available, to help pay for replacing the customer-owned 

side of the line. 

 

Information on Funding Resources to Support Lead Service Line Replacement 

To help communities as they make decisions about funding, EPA has compiled information 

about federal funding, case studies, and other additional resources to assist states, local and tribal 

governments, and water utilities. These options include EPA’s Drinking Water State Revolving 

Loan Fund, the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act (WIIN) Grant, Water 

Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) financing program, as well as the Housing 

and Urban Development’s (HUD) Community Development Block Grants. For a list of funding 

opportunities and for additional information on how to apply for and meet the funding 

requirements please visit: www.epa.gov/safewater/pipereplacement. 

 

For more information on the new Lead and Copper Rule visit: 

https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/final-revisions-lead-and-copper-rule 

http://www.epa.gov/safewater/pipereplacement
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusenvironmentalprotectionagency.cmail19.com%2Ft%2Fd-i-ckdkkuk-l-r%2F&data=04%7C01%7CWadlington.Christina%40epa.gov%7Ccf2ca33d706c420e96f908d8a67d03ee%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637442403145003871%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=2kbX43wju3Xq3OziTbxFJOIwjN7oScs9RKF3y1nic0k%3D&reserved=0


 

December 2020 

1 
 

Reference Guide for Public Water Systems 
Lead and Copper Rule Comparison 

  

This table compares the major differences between the current Lead and Copper Rule (LCR) and the final Lead and Copper Rule revisions (LCRR). 

In general, requirements that are unchanged are not listed. For existing rule requirements visit: https://www.epa.gov/dwreginfo/lead-and-copper-rule. 

For more information on the new LCR visit: https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/final-revisions-lead-and-copper-rule. 
 

CURRENT LCR FINAL REVISED LCRR 

Action Level (AL) and Trigger Level (TL) 

• 90th percentile (P90) level above lead AL of 15 µg/L or copper AL 

of 1.3 mg/L requires additional actions. 

 

• 90th percentile (P90) level above lead AL of 15 µg/L or copper AL 

of 1.3 mg/L requires more actions than the previous rule. 

• Defines lead trigger level (TL) of 10 < P90 ≤15 µg/L that triggers 

additional planning, monitoring, and treatment requirements. 

Lead and Copper Tap Monitoring 

Sample Site Selection 

• Prioritizes collection of samples from sites with sources of lead in 

contact with drinking water.  

• Highest priority given to sites served by copper pipes with lead 

solder installed after 1982 but before the state ban on lead pipes 

and/or LSLs. 

• Systems must collect 50% of samples from LSLs, if available. 

Sample Site Selection 

• Changes priorities for collection of samples with a greater focus on 

LSLs.   

• Prioritizes collecting samples from sites served by LSLs –all 

samples must be collected from sites served by LSLs, if available. 

• No distinction in prioritization of copper pipes with lead solder by 

installation date. 

• Improved tap sample site selection tiering criteria. 

 

Collection Procedure 

• Requires collection of the first liter sample after water has sat 

stagnant for a minimum of 6 hours.  

 

Collection Procedure 

• Requires collection of the fifth-liter sample in homes with LSLs after 

water has sat stagnant for a minimum of 6 hours and maintains first-

liter sampling protocol in homes without LSLs. 

• Adds requirement that samples must be collected in wide-mouth 

bottles. 

https://www.epa.gov/dwreginfo/lead-and-copper-rule
https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/final-revisions-lead-and-copper-rule


 

December 2020 

2 
 

CURRENT LCR FINAL REVISED LCRR 

• Prohibits sampling instructions that include recommendations for 

aerator cleaning/removal and pre-stagnation flushing prior to sample 

collection.  

 

Monitoring Frequency 

• Samples are analyzed for both lead and copper. 

• Systems must collect standard number of samples, based on 

population; semi-annually unless they qualify for reduced 

monitoring. 

• Systems can qualify for annual or triennial monitoring at reduced 

number of sites. Schedule based on number of consecutive years 

meeting the following criteria: 

o Serves ≤ 50,000 people and ≤ lead & copper ALs. 

o Serves any population size, meets state-specified optimal water 

quality parameters (OWQPs), and ≤ lead AL. 

• Triennial monitoring also applies to any system with lead and 

copper 90th percentile levels ≤ 0.005 mg/L and ≤ 0.65 mg/L, 

respectively, for 2 consecutive 6-month monitoring periods. 

• 9-year monitoring waiver available to systems serving ≤ 3,300. 

Monitoring Frequency 

• Some samples may be analyzed for only lead when lead monitoring 

is conducted more frequently than copper.  

• Copper follows the same criteria as the current rule. 

• Lead monitoring schedule is based on P90 level for all systems as 

follows: 

o P90 > 15 μg/L: Semi-annually at the standard number of sites. 

o P90 > 10 to 15 μg/L: Annually at the standard number of sites. 

o P90 ≤ 10 μg/L:  

▪ Annually at the standard number of sites and triennially at 

reduced number of sites using same criteria as previous rule 

except copper 90th percentile level is not considered.  

▪ Every 9 years based on current rule requirements for a 9-year 

monitoring waiver. 



 

December 2020 

3 
 

CURRENT LCR FINAL REVISED LCRR 

Corrosion Control Treatment (CCT) and Water Quality Parameters (WQPs) 

CCT  

• Systems serving > 50,000 people were required to install treatment 

by January 1, 1997 with limited exception.   

• Systems serving ≤ 50,000 that exceed lead and/or copper AL are 

subject to CCT requirements (e.g., CCT recommendation, study if 

required by primacy agency, CCT installation). They can 

discontinue CCT steps if no longer exceed both ALs for two 

consecutive 6-month monitoring periods.  

• Systems must operate CCT to meet any primacy agency-designated 

OWQPs that define optimal CCT. 

• There is no requirement for systems to re-optimize. 

 

CCT 

• Specifies CCT requirements for systems with 10 < P90 level ≤ 15 

μg/L: 

o No CCT: must conduct a CCT study if required by primacy 

agency.  

o With CCT: must follow the steps for re-optimizing CCT, as 

specified in the rule.  

• Systems with P90 level > 15 μg/L: 

o No CCT: must complete CCT installation regardless of their 

subsequent P90 levels. 

o With CCT: must re-optimize CCT. 

o CWSs serving ≤ 10,000 people and non-transient water systems 

(NTNCWSs) can select an option other than CCT to address lead. 
See Small System Flexibility. 

CCT Options: Includes alkalinity and pH adjustment, calcium 

hardness adjustment, and phosphate or silicate-based corrosion 

inhibitor.   

CCT Options: Removes calcium hardness as an option and specifies 

any phosphate inhibitor must be orthophosphate. 

Regulated WQPs:  

• No CCT: pH, alkalinity, calcium, conductivity, temperature, 

orthophosphate (if phosphate-based inhibitor is used), silica (if 

silica-based inhibitor is used). 

• With CCT: pH, alkalinity, and based on type of CCT either 

orthophosphate, silica, or calcium.  

Regulated WQPs:  

• Eliminates WQPs related to calcium hardness (i.e., calcium, 

conductivity, and temperature). 

WQP Monitoring 

• Systems serving ≥ 50,000 people must conduct regular WQP 

monitoring at entry points and within the distribution system. 

• Systems serving ≤ 50,000 people conduct monitoring only in those 

periods > lead or copper AL. 

WQP Monitoring 

• Systems serving ≥ 50,000 people must conduct regular WQP 

monitoring at entry points and within the distribution system. 



 

December 2020 

4 
 

CURRENT LCR FINAL REVISED LCRR 

• Contains provisions to sample at reduced number of sites in 

distribution system less frequency for all systems meeting their 

OWQPs. 

• Systems serving ≤ 50,000 people must continue WQP monitoring 

until they no longer > lead and/or copper AL for two consecutive 6-

month monitoring periods. 

• To qualify for reduced WQP distribution monitoring, P90 must be ≤ 

10 µg/L and the system must meet its OWQPs. 

Sanitary Survey Review:  

• Treatment must be reviewed during sanitary surveys; no specific 

requirement to assess CCT or WQPs. 

Sanitary Survey Review: 

• CCT and WQP data must be reviewed during sanitary surveys 

against most recent CCT guidance issued by EPA. 

Find-and-Fix: 

No required follow-up samples or additional actions if an individual 

sample exceeds 15 μg/L. 

Find-and-Fix: 

If individual tap samples > 15 µg/L.  

o Find-and-fix steps: 

o Collect tap sample at the same tap sample site within 30 days.              

o For LSL, collect any liter or sample volume. 

o If LSL is not present, collect 1 liter first draw after stagnation. 

o For systems with CCT 

o Conduct WQP monitoring at or near the site > 15 μg/L. 

o Perform needed corrective action.  

o Document customer refusal or nonresponse after 2 attempts. 

o Provide information to local public health officials. 

  

LSL Inventory and LSLR Plan 

Initial LSL Program Activities: 

• Systems were required to complete a materials evaluation by the 

time of initial sampling. No requirement to update materials 

evaluation. 

• No LSLR plan is required. 

Initial LSL Program Activities: 

• All systems must develop an LSL inventory or demonstrate absence 

of LSLs within 3 years of final rule publication. 

• LSL inventory must be updated annually or triennially, based on 

their tap sampling frequency. 

• All systems with known or possible LSLs must develop an LSLR 

plan. 



 

December 2020 

5 
 

LSLR: 

• Systems with LSLs with P90 > 15 µg/L after CCT installation must 

annually replace ≥7% of number of LSLs in their distribution 

system when the lead action level is first exceeded. 

• Systems must replace the LSL portion they own and offer to replace 

the private portion at the owner’s expense. 

• Full LSLR, partial LSLR, and LSLs with lead sample results ≤15 

µg/L (“test-outs”) count toward the 7% replacement rate. 

• Systems can discontinue LSLR after 2 consecutive 6-month 

monitoring periods ≤ lead AL. 

LSLR: 

• Rule specifies replacement programs based on P90 level for CWSs 

serving > 3,300 people: 

o If P90 > 15 µg/L: Must fully replace 3% of LSLs per year based 

upon a 2 year rolling average (mandatory replacement) for at least 

4 consecutive 6-month monitoring periods. 

o If P90 > 10 to 15 µg/L: Implement an LSLR program with 

replacement goals in consultation with the primacy agency for 2 

consecutive 1-year monitoring periods. 

• Small CWSs and NTNCWSs that select LSLR as their compliance 

option must complete LSLR within 15 years if P90 > 15 µg/L See 

Small System Flexibility. 

• Annual LSLR rate is based on number of LSLs and galvanized 

requiring replacement when the system first exceeds the action level 

plus the current number of lead status unknown service lines. 

• Only full LSLR (both customer-owned and system-owned portion) 

count toward mandatory rate or goal-based rate.  

• All systems replace their portion of an LSL if notified by consumer 

of private side replacement within 45 days of notification of the 

private replacement. If the system cannot replace the system’s 

portion within 45 days, it must notify the state and replace the 

system’s portion within 180 days. 

• Following each LSLR, systems must:  

o Provide pitcher filters/cartridges to each customer for 6 months 

after replacement. Provide pitcher filters/cartridges within 24 

hours for full and partial LSLRs. 
o Collect a lead tap sample at locations served by replaced line 

within 3 to 6 months after replacement. 

• Requires replacement of galvanized service lines that are or ever 

were downstream of an LSL. 

 



 

December 2020 

6 
 

CURRENT LCR FINAL REVISED LCRR 

LSL-Related Outreach:  

• When water system plans to replace the portion it owns, it must 

offer to replace customer-owned portion at owner’s expense. 

• If system replaces its portion only: 

o Provide notification to affected residences within 45 days prior 

to replacement on possible elevated short-term lead levels and 

measures to minimize exposure.   

o Include offer to collect lead tap sample within 72 hours of 

replacement. 

o Provide test results within 3 business days after receiving results. 

LSL-Related Outreach:  

• Inform consumers annually that they are served by LSL or lead 

status unknown service line. 

• Systems subject to goal-based program must: 

o Conduct targeted outreach that encourages consumers with LSLs 

to participate in the LSLR program. 

o Conduct an additional outreach activity if they fail to meet their 

goal. 

o Systems subject to mandatory LSLR include information on LSLR 

program in public education (PE) materials that are provided in 

response to P90 > AL. 

 

Small System Flexibility 

No provisions for systems to elect an alternative treatment approach 

but sets specific requirements for CCT and LSLR.  

Allows CWSs serving ≤ 10,000 people and all NTNCWSs with P90 > 

10 µg/L to select their approach to address lead with primacy agency 

approval: 

• Systems can choose CCT, LSLR, provision and maintenance of 

point-of-use devices; or replace all lead-bearing plumbing materials. 



 

December 2020 

7 
 

CURRENT LCR FINAL REVISED LCRR 

Public Education and Outreach 

• All CWSs must provide education material in the annual 

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR). 

• Systems with P90 > AL must provide PE to customers about 

lead sources, health effects, measures to reduce lead exposure, 

and additional information sources. 

• Systems must provide lead consumer notice to individuals 

served at tested taps within 30 days of learning results. 

• Customers can contact the CWS to get PE materials translated 

in other languages. 

 

• CWSs must provide updated health effects language in all PE 

materials and the CCR.  

o Customers can contact the CWS to get PE materials translated in 

other languages. 

• All CWSs are required to include information on how to access the 

LSL inventory and how to access the results of all tap sampling in 

the CCR. 

• Revises the mandatory health effects language to improve accuracy 

and clarity. 

• If P90 > AL: 

o Current PE requirements apply.  

o Systems must notify consumers of P90 > AL within 24 hours. 

• In addition, CWSs must: 

o Deliver notice and educational materials to consumers during 

water-related work that could disturb LSLs. 

o Provide information to local and state health agencies. 

o Provide lead consumer notice to consumers whose individual tap 

sample is > 15 µg/L as soon as practicable but no later than 3 

days. 

Also see LSL-Related Outreach section of table. 

Change in Source of Treatment 

Systems on a reduced tap monitoring schedule must obtain prior 

primacy agency approval before changing their source or treatment. 

Systems on any tap monitoring schedule must obtain prior primacy 

agency approval before changing their source or treatment. These 

systems must also conduct tap monitoring biannually. 

Source Water Monitoring and Treatment 

• Periodic source water monitoring is required for systems with:  

o Source water treatment; or 

o P90 > AL and no source water treatment. 

• Primacy Agencies can waive continued source water monitoring if 

the:  

o System has already conducted source water monitoring for a 

previous P90 > AL; 



 

December 2020 

8 
 

CURRENT LCR FINAL REVISED LCRR 

o primacy agency has determined that source water treatment is not 

required; and 

o System has not added any new water sources. 

Lead in Drinking Water at Schools Child Care Facilities 

• Does not include separate testing and education program for CWSs 

at schools and child care facilities. 

• Schools and child cares that are classified as NTNCWSs must 

sample for lead and copper. 

• CWS must conduct sampling at 20% of elementary schools and 20% 

of child care facilities per year and conduct sampling at secondary 

schools on request for 1 testing cycle (5 years) and conduct sampling 

on request of all schools and child care facilities thereafter. 

• Sample results and PE must be provided to each sampled 

school/child care, primacy agency and local or state health 

department. 

• Excludes facilities built or replaced all plumbing after January 1, 

2014. 

Primacy Agency Reporting 

Primacy Agencies must report information to EPA that includes but is 

not limited to: 

• All P90 levels for systems serving > 3,300 people, and only levels > 

15 µg/L for smaller systems. 

• Systems that are required to initiate LSLR and the date replacement 

must begin.  

• Systems for which optimal corrosion control treatment (OCCT) has 

been designated. 

Expands current requirements to include: 

• All P90 values for all system sizes.  

• The current number of LSLs and lead status unknown service lines 

for every water system. 

• OCCT status of all systems including primacy agency-specified 

OWQPs. 

 

 

 





Town Of Tazewell 

Project & Activity Sheets  

 

 

 

 

 

July 
2016 

Executive Assistant
Typewritten Text
EXAMPLE REPORT

Executive Assistant
Typewritten Text

Executive Assistant
Typewritten Text



 



Public Works-Street Dept. 
 

• Fixed several downed traffic signs 

• Checking for water leaks 

• Hauled stone for water leaks 

• Checked pump stations and water tanks daily 

• Repairing storm drain grating around Town 
in different areas 

• Installing new bridge markers and weight 
limit signs to comply with VDOT’s new 
standards 

• Replaced bulbs in several traffic lights 

• Fixing several dilapidated storm drains 
around Town 

• Worked to clear ditches and gravel from the 
roads during rainstorms 

• Public works also helped work on sewer lines 

• Cutting brush on Town right of ways 

• Rebuilt several storm drains and grates 
throughout town 

• Run normal trash routes 

• Working on water meter project 

• Working on repairing the sidewalks 

• Working on building at the Sewer Plant 

• Completed flower planter boxes for Main 
Street and trees are planted 

• Helping to install new water meters 

• Working on the Welcome to Tazewell signs 

• Working at the Little League field redoing 
the ditch line and repairing the drain pipe 

• Begin milling and patching pot holes 

• Installed new scoreboards 
at Lincolnshire Park 

• Milling and patching pot holes 

• Cutting brush on County Farm Road 

• Asphalted the bridge at Hardee’s to bring the 
edges level with the road and asphalted the 
walking bridge entrances  

• Worked Cruise In 

• Worked Movies on Main 

• Worked Bi-Centennial Ball 

• Worked Fourth of July Celebration 

• Worked Main Street Moments 

• Worked Mountain Mudder event  

• Working on the foundation at the High 
School for a set of bathrooms on the 
practice field 

• Installed new drain pipes on  Fairground 
Road 

• Working on floats for the July parade 

• Reworked the picnic shelter at Dunford Park 
and painted it 

• Replaced drain pipe at 123 Dogwood Road 
after it collapsed  

• Working on putting up the score boards in 
Licolnshire Park 

• Working on Dunford Park picnic shelter and 
repainted it 

• Worked Kids Day at the Elementary School 
on July 13th  



Public Works - Water/Sewer Dept. 
 

• Did numerous residential sewer unclogs 

• Blew out clogged sewer lines 

• Working on water meter replacement 
project 

• Flushed fire hydrants 

• Installing commercial water meters 

• Repaired several service lines 

• As of August 3rd the water meter 
project is completed 

• Also assisted several residents with 
finding water leaks  

• Replaced sewer line on Parkview Drive 

• Repaired 8 inch main on East Fincastle 
near the Great Escape restaurant  

 
 
 
 

• Purchased 24 inch pipe and fittings to replace sewer line at North Tazewell  
• Have ordered materials to replace 8 inch main water line on Adria Road bridge 
• Also cameraing several lines checking for problems 
• Have done several sewer taps on new system 
• Replaced sewer line on Thompson Street underneath the new drain pipes 



 

 

 

The following pictures are of:  

Kids Day – Installation of Meters – Pipe Repair on East 
Fincastle – Wall failure on Tower Street 

 



 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 



 

  











 

Town of Tazewell  

Monthly Labor Rate Comparison 

      
Labor 
Hours 

$45 per 
hour 

$60 per 
hour 

$80 per 
hour 

7/5/2016 45 Replaced water pump         
    Job Total 3 $135.00 $180.00 $240.00 

7/6/2016 22 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/6/2016 3 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/6/2016 10 Repaired radio         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/7/2016 47 New thermostat & o-ring         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/8/2016 50 Installed fuel tank guard         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/7/2016 461 Blead out coolant & fuel systems         
    Removed head to be sent off         
    Job Total 8 $360.00 $480.00 $640.00 

7/9/2016 44 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/11/2016 11 Removed the rear end to be rebuilt         
    Job Total 4 $180.00 $240.00 $320.00 

7/11/2016 461 Cleaned up parts         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/12/2016 50 Plugged tire         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/12/2016 34 Install driver side mirror         
    Install horn relay         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/12/2016 11 Clean rear end housing         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/12/2016 Tiller Cut drive shaft for new tiller         
    Checked gear box oil         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/13/2016 54 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Serviced         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/14/2016 23 Checked front end         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 



 

Town of Tazewell  
Monthly Labor Rate Comparison 
 

      
Labor 
Hours 

$45 per 
hour 

$60 per 
hour 

$80 per 
hour 

7/14/2016 25 Repaired vice & hitch         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/14/2016 9 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/14/2016 11 Install rear end         
    Job Total 5 $225.00 $300.00 $400.00 

7/15/2016 57 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/15/2016 14 Replaced belts         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/19/2016 50 Replaced fan belt & idler         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/19/2016 9 Front brakes         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/19/2016 330 Checked & gaged tires         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/19/2016 16 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Serviced & greased         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/20/2016 11 Rewire tail lights         
      2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/20/2016 Golf Cart Checked out          
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/21/2016 4 Repaired flasher         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/21/2016 683 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Serviced         
    Virginia Inspection Sticker         
    Job Total 4 $180.00 $240.00 $320.00 

7/21/2016 11 Replaced back up alarm         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/22/2016 3320 Checked and greased peddles         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/22/2016 48 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Serviced and checked brakes         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 



Town of Tazewell  
Monthly Labor Rate Comparison 
 

      
Labor 
Hours 

$45 per 
hour 

$60 per 
hour 

$80 per 
hour 

7/22/2016 28 Blead fuel system          
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/25/2016 3 Virginia Inspection Sticker         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/25/2016 28 Repaired exhaust hose         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/25/2016 11 Replaced gasket on right rear axle         
    Job Total 3 $135.00 $180.00 $240.00 

7/25/2016 40 Replaced left fron tire         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/25/2016 3 Checked for inspection sticker         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/26/2016 687 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Serviced         
    Job Total 3 $135.00 $180.00 $240.00 

7/26/2016 160 Greased         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/26/2016 330 Removed old cooler & cleaned         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

7/27/2016 16 Plugged tire         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/28/2016 684 Virginia Inspection Sticker         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/28/2016 682 Changed oil & checked fluids         
    Job Total 1 $45.00 $60.00 $80.00 

7/28/2016 1 Repaired lights         
    Job Total 2 $90.00 $120.00 $160.00 

Total Monthly Savings  83 $3,735.00 $4,980.00 $6,640.00 



Town of Tazewell Year to Date Labor Rate 
Comparison 

  
 

 

   

Labor 
Hours $45 per hour $60 per hour $80 per hour 

Total January Savings 157 $7,065.00 $9,420.00 $12,560.00 
Total February Savings  129 $5,805.00 $7,740.00 $10,320.00 
Total March Savings  100 $4,500.00 $6,000.00 $8,000.00 
Total April Savings  87 $3,915.00 $5,220.00 $6,960.00 
Total May Savings  93 $4,185.00 $5,580.00 $7,440.00 
Total June Savings  138 $6,210.00 $8,280.00 $11,040.00 
Total July Savings  83 $3,735.00 $4,980.00 $6,640.00 
Total August Savings    $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total September Savings    $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total October Savings    $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total November Savings    $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Total December Savings    $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Year To Date Savings: 787 $35,415.00 $47,220.00 $62,960.00 

 

 

 

 

 



Waste Plant 



Waste Plant 



Waste Plant 



Waste Plant 



Waste Plant 



Waste Plant 



Waste Plant 



Waste Plant 



 
Police Department 

• Had  745 total dispatched PD and 911 calls, 34 total incidents, 14 total misdemeanor 
arrests, 58 total citations issued, Inmate hours 329 and 3 felony arrests.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Criminal Total 
Arrests 

Domestic 1 
Simple Assault 2 
Shoplifting 1 
Drunk Driving/Drugs Alcohol 5 
Drunk in Public 4 
Narcotic Violation 1 
Kidnapping 1 

Criminal 
Total 

Reports 
Taken 

Domestic 1 
Simple Assault 3 
Burglary/B & E 1 
Shoplifting 1 
Drunk Driving/Drugs Alcohol 5 
Drunk in public 4 
Narcotic Violations 1 
Kidnapping 1 
Curfew Violation 13 
Other  

Calls For Service  
Alarms 4 
Escorts 11 
Protective Order/ECO 4 
Criminal Papers/Civil 30 
Security Checks 227 
Assist Other Agency 48 
Felony Warrants 3 
Misdemeanors 14 
Other 371 



Police Department 
 

 

 

 

Traffic Activity Total Reports 
Taken/Tickets 

Issued 
Accidents 3 
Reckless Driving 1 Ticket 
Speeding 37 Tickets 
Suspended/Revoked 6/2 AT 
Registration Violation 0 Ticket 
Defective Equipment 5 Tickets 
Improper Equipment 3 Tickets 
Traffic Signal/Sign 0  Ticket 
State Inspection 1 Ticket 
Town Decal 0 Ticket 
Other 5 Tickets 

Date Locations Number of  Vehicles  & Injuries Damage 

07/04/16 Market Street 1-Vehicle/No Injuries Property Damage 

07/06/16 E. Fincastle Turnpike/Ben Bolt Ave 2-Vehicles/No Injuries Property Damage 

07/19/16 Church Street 1-Vehicle/ No Injuries Property Damage 



Police Department 
 

Patrol 
Vehicle Officer Year Ending Mileage Miles Driven 

#40 Corp. S.Davis 2014 29969 1238 
#41 Chris Vass 2014 23477 1552 

#42 William Brown 2014 26678 1961 

#44 D. Cooper 2014 48257 3510 

#45 J. Stevenson 2005 185235 475 

#47 J. French  122332 1806 

#48 Daniel Thomas 2008 140966 2926 

#49 B. Leighton 2012 55295 607 

#50 J. Casey 1997 209813 1213 

#51 M. Woodard 2014 65653 907 

#52 Walter Barrett 2005 121244 715 

#54 Summer Hess 2006 110660 1897 

#55 M. Steele 2013 68001 1500 

#56 ERT 1996 N/A N/A 

#57 A. Robinson 2014 59230 1577 

#58 D. Jesse 2014 42319 2251 

 
Monthly Report for Chief Dewitt Cooper 

• July 2nd – Take it to the street 
• July 11th - 15th – Internal Affairs (Greenville, SC) 
• July 18th - 20th – Small Law Enforcement Agency Sym (Galax, VA) 
• July 20th - 22nd – Fair & Impartial Policing (Danville, VA) 
• July 22nd – Band of Oz 
• July 23rd – Summerfest  
• July 25th – 26th – Legal Updates Wythe County Sheriff Office 
• July 29th – Blake Verboom – Conference call  Ecitations 
• July 30th – Mt Mudder 



  

Beautification Awards 
May 2016 

Residential 
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Beavers 

Mr. & Mrs. Evan Sheets 
Randi Large/Oscar Woodall 

Business 
McDonalds 

 

June 2016 
Residential 

Page McGuire 
Christine  Thompson 

Tammi Mitchell 
 

Business 
Episcopal Church 

 



Beautification Awards  
July 2016 

Residential 
Willard Breeding 

Harold Ray 
Michael Cooper 

 
Business 

Nancy Brooks 

 



Police Department 



Police Department  



Code Enforcement 
 

 

 

 

Code Enforcement  

Parking Violation 0 

Animal Complaint 17 

Business Checks 227 

Inmate Hours 329 

Suspicious Vehicle/Person 7 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 
• The enclosed Statistics Report details information regarding squad EMS 

calls.  Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
EMS (Ambulance) Supply Expenses 

Bought:        Total 
Oxygen        $40.00 
Heating Oil        $0 
R&S/Adv Auto        $39.99 
EMS Supplies (we used approximately $980.00)  $950.00 

Total    $1,029.99 
 

    Vehicle Report 
Unit   Beg. Mile End Mile Total Mile  Fuel 
906   52119  53055  936  101 gal 
907   4491  5820  1329  124 gal 

      Total:    225 gal. 
 

    Billing 
ALS Load Fees     $60,515.00 
BLS Load Fees     $  8,800.00 
Loaded Mileage Fees    $  6,720.00 
Total Billed for July    $76,035.00 
Anticipated Collection    $53,224.50 
*Refusal – Responded to a call, patient refused care or transport. 
**Stand –by – No patient contact, stand-by with fire dept, sporting event, ect. 
***Cancelled – Responding to a call, dispatch cancels us before arrival, rescue not needed. 

Calls 
Total Calls for June 
 

157 
 

  
A L S  9 
B L S  22 
  
Refusals *  30 
Stand – By **  11 
Canceled ***  3 
  
Calls in Tazewell Corporate Limits 77 
Calls outside Town Limits 80 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Rescue Squad 



Tazewell Fire Dept. 
Total number of Calls: 16 

   Fires/Alarms/Smoke: 
    

Personnel Cost 
13-Jul 121 Ben Bolt - HHHC fire alarm 

  
6 $90.00 

14-Jul 127 Adria Rd - False alarm 
  

12 $180.00 
20-Jul 200 E. Riverside Dr - fire alarm 

  
11 $165.00 

         Motor Vehicle Crash: 
      4-Jul Market St. at Cox - single vehicle 

  
8 $120.00 

6-Jul 858 E. Fincastle Tpk - two vehicle 
  

4 $60.00 
17-Jul 27922 Gov GC Peery Hwy - Motorcycle crash 

 
12 $180.00 

23-Jul 727 W. Riverside Dr - Motorcycle crash 
 

5 $75.00 

         LZ-Aeromedical transport: 
      14-Jul Fairgrounds - MedFlight II 

   
10 $150.00 

18-Jul Fairgrounds - MedFlight II 
   

5 $75.00 
26-Jul Tazewell Middle School - MedFlight II 

 
9 $135.00 

         Other: 
        15-Jul 127 Adria Rd - Tree blocking roadway 

  
4 $60.00 

12-Jul Assist EMS - 616 E. Riverside dr 
  

3 $45.00 
25-Jul 528 Deer Run Ln - Assist EMS 

 
10 $150.00 

25-Jul 504 Dogwood Rd #13 - Chemical smell 
  

10 $150.00 
29-Jul 410 Hotel Ave - Tree/Lines down 

  
13 $195.00 

29-Jul 207 W. Fincastle - Gas odor 
   

13 $195.00 

         Monthly Training: 
       7-Jul Business 
     

12 $72.00 
14-Jul Prefire planning - residential structures 

  
7 $42.00 

21-Jul Prefire planning - Commercial structures 
 

13 $78.00 
28-Jul Burn brush 

    
15 $90.00 

         
         
         



Tazewell Fire Dept 

         
         

         Water Usage: 
       Total Amount of Water (Hydrant) used: 

   

     
Training: 2500 Gallons 

 

     
Emergency: 1000 Gallons 

 

     

Watering 
Fairgrounds 

ring 3500 Gallons 
 



Recreation Department 
 

• Met with Back of Dragon committee about ways to broaden festival 
• First Co-Ed Softball League since 2011 is halfway through 
• Received quotes from engineering firms on the concept of a Lake Park 
• Hosted the Mountain Mudder event 
• Working on the Oktobrewfest with the Chamber  
• Replaced mats and uniforms for park workers at a savings of $1,200 

annually 
• Working on instructor contracts 
• Met with Bluefield Parks & Rec. Dept. on partnering opportunities for 

Flag Football & Summer Basketball 
• Hosted the Association Swim Meet 
• Partnered with SATIRA to offer a Free Pool Party 
• New pool furniture installed 



Recreation Department 
 

New Score Board 
 
 



 
Zoning Permits Issued 

 
Zoning permits issued: 

• 141 Ben Bolt Ave. – Demo/Inside 

• 110 Locust St. - Deck 

• 518 Cedar St. – Replace heatpump 

• 644 E. Riverside – Deck  
 
 
 
 

 

 



Zoning/Building Department 
 
• Working on inspections with other Town and County Officials concerning 

condemned houses.  
• Working on rewriting the Flood Plain Ordinances. 
• Working on mapping Town water lines 
• Work on verifying addresses will be completed by August 5th 
• Address’ for pressure reducing valves have been notified by letter and on 

the monthly water bill. 
• We have given out approximately 420 Pressure Reducing Valves with 

continuing efforts to determine who needs one. 
 

 
 
 



Zoning/Building Department 
 

Update on condemned houses: 
 

 
• 103 Adria Road – house removal was completed on April 20th  
 

• House on 217 W. Riverside Drive demolished 
 

• Letter sent to owner for the house at 515 Tazewell Ave. 
 

 

 



Water Department Report: 

2016 April May June 
Accountability for the month 66.44% 66.65% 72.03% 
Adjustments made to accounts  $3,348.05 $4,100.80 $713.21 
Billed PSA for Baptist Valley Phase I Sewer Project $2,585.62 $2,939.32 $1,778.01 
Collected for Water Pollution Control Facility $1,825.00 $3,620.00 $2,650.00 
Cut off list started with and ended with for the 
month 

45-6 59-7 119-14 

Money collected from old accounts $407.45 $756.36 $731.87 
Number of customers' accounts marked inactive 32 31 37 
Number of customers using debit/credit cards 37 54 49 
Number of customers using Paymentus Payment 
Program 

121 102 125 

Number of new customers that signed up for services 20 22 28 
Number of water bills printed on the first of the 
month 

3100 3168 3184 

Number of water bills pulled and not mailed 524 555 557 
Penalties for garbage $139.40 $125.35 $142.86 
Penalties for sewer $462.14 $446.08 $447.83 
Penalties for water $339.56 $317.41 $313.35 
Postage required to mail water bills at first of month $1,197.84 $1,215.05 $1,221.56 
Receipts for month $87,123.10 $168,255.01 $138,092.71 
Reconnect fees Collected $0.00 $60.00 $60.00 
Sewer Taps Collected $0.00 $0.00 $810.00 
Water deposit fees collected for month $574.94 $1,177.00 $1,907.50 
Water Taps Collected $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Work orders done for month 108 118 73 



Tax Department Report 
TACS 
 For the month of July we received $100.00 from TACS.  
 We have received a total of $68,794.20 from TACS. 

 

Property Taxes 

 

 

 Sent out letters to delinquent real estate customers in danger of being turned 
over to TACS for their past due taxes.  

 We are encouraging them to make payment agreements with us. 
 
Business License  
 There are currently 27 businesses that have not renewed their license.  
 Third and Final Notice Letters were sent out to businesses that have not yet 

renewed their license. 
 

DMV Stops 
 We have placed 28 new DMV stops on customers with delinquent personal 

property taxes during the month of July. 
 We are prepared to place numerous stops on delinquent accounts and will be 

doing so throughout the month of August.  

  MONTH REAL ESTATE TAXES OWED FOR 2015  PAID SINCE  PREVIOUS MONTH 
MARCH                  $  69,935.50    
APRIL                 $  61,996.34                              $ 7,939.16  
MAY                 $  59,682.93                             $ 2,313.41 
JUNE                 $  59,719.37                             $1,000.00 (estimated) 
JULY                 $  59,014.07                             $705.30 (estimated) 

MONTH PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES OWED FOR 2015 PAID SINCE PREVIOUS MONTH 

MARCH                     $ 39,980.65    

APRIL                    $ 32,364.22                          $7,616.43  

 MAY                    $ 30,251.58                         $2,112.64 

JUNE                    $ 29,867.11                         $600.00 (estimated) 

JULY                    $29,259.68                         $607.43 



Town Manager/Executive Assistant 
Just working on everything 

 

 

• Locally Administering Rt 61 road widining. 
 

• Reviewing bridge design for VDOT on the North Tazewell bridge over the 
Clinch. 
 
 

• Working on condemnation of several structures. 
 
 

• Finalizing the water meter replacement project for close out. 
 
 

• Working with Tazewell Today on events monthly. 
 

• Working on the Train Depot renovations process.  S L O W  
 

• Working on work that needs to be worked on so work can be completed. 
 

• Working with the rescue squad to fix the billing mess. 
 

• Working on movie theater. 
 
 

• Working on upcoming events for Summer. 
• Working with IDA on Tax Incentive Interviews 

 

 
 

 

 

































Incidents:

Date Location Type of Incident

5/1 6414 Thompson Valley Rd EMS Assist

5/6 6414 Thompson Valley Rd EMS Assist

5/7 6414 Thompson Valley Rd EMS Assist

5/8 411 Fairmont Ave EMS Assist

5/14 668 Fincastle Tpke EMS Assist

5/16 722 Marion Ave Tree Down

5/30 154 Parkwood Ct Assist EMS

Meetings, Training Drills, and  Other Activities

Date Activity

5/4 Extrication trainin

5/11 SCBA and hose training

5/12 Filled Dunk tank for vocational school

5/15 Pre-K visit to the fire station

5/13 Live fire training at Richlands Burn Building Training Center

5/18 Ladder truck operations at middle school

5/25 Stand by at graduation

May 2023

Town of Tazewell

Fire Department

Activity Report for



Town Manager Major Project List 

 

❖ Bridge @ Fourway (Hardees Intersection) 

❖ Bridge @ Riverside Drive (Hubble Hill) 

❖ SGR (Primary Extension) 

❖ Revenue Sharing 

❖ Splash Pad 

❖ Working with Back of the Dragon on Sunnyside Lodging 

❖ IRF Grant for Sunnyside 

❖ VCEDA Grant Documentation for Sunnyside 

❖ Tazewell County Grant Documentation for Sunnyside 

❖ CPROP Grant Documentation for Sunnyside 

❖ IRF Grant for Tazewell Cinema & Entertainment 

❖ 460 Water Line Project (On Hold) 

❖ Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrade (On Hold) 

❖ Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES) 

❖ Lincolnshire Dam 

❖ Dog Park 

❖ Grant for Rescue Squad 

❖ New Lead and Copper Process 

 

 



Service Addr Wo Description Wo Entry Date

236 HILL STREET APT A TURN WATER OFF 5/1/2023

300 MAIN STREET Weekly Manual Meter Reading 5/1/2023

140 WINDSWEPT CIRCLE Weekly Manual Meter Reading 5/1/2023

1224 DOGWOOD ROAD Weekly Manual Meter Reading 5/1/2023

129 ROBIN COURT Weekly Manual Meter Reading 5/1/2023

139 WATTS STREET Weekly Manual Meter Reading 5/1/2023

142 HILL STREET Weekly Manual Meter Reading 5/1/2023

216 MAIN STREET Weekly Meter Readings 5/1/2023

300 MAIN STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/1/2023

111 BABY STREET APT B TURN WATER OFF 5/2/2023

316 ORCHARD STREET WATER USAGE NO ACTIVE ACCOUNT 5/2/2023

210 CHERRY STREET WATER USAGE NO ACTIVE ACCOUNT 5/2/2023

317 STEELES LANE WATER USAGE NO ACTIVE ACCOUNT 5/2/2023

824 MAIN STREET WATER USAGE NO ACTIVE ACCOUNT 5/2/2023

123 TAZEWELL AVENUE WATER USAGE NO ACTIVE ACCOUNT 5/2/2023

301 ORCHARD STREET TURN WATER ON 5/2/2023

119 OUTRE STREET TURN WATER ON 5/2/2023

231 HUBBLE HILL ROAD Meter Reading 5/2/2023

111 BABY STREET APT B TURN WATER ON 5/2/2023

115 LEWIS LANE TURN WATER ON 5/3/2023

324 C THIRD STREET TURN WATER OFF 5/4/2023

346 RICHARDSON DRIVE CHANGE METER 5/4/2023

300 MAIN STREET CHANGE METER 5/4/2023

144 CHANDLER DRIVE TURN WATER OFF 5/4/2023

189 BROOK STREET TURN WATER ON 5/4/2023

236 HILL STREET APT A TURN WATER ON 5/5/2023

140 WINDSWEPT CIRCLE CHANGE METER 5/5/2023

Southern Software FMS Search Work Orders Date: 6/2/2023 11:21 AM

Search Work Orders 1 of 6



Service Addr Wo Description Wo Entry Date

220 PARKVIEW DRIVE 5/5/2023

271 CARLINE AVENUE Sink Hole in Front of House 5/5/2023

300 MAIN STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/5/2023

300 MAIN STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/5/2023

300 MAIN STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/5/2023

300 MAIN STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/5/2023

510 TAZEWELL AVENUE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/5/2023

427 PISGAH ROAD CHECK FOR LEAK 5/5/2023

851 RIVERSIDE DRIVE TURN WATER ON 5/5/2023

499 HOPKINS STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/8/2023

189 ODUM STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/8/2023

260 HILL STREET Do a Reading 5/8/2023

126 MCCANN STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/8/2023

274 CEDAR STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/8/2023

176 HOKIE LANE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/8/2023

143 FOREST HILL check water pressure 5/8/2023

743 MAIN STREET TURN WATER OFF 5/8/2023

225 CARLINE AVENUE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/8/2023

300 MAIN STREET CHECK METER 5/9/2023

140 WINDSWEPT CIRCLE CHECK METER 5/9/2023

1224 DOGWOOD ROAD Weekly Reading 5/9/2023

129 ROBIN COURT Weekly Manual Meter Reading 5/9/2023

139 WATTS STREET Weekly Reading 5/9/2023

142 HILL STREET Weekly Reading 5/9/2023

210 RIVERSIDE DRIVE Weekly Meter Reading 5/9/2023

204 BROOK STREET TURN WATER OFF 5/9/2023

274 CEDAR STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/9/2023

Southern Software FMS Search Work Orders Date: 6/2/2023 11:21 AM

Search Work Orders 2 of 6



Service Addr Wo Description Wo Entry Date

508 BUCKHORN STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/9/2023

508 BUCKHORN STREET Meter Box Has Sunk 5/9/2023

260 HILL STREET CHANGE METER 5/9/2023

226 TANGLEWOOD WAY - MASTER CHECK FOR LEAK 5/9/2023

296 C TEXAS STREET TURN WATER ON 5/9/2023

174 BLACKSBURG STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/9/2023

276 FREEDOM AVENUE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/9/2023

123 SHEWEY STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/10/2023

181 BARNETT DRIVE APT B CHECK FOR LEAK 5/10/2023

262 TAZEWELL MALL CIRCLE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/10/2023

174 BLACKSBURG STREET CHANGE METER 5/10/2023

279 TEXAS STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/10/2023

204 BROOK STREET TURN WATER ON 5/10/2023

180 HOKIE LANE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/11/2023

634 MARION AVENUE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/11/2023

178 QUARRY STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/11/2023

324 C THIRD STREET TURN WATER ON 5/11/2023

324 C THIRD STREET TURN WATER OFF 5/11/2023

111 BABY STREET APT C TURN WATER OFF 5/11/2023

268 VALLEYVIEW STREET TURN WATER ON 5/11/2023

268 VALLEYVIEW STREET TURN WATER OFF 5/11/2023

432 SURFACE DRIVE TURN WATER ON 5/11/2023

432 SURFACE DRIVE TURN WATER OFF 5/11/2023

123 TAZEWELL AVENUE TURN WATER ON 5/11/2023

220 PARKVIEW DRIVE Low Water Pressure 5/12/2023

173 FLORAL COURT TURN WATER ON 5/12/2023

100 WINDSWEPT CIRCLE TURN WATER ON 5/12/2023

Southern Software FMS Search Work Orders Date: 6/2/2023 11:21 AM

Search Work Orders 3 of 6



Service Addr Wo Description Wo Entry Date

163 CHANDLER DRIVE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/15/2023

300 MAIN STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/15/2023

140 WINDSWEPT CIRCLE WEEKLY READING 5/15/2023

1224 DOGWOOD ROAD Weekly Reading 5/15/2023

129 ROBIN COURT Weekly Reading 5/15/2023

139 WATTS STREET Weekly Reading 5/15/2023

142 HILL STREET Weekly Reading 5/15/2023

210 RIVERSIDE DRIVE Weekly Reading 5/15/2023

502 PINE STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/15/2023

157 B JEFFERSONVILLE STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/15/2023

169 CHANDLER DRIVE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/16/2023

386 ORCHARD STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/16/2023

145 PHILOS STREET TURN WATER ON 5/16/2023

3296 RIVERSIDE DRIVE TURN WATER ON 5/16/2023

163 CHANDLER DRIVE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/16/2023

121 VANGUARD AVENUE APT A TURN WATER ON 5/16/2023

851 RIVERSIDE DRIVE TURN WATER OFF 5/16/2023

649 RIVERSIDE DRIVE TURN WATER ON 5/17/2023

158 HILL STREET TURN WATER ON 5/17/2023

325 BISHOP STREET TURN WATER ON 5/18/2023

774 RIVERSIDE DRIVE - MASTER M CHECK FOR LEAK 5/18/2023

114 BUCKHORN STREET Clean Out Drain 5/18/2023

190 ELM STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/18/2023

128 FAIRMONT AVENUE - LAUNDR TURN WATER ON 5/18/2023

121 LEWIS LANE TURN WATER ON 5/19/2023

139 FINCASTLE TURNPIKE - UPSTA TURN WATER ON 5/19/2023

486 TAZEWELL AVENUE DUMP TRUCK/CLEAN UP MONTH PICKUP 5/19/2023

Southern Software FMS Search Work Orders Date: 6/2/2023 11:21 AM

Search Work Orders 4 of 6



Service Addr Wo Description Wo Entry Date

318 ADRIA ROAD TURN WATER ON 5/19/2023

300 MAIN STREET Weekly Reading 5/22/2023

140 WINDSWEPT CIRCLE Weekly Reading 5/22/2023

1224 DOGWOOD ROAD Weekly Meter Reading 5/22/2023

129 ROBIN COURT Weekly Meter Reading 5/22/2023

139 WATTS STREET Weekly Manual Meter Reading 5/22/2023

142 HILL STREET Weekly Meter Reading 5/22/2023

144 CHANDLER DRIVE TURN WATER ON 5/22/2023

506 DOGWOOD ROAD CHECK FOR LEAK 5/22/2023

262 TAZEWELL MALL CIRCLE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/23/2023

218 DOGWOOD ROAD REPAIR ROAD 5/23/2023

131 MARKET STREET REQUEST TO CUT TREE 5/23/2023

118 FLORENCE CIRCLE LEAF PICKUP 5/23/2023

210 RIVERSIDE DRIVE CHANGE METER 5/23/2023

GENERIC MARK WATER LINES 5/24/2023

163 MITCHELL STREET APT A CHECK FOR LEAK 5/24/2023

497 MAIN STREET CREEK GARBAGE 5/24/2023

GENERIC Trees Hanging Over Road 5/25/2023

144 RIVERVIEW STREET TURN WATER ON 5/25/2023

431 TAZEWELL AVENUE TURN WATER ON 5/25/2023

215 DEER RIDGE TRAIL CHECK FOR LEAK 5/25/2023

107 CAROLINA LANE CHECK FOR LEAK 5/25/2023

774 RIVERSIDE DRIVE - MASTER M CHANGE METER 5/25/2023

901 MAPLEWOOD LANE TURN WATER ON 5/25/2023

845 TOWER STREET Sewer Pipe Is Off 5/25/2023

300 MAIN STREET Weekly Reading 5/26/2023

140 WINDSWEPT CIRCLE Weekly Reading 5/26/2023

Southern Software FMS Search Work Orders Date: 6/2/2023 11:21 AM

Search Work Orders 5 of 6



Service Addr Wo Description Wo Entry Date

1224 DOGWOOD ROAD Weekly Reading 5/26/2023

129 ROBIN COURT Weekly Reading 5/26/2023

139 WATTS STREET Weekly Reading 5/26/2023

142 HILL STREET Weekly Reading 5/26/2023

161 BROOK STREET TURN WATER ON 5/26/2023

161 BROOK STREET TURN WATER OFF 5/26/2023

1172 DOGWOOD ROAD CHECK FOR LEAK 5/30/2023

483 TOWER STREET CHECK FOR LEAK 5/30/2023

264 DOGWOOD ROAD Move Dumpster 5/31/2023

279 TEXAS STREET Ditch Debri 5/31/2023

Southern Software FMS Search Work Orders Date: 6/2/2023 11:21 AM

Search Work Orders 6 of 6





















Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

    1 2 3 

4 5 

I/EDA Meeting 

6 pm (Conference Room) 

Planning Commission 

Meeting - 7 pm 

Council Chambers 

6 7 8 9 

 

OTR (BOTD) 

 

 

10 

 

OTR (BOTD) 

11 

 

OTR (BOTD) 

12 13   Exe. Sess.—6 pm 
    Work Session—6:15 pm 

Public Hearing 

7:15 pm 

Town Council Meeting  

7:30 pm 

Council Chambers 

14 15 

Tazewell Today  

Meeting 

6 pm 

Main Street 

16 17      Juneteenth 

Celebration Program 

Main Street 

 (Altizer Stage) 

Parade afterward to  

Taz. Co. Fairgrounds 

18 19    

I/EDA Meeting 

6 pm (Conference Room) 

 

Historic Review Board 

Meeting—6 pm 

 Council Chambers 

20 21 22 23 24 

Gary McCann 

Cruise In (4 pm) 

Concert (5 pm-8 pm) 

Main Street 

25 26 27 28 29 30  

June 2023 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1   

Fourth of July  

Celebration (5 pm) 

Fireworks (9:30 pm) 

Tazewell Middle School 

2 3 

I/EDA Meeting 

6 pm (Conference Room) 

Planning Commission 

Meeting - 7 pm 

4 

 

5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 

Town Council Meeting 

7:30 pm 

Council Chambers 

12 13 14 15 

16 17 

I/EDA Meeting 

6 pm (Conference Room) 

 

Historic Review Board 

Meeting—6 pm 

 Council Chambers 

18 19 20 

Tazewell Today  

Meeting 

6 pm 

Main Street 

21 

 

Music on Main 

4 pm—8 pm 

Main Street 

22 

Main Street Moments 

Festival (10am-2pm) 

Cruise In (4 pm) 

Concert (5 pm– 8pm) 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      

July 2023 


	Agenda
	Public Hearing
	Minutes
	Financial Statements
	Financial Report
	Trial Balance 5.31.23
	CHECK REGISTER MAY 2023
	OpenPayables 5-31-23
	MAY 2023 DAILY CASH BALANCE

	Unfinished Business
	New Business
	Miscellaneous
	Calendars



